
 

North Liberty City Council 
Regular Session 

September 26, 2023 



 

City Administrator Memo 



 

 

To Mayor and City Council 
From Ryan Heiar, City Administrator 
Date September 22, 2023 
Re City Council Agenda September 26, 2023 

Consent Agenda 
The following items are on the consent agenda and 
included in the packet: 

• City Council Minutes (09/12/23) 
• Claims 
• Liquor License Renewals 

o Mirabito’s Italian 
 

Annexation Property Tax Transition 
The City accepted a voluntary petition from Kevin Paul Watts to annex a portion of his 
property situated in the Chipman Subdivision. The petition was offered and accepted 
under the condition and with the understanding that the property would benefit from 
certain tax relief provisions offered under state law to ease the transition from county to 
city tax levy rates. The property has now been annexed and the property owner is 
requesting that the City honor its commitment to give effect to the transition. Staff 
recommends approval. 

28E Agreement for Fire Protection with Madison Township 
and Penn Township 
The Johnson County Mutual Aid Association, in updating its own 28E agreements, has 
advised all the fire agencies in the county to ensure that if they provide fire protection to 
any parts of the county, such as townships, that those agreements are current and filed 
with the state. The City has a fire protection agreement in place with both Penn and 
Madison townships, and it dates back to 1973. To comply with the request from the 
JCMAA, City staff have taken steps to modernize the agreement while leaving the 
underlying formula for compensation for fire protection services unchanged. Under both 
the existing and new agreement, the townships contribute the maximum amount they are 
permitted under state law, amounting to approximately 13.5% of the Fire Department 
budget. This is an equitable arrangement for all parties, because calls for service in the 
townships account for 13.22% of NLFD calls for service, and the townships themselves 
house 13.2% of the overall protected population, and contain 18% of the overall protected 
assets. The updated agreement spells out the rights and responsibilities of the parties 

Meetings & Events 
 
Tuesday, Sep 26 at 6:30p.m. 
City Council 
 
Tuesday, Oct 3 at 6:30p.m. 
Planning Commission 
 
Thursday, Oct 5 at 7:00p.m. 
Parks & Recreation Commission 
 
Tuesday, Oct 10 at 6:30p.m. 
City Council 
 



more clearly and will be filed with the Secretary of State as a Chapter 28E agreement 
when executed. Staff recommends approval. 

Parking Resolution 
The City received a citizen request to remove on-street parking from one side of 
Jonathan Street. Staff is generally in favor of limiting on-street parking to one side of a 
street primarily for easier snow clearing and emergency service access. Staff worked 
through the area Neighborhood Ambassador to solicit feedback about the request. The 
Neighborhood Ambassador has indicated that there was support for the removal of on 
street parking on the west side of Jonathan Street. This is another example of how the 
Neighborhood Ambassador Program fosters communication between the City and 
residents. Staff recommends approval of the resolution. 

Steindler Medical Final Plat 
The developer of Steindler Medical Park is seeking final plat approval, which would 
facilitate construction of the Steindler Orthopedic Clinic and related site improvements. 
There are no public improvements proposed in the development so there is no need for 
any City acceptance. The SMF agreement contemplates all the necessary protection to 
ensure that the storm water facilities in the development will be managed appropriately. 
The final plat is consistent with the approved preliminary plat. Staff recommends 
approval of the final plat and the agreement. 

Pratt Real Estate Management, Inc. Zoning Map Amendment 
Pratt Real Estate Management, Inc. is requesting a zoning map amendment from RS-9 
Single-Unit Residence District to RD-10 Two-Unit Residence District on 1.59 acres – west 
side of North Jones Boulevard approximately 465 feet south of 240th Street – to 
facilitate development of 12 two-unit residences on 12 lots. This would be a minor change, 
since the existing RS-9 zoning permits smaller lot sizes. It appears that smaller lot single-
unit houses are not attracting first time home buyers as initially anticipated. This is one of 
three requests for two-unit zoning on the Council agenda. A virtual good neighbor 
meeting was held on July 18 where City staff, one member of the Planning Commission 
and the applicant attended. The Planning Commission unanimously recommended 
approval of the rezoning at its September 5 meeting. Staff also recommends approval. 

Pratt Real Estate Management, Inc. Zoning Map Amendment 
Pratt Real Estate Management, Inc. is requesting a zoning map amendment from ID 
Interim Development District and RS-9 Single-Unit Residence District to RD-10 Two-Unit 
Residence District Planned Area Development on 6.24 acres – southwest corner of North 



Jones Boulevard and 240th Street – to facilitate development of 48 two-family unit 
residences on 48 lots. Most of this property was left out of the initial Solomon’s Landing 
rezoning because there was no development plan. Although, due to its location and the 
proposed development surrounding it, this portion of the development was intended to 
be a stand-alone phase. Staff is generally supportive of a medium-density residential 
development in this location due to the existing residential development to the north, 
across 240th Street. The PAD is being requested to allow two-unit platted lots to be on a 
private street and to reduce lot size and setback requirements. Therefore, a preliminary 
site plan and preliminary plat are incorporated into the rezoning request. It is unclear why 
private streets are not permitted by right in the Subdivision Ordinance. A similar 
development with 48 two-unit residences on one lot (condominium ownership) would be 
permitted in the RM District without a PAD. Staff intends to explore allowing this type of 
development without the need for a PAD, perhaps as a future Zoning Ordinance 
amendment. A virtual good neighbor meeting was held on August 22 where City staff, 
one member of the Planning Commission and the applicant attended. The Planning 
Commission unanimously recommended approval of the rezoning at its September 5 
meeting. Staff also recommends approval of the rezoning as well. 

Scanlon Family, LLC Zoning Map Amendment 
Scanlon Family, LLC is requesting a zoning map amendment from RS-6 Single-Unit 
Residence District to RD-8 Two-Unit Residence District on 5.28 – north side of Berkshire 
Lane as extended westerly 85’ from its current terminus in Greenbelt Trail, Part 2 
Subdivision – to facilitate development of 22 two-unit residences on 22 lots. This would 
be a minor change, since the property is currently approved for 14 RS-6 lots. It is staff’s 
understanding that this request is due to the developer wishing to maintain a mix of 
single-unit and two-unit dwellings for Greenbelt Trail Part 3. The developer has indicated 
that the RD zoning (south of future Hemmingway Dr) would be limited to this location 
and that the adjacent property would remain RS-6, which would ensure compatibility with 
the Arlington Ridge Subdivision. Notably, the City Council denied a rezoning from RS-6 
to RD-10 on this property in 2022. Since then, the new Comprehensive Plan has been 
adopted, which provides better guidance on land uses than the comprehensive plan in 
effect in 2022. The subject property and adjacent properties to the west and north are 
designed Urban Low Intensity (ULI) on the Future Land Use Map. ULI allows a general 
aggregate development density of 3 to 8 units per acre. While RD-8 is at the higher end 
of this density, it is staff’s opinion that the location is appropriate due to its proximity to 
the future school and other RD zoned properties. Staff expects residential density to 
decrease (consistent with the existing RS-6 zoning) as development gets closer to 
Arlington Ridge. A virtual good neighbor meeting was held on July 18 where City staff, 



one member of the Planning Commission and the applicant attended. The Planning 
Commission unanimously recommended approval of the rezoning at its September 5 
meeting. Staff also recommends approval. 

Street Vacation Ordinance 
This City initiated request would vacate the portion of North Front Street between 
Cherry Street and North Dubuque Street. It is anticipated that the right-of-way would be 
divided between the property at 10 West Cherry Street, 325 North Dubuque Street and 
the new Civic Campus. The Planning Commission unanimously recommended approval 
of the vacation at its September 5 meeting. Staff also recommends approval. 

Zoning Ordinance 
This City initiated Ordinance amendment is a continued effort to modernize zoning 
regulations by adapting to land use trends and best planning practices. Giving citizens 
and developers flexibility while maintaining North Liberty’s community standards is a 
primary consideration. Notably, the previous reorganization of the Zoning Ordinance into 
a use table and corresponding use regulations allows the City to achieve a higher-level of 
design standards. For example, additional standards would be added to the outdoor self-
storage facility use, which would be applicable to a forthcoming preliminary site plan in a 
commercial district. The amendment is also the result of direct feedback from citizens 
and developers. The Planning Commission unanimously recommended approval of the 
ordinance amendment at its September 5 meeting. 



 

Agenda 



 

City of North Liberty – 2023  Updated September 22, 2023, 12:00 p.m. 
Page: 1 

CITY COUNCIL 
September 26, 2023 

6:30 p.m. 
Regular Session 

Council Chambers 
1 Quail Creek Circle 

1. Call to order   
 

2. Roll call 
 

3. Approval of the Agenda 
 

4. Consent Agenda 
A. City Council Minutes, Work and Regular Sessions, September 12, 2023 
B. Liquor License Renewal, Mirabito’s Italian 
C. Claims  

 
5. Public Comment 

 
6. Engineer Report  

 
7. City Administrator Report  

 
8. Mayor Report 
A. Domestic Violence Awareness Month Proclamation  

 
9. Council Reports  

 
10. Annexation Property Tax Transition 
A. Resolution Number 2023-106, A Resolution providing a transition for the 

imposition of city taxes against property within a certain annexation area  
 

11. 28E Agreement for Fire Protection with Madison Township and Penn 
Township 

A. Resolution Number 2023-107, A Resolution approving the 28E Agreement 
Contract for Fire Protection Services between the City of North Liberty and 
Madison Township and Penn Township 

 
12. Jonathan Street Parking  
A. Resolution Number 2023-108, A Resolution approving parking control 

devices in the City of North Liberty, Iowa  
 



City of North Liberty – 2023  Updated September 22, 2023, 12:00 p.m. 
Page: 2 

13. Steindler Medical Final Plat 
A. Resolution Number 2023-109, A Resolution approving the Stormwater 

Management Facilities Maintenance Agreement and Easement between the 
City of North Liberty and Physician’s Building Group, LLC that establishes the 
terms and conditions under which Stormwater Management Facilities will be 
maintained for Steindler Medical Park in the City of North Liberty, Iowa 

B. Resolution Number 2023-110, A Resolution approving the Final Plat for 
Steindler Medical Park in North Liberty, Iowa  

 
14. Pratt Real Estate Management, Inc. Zoning Map Amendment 
A. Second consideration of Ordinance Number 2023-22, An Ordinance 

amending the Zoning Map District Designation for certain property located in 
North Liberty, Iowa from RS-9 Single-Unit Residence District to RD-10 Two-
Unit Residence District 

 
15. Pratt Real Estate Management, Inc. Zoning Map Amendment and Preliminary 

Subdivision Plat PAD 
A. Second consideration of Ordinance Number 2023-23, An Ordinance 

amending the Zoning Map District Designation for certain property located in 
North Liberty, Iowa from ID Interim Development District and RS-9 Single-
Unit District to RD-10 PAD Two-Unit Residence District Planned Area 
Development and approving the Planned Area Development Preliminary Plat 
and waivers pursuant to Chapter 168.05(3)(B). 

 
16. Scanlon Family, LLC Zoning Map Amendment  
A. Second consideration of Ordinance Number 2023-24, An Ordinance 

amending the Zoning Map District Designation for certain property located in 
North Liberty, Iowa from RS-6 Single-Unit Residence District to RD-8 Two-
Unit Residence District  

 
17. Street Vacation  
A. Second consideration of Ordinance Number 2023-25, An Ordinance 

vacating a portion of the North Front Street right of way in North Liberty, Iowa   
 

18. Zoning Ordinance Amendments   
A. Second consideration of Ordinance Number 2023-26, An  Ordinance 

amending Chapters 139, 165, 166, 167, 168, 169 and 173 of the North Liberty 
Code of Ordinances, amending regulations for naming of streets, conditions 
for construction site plan approval, zoning map amendments, and required 
comprehensive plan components, adding new and updating definitions, 
amending certain residential districts and combining the C-2-A and C-2-B 
Zoning Districts, amending bulk requirements in certain residential and 



City of North Liberty – 2023  Updated September 22, 2023, 12:00 p.m. 
Page: 3 

commercial districts, zoning use matrix and zoning use standards, off-street 
parking regulations, maximum fence height in residential districts, accessory 
structure standards, and permitted encroachments in required yards 

 
 

19. Old Business 
 
20. New Business 

 
21. Adjournment  

 



 

Consent Agenda 



 

City of North Liberty – 2023 
Page: 1 

City Council 
September 12, 2023 
Council Chambers 

Call to order   
Mayor Chris Hoffman called the September 12, 2023 Work Session of the North Liberty City 
Council to order at 6:00 pm.  Councilors present: Ashley Bermel, RaQuishia Harrington, Erik Sittig, 
Brent Smith, and Brian Wayson. 
 
Others present: Ryan Heiar, Ryan Rusnak, Josiah Bilskemper, Mary Byers, Terry Donahue, Paul 
Parks, Harold Cameron, Ashley Bonner, Chase Lovetinsky, Kevin Ni, Leela Strand, Madison 
Jurgens, McKenna Kelley, Megan Quinn, Oliva Roling, Piper Kearney, Montana Duran, Micah Ariel 
James, Amy Alice Chastain, Emily Meister, Darrel Neitderhisar, Kenneth and Marcella Raim, David 
Raim, and other interested parties. 

 
Approval of the Agenda  
Harrington moved, seconded by Wayson to approve the agenda.  The vote was all ayes.  Agenda 
approved. 
 
Work Session 
City Administrator Heiar addressed the Council on the recently passed state bill HF718. There are 
significant changes to the property tax levy structure.  The most impactful part of this bill is the 
tiered growth formula, which is intended to drive down a city’s general fund tax levy.  One tool that 
remains untouched by HF718 is the Capital Projects Levy, that would require a successful vote of 
the community, which could generate up to $730k annually.  In anticipation of the FY25 Budget, 
staff has developed a model to help understand the ramifications of this bill on the general fund 
budget.  
 
Stormwater Utility 
The city has had a storm water utility for over two decades. In that time, rates have rarely been 
adjusted.  The current rate is $2.00 for each utility account and has not been adjusted since 2000.  
The flat fee rate is an outdated and inequitable billing structure.  In the last 24 months, staff has 
made a monumental effort in collecting impervious surface data through GIS, throughout the city 
and is ready to recommend a change in the billing structure for the stormwater utility.  Instead of 
billing a flat fee, staff is proposing to bill based on the amount of impervious surface on a lot.  This 
method is considered a best practice and is used widely across the United States with great 
success.   
   
Staff is recommending a 1% increase in the Franchise Fee to help fund the Centennial Park Project, 
as well as future park capital projects, and a restructuring of the stormwater utility fee. The 
consensus of the council was to move ahead with the increase to the Franchise Fee and 
restructuring of the stormwater utility fee. 
 



City of North Liberty – 2023 
Page: 2 

Regular Session 
The Regular Session began at 6:40 p.m. 
 
Consent Agenda 
Sittig moved, seconded by Smith to approve Item 5(D) on the Consent Agenda, Penn Meadows 
Parking Lot Project, Change Order Number 2, Midwest Concrete, $168,905.35.  During discussion, 
the City Engineer explained the reason for the change order.  The vote was all ayes.  Consent 
Agenda item 5(D) was approved. 
 
Smith moved, seconded by Bermel, to approve City Council Minutes, Regular Session, August 22, 
2023; City Hall Project, Pay Application Number 7, City Construction, $631,442.76; Penn Meadows 
Parking Lot Project, Change Order Number 1, Midwest Concrete, ($3,008.62); Penn Meadows 
Parking Lot Project, Pay Application Number 2, Midwest Concrete, $205,729.65; Claims.  The vote 
was all ayes.  Consent Agenda approved. 
 
Public Comment 
No public comment was offered. 
 
Engineer Report  
City Engineer Bilskemper reported that the paving in Penn Meadows Park continues, and the 8’ 
sidewalk on Penn Street will start soon to tie in the 8’ trial system into the park.   Forevergreen 
Road Signalization for the intersection of Kansas Ave and South Jones Blvd continues with the 
next scheduled submittal for late October.   Fox Run Pond Trail is 50% designed and ready for bid 
in December. 
 
City Administrator Report  
City Administrator Heiar reported that several members of City Staff, Greater Iowa City, Better 
Together and Englert Theater presented to the Enhance Iowa Board a request for $1 million for 
the Centennial Park Next Stage. Heiar felt the Board was interested in the project and local fund 
raising should continue.  

 
Mayor Report 
Mayor Hoffman congratulated Mark Farrier on receiving his Grade 4 Iowa Wastewater Operator 
License.  Officer Chuck Tygart will be retiring at the end of September from the Police 
Department.  Hoffman and several council members and staff attended the I80/380 Ribbon 
Cutting.  Hoffman attended the First Friday Coffee Connection at City Tractor this month. He 
encouraged more people to attend.  City Council Elections will be held on November 7, 2023, and 
three seats are up on the current council.  The Next Stage is hosting a Dinner/Theater event this 
Friday. 
 
Micah Ariel James, Outreach & Equity Coordinator, Amy Alice Chastain, Global Ties Iowa, and 
Emily Meister, United Way of Johnson and Washington County are part of this week’s Welcoming 
Week Planning Committee.  They encouraged people to come to the Neighbors and Flavors 
Event at the Ranshaw House this Sunday from 12:00 to 2:00 p.m. 



City of North Liberty – 2023 
Page: 3 

 
Mayor Hoffman read a proclamation recognizing September 8-17, 2023, as Welcoming Week in 
the City of North Liberty. 
 
Council Reports  
Councilor Bermel thanked the Colony Barn for hosting the Iowa Hawkeye and Cyclone event held 
last Saturday. 
 
Councilor Smith attended the grand opening of the Colony Barn and the ribbon cutting for the 
I80/380 Interchange.  Smith was appointed Vice Chair of The Better Together 2030 Board of the 
Directors.  Smith announced that he has filed his papers for another term for City Council. 
 
Councilor Wayson reported at the next MPOJC meeting on September 19 they will be discussing 
a feasibility study on the old CRANDIC Railroad. 
 
Youth Council  
Micah Ariel James presented 10 members of the 2023-2024 Youth Councilor that were sworn in 
by Mayor Hoffman.  
 
 Steindler Way  
Rusnak reported that staff and Planning Commission recommended approval of the street name. 
 
Bermel moved, seconded by Harrington, to approve Resolution Number 2023-98, A Resolution 
authorizing and approving the name of the private street as “1 Steindler Way” in Steindler Medical 
Park Subdivision in the City of North Liberty, Johnson County, Iowa.  After discussion, the vote 
was: ayes—Smith, Sittig, Wayson, Harrington, Bermel; nays—none.  Motion carried. 
 
Sweetwater Lane  
Rusnak reported that staff and Planning Commission recommended approval of the street name. 
 
Harrington moved, seconded by Smith, to approve Resolution Number 2023-99, A Resolution 
authorizing and approving the name of the private street as “Sweetwater Lane” in Water Tower 
Place, Lot 5 in the City of North Liberty, Johnson County, Iowa.  After discussion, the vote was: 
ayes—Bermel, Wayson, Sittig, Smith, Harrington; nays—none.  Motion carried. 

 
Pratt Real Estate Management, Inc. Zoning Map Amendment 
At 7:07 pm, Mayor Hoffman opened the public hearing regarding the proposed Zoning 
amendment.  No oral or written comments were received.  The public hearing was closed. 
 
 The applicant was available for questions from the Council. 
 
Rusnak reported that staff and Planning Commission recommended approval of the amendment.  
 



City of North Liberty – 2023 
Page: 4 

Harrington moved, seconded by Sittig, to approve the first consideration of Ordinance Number 
2023-22, An Ordinance amending the Zoning Map District Designation for certain property 
located in North Liberty, Iowa from RS-9 Single-Unit Residence District to RD-10 Two-Unit 
Residence District.  The vote was: ayes—Harrington, Bermel, Wayson, Sittig, Smith; nays—none.  
Motion carried. 
 
Pratt Real Estate Management, Inc. Zoning Map Amendment and Preliminary Subdivision 
Plat PAD 
At 7:10 pm, Mayor Hoffman opened the public hearing regarding proposed rezoning and Planned 
Area Development.  No oral or written comments were received.  The public hearing was closed.  
 
The applicant was available for questions from the Council. 
 
Rusnak reported that staff and Planning Commission recommended approval of the Zoning 
Amendment and Preliminary Subdivision Plat PAD. 
 
Wayson moved, seconded by Sittig, to approve the first consideration of Ordinance Number 
2023-23, An Ordinance amending the Zoning Map District Designation for certain property 
located in North Liberty, Iowa from ID Interim Development District and RS-9 Single-Unit District 
to RD-10 PAD Two-Unit Residence District Planned Area Development and approving the 
Planned Area Development Preliminary Plat and waivers pursuant to Chapter 168.05(3)(B).  The 
vote was: ayes—Wayson, Harrington, Sittig, Smith, Bermel; nays—none. Motion carried. 
 
Scanlon Family, LLC Zoning Map Amendment  
The public hearing was opened at 7:19 pm regarding proposed rezoning amendment.  No oral or 
written comments were received.  The public hearing was closed. 
 
Bob Downer spoke on behalf of the developer on the change in zoning due to the single-family 
housing market has decreased substantially because of increasing interest rates and construction 
costs, and the demand is growing in duplex market.  This area is adjacent to the new school site 
and the developer is working with the School District on a trail system in the development. 
 
Rusnak reported this request is compatible and consistent with the new adoption of the 
Comprehensive Plan.  The Planning Commission recommended approval of the Zoning Map 
Amendment. 
  
Some Council members feel this area has high multi-family inventory already and would not be in 
favor of any higher density moving west to Hemmingway Dr. and Berkshire Lane.  They would be 
in favor of this request because of the school site in the area. 
 
Sittig moved, seconded by Bermel, to approve the first consideration of Ordinance Number 2023-
24, An Ordinance amending the Zoning Map District Designation for certain property located in 
North Liberty, Iowa from RS-6 Single-Unit Residence District to RD-8 Two-Unit Residence 



City of North Liberty – 2023 
Page: 5 

District.   After discussion, the vote was: ayes—Sittig, Smith, Harrington, Bermel; nays—Wayson.  
Motion carried. 
 
Street Vacation  
At 7:34 Mayor Hoffman opened the public hearing regarding proposed street vacation.  No oral 
or written comments were received.  The public hearing was closed. 
 
Rusnak reported that staff and Planning Commission recommended approval of the Street 
vacation. 
 
Smith moved, seconded by Harrington to approve the first consideration of Ordinance Number 
2023-25, An Ordinance vacating a portion of the North Front Street right of way in North Liberty, 
Iowa. The vote was: ayes—Smith, Wayson, Bermel, Harrington, Sittig; nays—none.  Motion carried. 

 
Zoning Ordinance Amendment 
At 7:36 p.m. Mayor Hoffman opened the public hearing regarding proposed zoning amendment.  
No oral or written comments were received.  The public hearing was closed. 
 
Rusnak reported that staff and Planning Commission recommended approval of the zoning 
ordinance amendment.   
 
Wayson moved, seconded by Smith to approve the first consideration of Ordinance Number 
2023-26, An  Ordinance amending Chapters 139, 165, 166, 167, 168, 169 and 173 of the North Liberty 
Code of Ordinances, amending regulations for naming of streets, conditions for construction site 
plan approval, zoning map amendments, and required comprehensive plan components, adding 
new and updating definitions, amending certain residential districts and combining the C-2-A and 
C-2-B Zoning Districts, amending bulk requirements in certain residential and commercial districts, 
zoning use matrix and zoning use standards, off-street parking regulations, maximum fence height 
in residential districts, accessory structure standards, and permitted encroachments in required 
yards.  The vote was: ayes—Wayson, Bermel, Harrington, Smith, Sittig; nays—none.  Motion carried. 

 
West Penn Street Public Improvements 
At 7:40 pm Mayor Hoffman opened the public hearing regarding the West Penn Street Public 
Improvements. David Raim: 2515 Swan Lake Road, North Liberty. The Raim Family opposes the 
improvements to the family farm located at 2536 James Ave, Iowa City.  The family would like the 
ROW kept the same, and feel the easements asked for are not feasible and will require more 
encroachment on to their property.  There are tile problems already in the ditches from a previous 
project.  There is a safety issue with the big pole at the intersection of James Ave and F-28 where 
you must pull into the intersection to see traffic.  The public hearing was closed. 
 
Harrington moved, seconded by Bermel, to approve Resolution Number 2023-100, A Resolution 
granting approval to proceed with a Public Improvement, the West Penn Street Improvement 
Project.  After discussion, the vote was: ayes—Harrington, Sittig, Wayson, Bermel, nays—Smith.  
Motion carried.  



City of North Liberty – 2023 
Page: 6 

 
West Side Fire Station  
At 8:11 pm Mayor Hoffman opened the public hearing regarding the West Side Fire Station.  No 
oral or written comments were received.  The public hearing was closed. 
 
Wayson moved, seconded by Sittig, to approve Resolution Number 2023-101, A Resolution 
granting approval to proceed with a Public Improvement, the West Side Fire Station Project.  The 
vote was: ayes—Sittig, Smith, Bermel, Harrington, Wayson; nays—none.  Motion carried. 
 
Bermel moved, seconded by Sittig, to approve Resolution Number 2023-102, A Resolution 
establishing fair market value and just compensation for the acquisition of certain property for the 
West Side Fire Station Project.  The vote was: ayes—Wayson, Harrington, Bermel, Smith, Sittig; 
nays—none.  Motion carried. 
 
Assessment Resolution  
Wayson moved, seconded by Harrington, to approve Resolution Number 2023-103, A Resolution 
assessing amounts owed to the City of North Liberty, Iowa to individual property taxes.  The vote 
was: ayes—Smith, Wayson, Bermel, Harrington, Sittig; nays—none.  Motion carried. 

 
The Preserve Part Three A Final Plat 
Harrington moved, seconded by Wayson, to approve Resolution Number 2023-104, A Resolution 
approving the Final Plat for The Preserve Part Three A in North Liberty, Iowa.  The vote was: ayes—
Harrington, Bermel, Smith, Sittig, Wayson; nays—none.  Motion carried.  

 
Enhance Iowa Community Attraction and Tourism Grant 
Bermel moved, seconded by Harrington, to approve Resolution Number 2023-105, A Resolution 
authorizing and directing the City Administrator to sign, execute and submit application and 
associated documents for the Enhance Iowa – Community Attraction and Tourism Program.  The 
vote was: ayes—Wayson, Bermel, Sittig, Harrington, Smith; nays—none.  Motion carried.  

 
Old Business 
No old business was presented. 
 
New Business 
Wayson reported that the Wastewater Treatment Plant just changed out some of original 
membranes of the plant that were planned to only to last 10 years. 

Closed Session 
Wayson moved, seconded by Smith, to go into Closed Session Pursuant to Chapter 21.5 of the 
Iowa Code the City Council may go into closed session to discuss the purchase or sale of particular 
real estate, where premature disclosure could reasonably be expected to increase the price the 
governmental body would have to pay for that property or reduce the price the governmental 
body would receive for that property.  The vote was: ayes—Smith, Harrington, Sittig, Wayson, 
Bermel; nays—none.  Motion carried. 



City of North Liberty – 2023 
Page: 7 

 
Adjournment  
Wayson moved, Sittig seconded to adjourn the meeting at 8:50 pm.  The vote was all ayes.  
Meeting adjourned. 
 
CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY 
 
 
By: __________________________________ 
 Chris Hoffman, Mayor 
      Attest: _______________________ 
       Mary Byers, Deputy City Clerk 
 
 



Page 1 of 2

Applicant

NAME OF LEGAL ENTITY

Topwop Inc.

NAME OF BUSINESS(DBA)

Mirabito's Italian

BUSINESS

(319) 459-1342

ADDRESS OF PREMISES

40 Sugar Creek Lane Unit 1

PREMISES SUITE/APT NUMBER CITY

North Liberty

COUNTY

Johnson

ZIP

52317

MAILING ADDRESS

40 Sugar Creek Lane Unit 1

CITY

North Liberty

STATE

Iowa

ZIP

52317

Contact Person

NAME

Gregg Mirabito

PHONE

(319) 459-1342

EMAIL

mirabitositalian@gmail.com

License Information

LICENSE NUMBER

BW0094637

LICENSE/PERMIT TYPE

Special Class C Liquor License

TERM

12 Month

STATUS

Submitted
to Local
Authority

EFFECTIVE DATE

Oct 1, 2022

EXPIRATION DATE

Sep 30, 2023

LAST DAY OF BUSINESS

SUB-PERMITS

Special Class C Liquor License

PRIVILEGES



Page 2 of 2

Status of Business

BUSINESS TYPE

Privately Held Corporation

Ownership

Individual Owners

NAME CITY STATE ZIP POSITION % OF OWNERSHIP U.S. CITIZEN

Terri Mirabito North Liberty Iowa 52317 Treasurer 50.00 Yes

Gregg Mirabito NorthLibery Iowa 52317 President 50.00 Yes

Insurance Company Information

INSURANCE COMPANY

Illinois Casualty Co

POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE

Oct 1, 2022

POLICY EXPIRATION DATE

Sep 30, 2023

DRAM CANCEL DATE OUTDOOR SERVICE EFFECTIVE
DATE

OUTDOOR SERVICE EXPIRATION
DATE

BOND EFFECTIVE DATE TEMP TRANSFER EFFECTIVE
DATE

TEMP TRANSFER EXPIRATION
DATE



 
 

   North Liberty Police Department 
                    340 N Main St•PO Box 77•North Liberty, Iowa•52317•(319) 626-5724/Fax: 5743 

     

 
September 13, 2022 
 
Liquor License Check 
 
Business:   Mirabito's Italian Restaurant 
  40 Sugar Creek Lane 

North Liberty, IA  52317 
  
Owners:  
1.      Gregg Mirabito  (DOB: 1964)                 
2.      Terri Mirabito  (DOB: 1964)                 
  
 

The North Liberty Police Department does not have any documented contacts with the owners 
or premise in conflict with their liquor license. 

 

 I recommend the license be granted. 

 

 This record check was conducted by Sergeant Mitch Seymour. 
 
 

  



 
 
   

    
 

              State of Iowa ABD approval statement from the following county department 
 
 

 
Legal Name of Applicant:  

 
Name of Business (DBA):       

 
Address of Business: _______________________________________________ 
 
 
Business Phone:  
 
 
Email:                                        _______________________________________________                         
 
 
State of Iowa ABD License #: ______________________________________________ 

 
 
 

 
  
 
 

Johnson County Health Department: 
 

The above referenced business possesses a valid Johnson County Public Health food license. 
 
 
 
 
Name: ___________________________________________________________________ 
 
Title: _____________________________________________  Date: _________________ 
 
Signature: _______________________________________________________________ 
 
 

 
 
 

  



Inspection Type: Liquor License Inspection

Inspection Date: 9/22/2022 By: Hardin, Bryan E (01-1022)

Time In: 14:06 Time Out: 14:35

Authorized Date: 09/22/2022 By: Hardin, Bryan E (01-1022)

Next Inspection Date: No Inspection Scheduled

Occupancy: Mirabito's Italian Restaurant
Occupancy ID: SUBW01

Address: 40 Sugar Creek LN  Apt/Suite #Suite #1
North Liberty IA 52317

Additional Time Spent on Inspection:
Category Start Date / Time End Date / Time

No Additional time recordedNotes:

Total Additional Time: 0 minutes

Total Time: 29 minutes

Inspection Time: 29 minutes

Inspection Topics:

North Liberty Fire Department

Form: General Fire 
Inspection Checklist 1.3

Electrical Rooms / Electrical Wiring

Electrical Panels - Breakers Labeled 

Status: FAIL
Notes: Label electrical circuit breakers to the applicable circuit they serve.

605.3.1 Labeling. The disconnecting means for each service, feeder or branch circuit originating on a switchboard or panelboard shall be legibly and durably 
marked to

Inspection Description:
ORDER TO COMPLY: 
You must correct the violations noted upon receipt of this notice. An inspection to determine compliance with this Notice will be 
conducted on or after 30 days from the date of inspection.  
This initial and the first re-inspection are at no charge. If subsequent re-inspections are needed to ensure compliance, you will be 
charged the current fee schedule.
If you fail to comply with this notice, you may be liable for the penalties provided for by law for such violations.

Page 1 of 2Printed on 09/22/22 at 15:24:07



Summary:
Overall Result: Correction Notice Issued

Inspector Notes:

Closing Notes:
Above is the results of your Fire Inspection conducted by the North Liberty Fire Department Department.  If you have any 
questions, please feel free to contact Fire Marshal Bryan Hardin at (319) 626-5709.  If you had any violations, please reply 
back when all corrections are made so we may close out your inspection.  Thank you for your time and attention.

Inspector:
Name: Hardin, Bryan E
Rank: Assistant Chief
Work Phone(s): 319-626-5709
Email(s): bhardin@northlibertyiowa.org
Hardin, Bryan E:

Signature Date

Signed on: 09/22/2022 14:24

Representative Signature:

Signature Date

Signature of: Terri mirabito on 09/22/2022 14:25

Page 2 of 2Printed on 09/22/22 at 15:24:07



 

Mayor Report 



 

 

Domestic Violence Awareness Month 
 
WHEREAS, domestic violence, dating violence, and stalking affects women, children, 

and men of all racial, cultural, and economic backgrounds, causing long-term physical, 
psychological, and emotional harm; and 

 
WHEREAS, one in three Americans has witnessed an incident of domestic violence; and 
 
WHEREAS, children who experience domestic violence are at a higher risk for failure in 

school, mental illness, substance abuse, suicide, and may choose violence as a way to solve 
problems later in life; and 

 
WHEREAS, domestic violence in rural communities exists as a hidden, silent, and often 

unrecognized crime that is often underreported; and 
 
WHEREAS, through the inspiration, courage, and persistence of victims of domestic 

violence, their children, and advocates, our communities are learning to recognize the impact 
of violence in the home and within intimate relationships; and  

 
WHEREAS, the Domestic Violence Intervention Program has worked to end violence in 

intimate relationships for more than 40 years through the collaborative partnerships of 
advocates, volunteers, local municipalities, criminal justice, health and human services, faith 
communities, business leaders, and private citizens; and 

 
WHEREAS, our community’s achievements should be commended and we must 

continue our commitment to respect and support victims of domestic violence and to 
prevent future violence in our community. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that I, Chris Hoffman, Mayor of North Liberty, 

do hereby proclaim the month of October, 2023 to be: 
 

Domestic Violence Awareness Month 
 

in the City of North Liberty and urge all people to work together to eliminate domestic 
violence, dating violence, and stalking from our community.  
 

____________________________________________________ 

          Mayor Chris Hoffman  

  Signed in North Liberty, Iowa 
this 26th day of September, 2023 



 

Annexation Property Tax 
Transition 



North Liberty – 2023  Resolution Number 2023-106 
Page 1 

 RESOLUTION NO. 2023-106 
 

PROVIDING A TRANSITION FOR THE IMPOSITION OF 
CITY TAXES AGAINST PROPERTY WITHIN A CERTAIN 
ANNEXATION AREA 

 
WHEREAS, the City of North Liberty has enacted a resolution accepting the 

voluntary annexation petition of certain real estate owned by Kevin Paul Watts; and 
 
WHEREAS, the annexation petition was offered by the owner with the 

understanding that the imposition of City taxes against the parcel to be annexed would 
be subject to a transition pursuant to Iowa Code § 368.11(3)(m); and  

 
WHEREAS, the parcel in question, Johnson County Tax Parcel ID 0614477011, was 

properly annexed into the City following approval by the City Development Board; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of North Liberty, Iowa has determined that 

a transition for the imposition of property taxes within the annexed area is appropriate, 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF NORTH LIBERTY, IOWA, AS FOLLOWS: 
 

That pursuant to Iowa Code § 368.11(3)(m), the annexed area, including Johnson 
County Tax Parcel ID 0614477011, shall be exempt from taxation of the following 
percentages of assessed valuation according to the following schedule, to take effect for 
taxes payable beginning September of 2024: 

 
1. For the first and second years, seventy-five percent. 
2. For the third and fourth years, sixty percent. 
3. For the fifth and sixth years, forty-five percent. 
4. For the seventh and eighth years, thirty percent. 
5. For the ninth and tenth years, fifteen percent. 

 
APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 26th day of September, 2023. 
 
CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY:  
 
_____________________________________________ 
CHRIS HOFFMAN, MAYOR  
 



North Liberty – 2023  Resolution Number 2023-106 
Page 2 

ATTEST: 
I, Tracey Mulcahey, City Clerk of the City of North Liberty, hereby certify that at a meeting of the 
City Council of said City, held on the above date, among other proceedings, the above was 
adopted.  
 
_______________________________________  
TRACEY MULCAHEY, CITY CLERK 
 



 

Fire Protection 
Agreement with the 

Townships 

















North Liberty – 2023  Resolution Number 2023-107 
Page 1 

 
Resolution No. 2023-107 

 
RESOLUTION APPROVING THE 28E AGREEMENT 
CONTRACT FOR FIRE PROTECTION SERVICES BETWEEN 
THE CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY AND MADISON TOWNSHIP 
AND PENN TOWNSHIP  

 
WHEREAS, the City of North Liberty provides fire protection for Madison and Penn 

Townships; and  
 

WHEREAS, the last approved agreement is dated in 1973 and should be brought into 
conformity with current practices; and  

 
WHEREAS, the entities desire to terminate the previous agreement and enter into a Fire 

Protection Services agreement; and 
 

WHEREAS, Chapter 28E of the Code of Iowa provides the authority for public agencies to 
enter into agreements for their mutual advantage; and 

 
WHEREAS, this Agreement is made and entered into by the City of North Liberty, Madison 

Township and Penn Township; and 
 

NOW BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of North Liberty, Iowa that the Mayor is hereby 
authorized to sign and execute the Contract for Fire Protection Services, a copy of which is 
attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference; and 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by the North Liberty City Council that said Agreement is 

hereby approved as to form and content and is found to be in the best interest of the City of 
North Liberty, Iowa and the eligible political subdivisions that adopt these Articles of Agreement; 
and 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by the City Council of North Liberty that the City Clerk is 

hereby authorized to file a copy of this Resolution and Agreement with the Secretary of State, 
as required by Chapter 28E, Iowa Code. 

 
 APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 26th day of September, 2023. 
 
CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY:  
_____________________________________________ 
CHRIS HOFFMAN, MAYOR  
 
ATTEST: 



North Liberty – 2023  Resolution Number 2023-107 
Page 2 

I, Tracey Mulcahey, City Clerk of the City of North Liberty, hereby certify that at a meeting of the 
City Council of said City, held on the above date, among other proceedings, the above was 
adopted.  
 
_______________________________________  
TRACEY MULCAHEY, CITY CLERK 



 

Jonathan Street Parking 



 

 

mailto:travis.nexthome@gmail.com
mailto:rrusnak@northlibertyiowa.org


City of North Liberty – 2023  Resolution Number 2023-108 
Page: 1 

Resolution No. 2023-108 
 
A RESOLUTION APPROVING PARKING CONTROL DEVICES IN 
THE CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY, IOWA 

 
WHEREAS, Section 69.08 of the North Liberty Code of Ordinances authorizes the 

City Council to establish by resolution and cause to be placed parking control devices that 
prohibit or limit parking at designated locations in accordance with Chapter 69 of the 
City’s Code; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City Council has previously prohibited or limited parking 
throughout the City and has now reviewed the same. 
 

BE IT THEREFORE NOW RESOLVED by the City Council of North Liberty, Iowa, 
that the City of North Liberty, Iowa, hereby establishes the placement of parking control 
devices to prohibit or limit parking for the City’s street system as follows in the attached 
chart.  
  
APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 26th day September, 2023. 
 
CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY: 
 
 
_______________________________________ 
CHRIS HOFFMAN, MAYOR 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
I, Tracey Mulcahey, City Clerk of the City of North Liberty, hereby certify that at a meeting 
of the City Council of said City, held on the above date, among other proceedings, the 
above was adopted. 
 
 
 
________________________________________ 
TRACEY MULCAHEY, CITY CLERK 
 



 

Street Name Side of Street Parking is Prohibited Parking Restriction 

236th Street North side to a point 140’ west of the centerline of its intersection with 
Progress Street no parking at any time 

236th Street South side between Progress Street and North Jones Boulevard no parking at any time 
238th Street Both sides between Progress Street and North Jones Boulevard no parking at any time 
240th Street Both sides no parking at any time 
Alderwood Road West side no parking at any time 
Alexander Way Both sides no parking at any time 
Ashley Court South side from its east terminus to Highway 965/Ranshaw Way no parking at any time 
Berkshire Lane North side from its east terminus to a point 330' west of the centerline of 

its intersection with Osage Lane 
     

no parking at any time 

Birch Street North side to a point 475’ west of the centerline of its intersection with 
Front Street  no parking at any time 

Birch Street South side from Front Street to the easternmost South Stewart Street no parking at any time 
Brook Ridge Avenue West side no parking at any time 
Centro Way Both sides no parking at any time 
Cherry Street Both sides between Dubuque Street and Front Street except the three 

most western spots on the south side 
parking limited to 30 
minutes between 8:00 a.m. 
to 3:00 p.m. 

Cherry Street North side from a point 190’ east of the centerline of its intersections with 
Main Street west 100’ 

parking limited to Fire 
Department personnel 
only 

Cherry Street South side from Front Street to CRANDIC railroad crossing no parking at any time 

Cherry Street Both sides from the CRANDIC railroad crossing to Highway 965/Ranshaw 
Way 
 
 

 

no parking at any time 

Cherry Street South side from Highway 965/Ranshaw Way to its westerly termination no parking at any time 
Clark Avenue West side no parking at any time 
Commercial Drive Both sides no parking at any time 
Community Drive West and north sides (street curves) no parking at any time 
Cook Circle West side no parking at any time 
Cypress Ridge West side no parking at any time 
Deerfield Drive West North side no parking at any time 
Denison Ave North side no parking at any time 
Devmont Court South side no parking at any time 
Dickinson Drive North side from Dubuque Street east to its intersection with Whitman 

Avenue 
 

no parking at any time 

Dubuque Street Both sides except west side to a point 230’ south of its intersection with 
Main Street 
 

no parking at any time 

East Hickory Street West, north and east side adjacent to Lots 6, 39-45, 38 less the north 80’ 
thereof & 31-34 Beaver Kreek 1st Addition (street curves) no parking at any time 

East Hickory Street West and south side adjacent to Lot 29 Beaver Kreek 1st Addition (street 
curves) no parking at any time 

East Jefferson Street South side no parking at any time 
East Weston Street North side no parking at any time 
Elm Grove Avenue North side no parking at any time 
Elm Ridge Court North, west and south sides adjacent to odd-numbered addresses (street 

curves) no parking at any time 

Elm Ridge Drive East side no parking at any time 
Emily Street East side no parking at any time 
Forevergreen Road Both sides no parking at any time 
Front Street Both sides no parking at any time 
Hackberry Street North side no parking at any time 



Street Name Side of Street Parking is Prohibited Parking Restriction 

Hackberry Street South side to a point 320’ west the centerline of its intersection with Juniper 
Court no parking at any time 

Harrison Street West side No parking at any time 
Hawkeye Drive Both sides no parking at any time 
Hawkeye Drive Both sides between Spartan Drive and Highway 965/Ranshaw Way no parking at any time 
Hawthorne Place West and south sides (street curves) no parking at any time 
Heartland Way Both sides no parking at any time 
Hedgwood Circle West side no parking at any time 
Heritage Drive North and East side of 10 – 100 block (street curves)  

South and East side of 100 - 200 block (street curves) 
 

parking limited to 6:00 a.m. 
to 6:00 p.m. on even-
numbered days 

Heritage Drive South and West side of 10 – 100 block (street curves)  
North and West side of 100 - 200 block (street curves) 
 

Parking limited to 6:00 
a.m. to 6:00 p.m. on odd-
numbered days 

Heritage Place North side parking limited to 6:00 a.m. 
to 6:00 p.m. on even-
numbered days 

Heritage Place South side Parking limited to 6:00 
a.m. to 6:00 p.m. on odd-
numbered days 

Herky Street West side no parking at any time 
Highway 965/Ranshaw Way Both sides no parking at any time 
Hodge Street East side no parking at any time 
Jessie Street West side and anywhere on the two extensions on the east side and west 

side of Jessie Street no parking at any time 

Jonathan Street West side No parking at any time 
Jones Boulevard Both sides between Forevergreen Road and 240th Street no parking at any time 
Jones Boulevard East side from Eight Point Trail to North to its north terminus no parking at any time 
Juniper Court Both sides from Hackberry Street to Juniper Street no parking at any time 
Juniper Court East, north and west side (street curves) from both intersections with 

Juniper Street no parking at any time 

Juniper Street North side to a point 228’ west the centerline of its intersection with 
Dubuque Street 

 

no parking at any time 

Juniper Street South side no parking at any time 
Kansas Avenue Both sides no parking at any time 
Liberty Way East side north of Penn Street no parking at any time 
Liberty Way West side and North (street curves) between Penn Street and Jones 

 
no parking at any time 

Lincoln Drive South side from Cameron Way to its terminus no parking at any time 
Lininger Lane Both sides no parking at any time 
Linden Lane East side no parking at any time 
Lions Drive Both sides no parking at any time 
Madison Avenue North and west side (street curves) no parking at any time 
Main Street West side no parking at any time 
Maple Street North side no parking at any time 
Mayer Street West side no parking at any time 
Molly Drive East side no parking at any time 
Morrison Street West side no parking at any time 
North Stewart Street East side to a point 300’ south of the centerline of its intersection with 

Penn Street no parking at any time 

Oak Terrace Avenue East and north sides (street curves) no parking at any time 
Ogden Lane North side no parking at any time 
Osage Lane East and north sides (street curves) no parking at any time 



Street Name Side of Street Parking is Prohibited Parking Restriction 
Parkview Court Both sides to a point 100’ south of the centerline of its intersection with 

Zeller Street no parking at any time 

Parkview Court East side beginning at a point 1,185’ south of the centerline of its 
intersection with Zeller Street to a point 55’ south of the beginning 

    

no parking at any time 

Parker Court North side no parking at any time 
Penn Court Both sides on both the North and West parts of the street no parking at any time 
Penn Street Both sides no parking at any time 
Pheasant Lane South side from Scales Bend Road to Highway 965/Ranshaw Way no parking at any time 
Prairie Ridge Road North and east side (street curves) no parking at any time 
Prairie Ridge Road South side to a point 200’ west the centerline of its intersection with Sugar 

  
no parking at any time 

Progress Street Both sides no parking at any time 
Rachael Street West side from its intersection with Blue Sky Drive to its southern terminus no parking at any time 
Redbud Circle East side no parking at any time 
River Bend Lane West side no parking at any time 
Salm Drive North and west side from North Liberty Road to Ogden Lane (street 

curves) no parking at any time 

Sara Court South and west side no parking at any time 
Scarlet Oak Circle West side no parking at any time 
Silver Maple Trail South side from its eastern terminus to Cypress Ridge no parking at any time 
Stoner Court Both sides no parking at any time 
Sugar Creek Lane Both sides from Zeller Street to Fairview Lane except the east side 

between Westwood Drive and Fairview Lane no parking at any time 

Suttner Drive South side no parking at any time 
Tupelo Drive West side no parking at any time 
Vandello Circle North side between Lots 33 and 37 Creekside Subdivision – Part Four no parking at any time 
Vandello Drive North side no parking at any time 
Vandello Drive South side between Front Street and Cook Street and to a point 60’ from its 

intersection with Sadler Drive no parking at any time 

Westwood Drive Both sides no parking at any time 
Zeller Court Both sides no parking at any time 
Zeller Street Both sides between Dubuque Street and Highway 965/Ranshaw Way no parking at any time 
Zeller Street North side between Highway 965/Ranshaw Way to its west terminus  parking limited to 6:00 a.m. 

to 6:00 p.m. on even-
numbered days 

Zeller Street South side between Highway 965/Ranshaw Way to its west terminus  parking limited to 6:00 a.m. 
to 6:00 p.m. on odd-
numbered days 

 



 

Steindler Medical 
Subdivision  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Prepared by and Return to: 
Grant D. Lientz, 3 Quail Creek Circle, P.O. Box 77, North Liberty, IA 52317 319-626-5767 

 
STORM WATER MANAGEMENT FACILITY  

MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT AND EASEMENT 
STEINDLER MEDICAL PARK 

 
THIS AGREEMENT, made by and between the City of North Liberty, Iowa, a municipal 

corporation, hereinafter referred to as “City,” and Physician’s Building Group, LLC, hereinafter 
referred to as “Owner.” 

 
SECTION 1.  REQUEST FOR STORMWATER MANAGEMENT FACILITY MAINTENANCE 
AGREEMENT. 
 

A. The Owner has requested that the City approve this Storm Water Management 
Facility Maintenance Agreement and Easement with respect to the real estate situated in North 
Liberty, Johnson County, Iowa, upon which the stormwater management facilities for Steindler 
Medical Park subdivision will be constructed, which is designated as “Drainage and Storm Water 
Detention Easement” on the attached Exhibit A. (the “Facilities”): 
 

B. As part of this request, the Owner acknowledges the following: 
 

1. The Owner has full ownership and control of the real estate described 
above; 

 
2. The Owner, for the purposes of this Agreement, includes the current owner 

of the property described above; any successor owners, assigns, and heirs of the original 
Owner, and any other person or party determined to be a “responsible person” as defined 
in Chapter 156, City of North Liberty Code of Ordinances, or any successor ordinance 
thereto. 

 
3. This Agreement is required by and shall be enforced pursuant to Chapter 

156, City of North Liberty Code of Ordinances, or any successor ordinance thereto, and 
the Iowa Storm Water Management Manual, or any successor manual thereto. 

 



SECTION 2.  CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL OF AGREEMENT. 
 

A. The Owner agrees that this Agreement shall be a covenant running with the land 
and shall be binding on the present and future owners of the property in perpetuity unless released 
by the City. 

 
B. This Agreement shall be filed with the City Clerk, approved by the City Council, 

fully executed by both parties, and recorded at the Owner’s expense at the Office of the Johnson 
County Recorder. 

 
SECTION 3.  MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR OF STORM WATER MANAGEMENT 
FACILITY. 
 

A. The Owner and any future owners of any part or all of the property described in 
section 1.A above shall be responsible for maintaining and repairing the Facilities in a properly 
functioning condition, as determined in the sole judgment of the City. Maintenance and repair shall 
include but is not limited to the following best management practices: 

 
1. At least annually, and after rain events of 1.25” or larger: observe conditions at 

outflow pipes to pond, outlet structure from pond and pipe outlet from pond for 
debris. Around the pond and channel along southern property edges, look for 
signs of sediment accumulation, flow channelization, erosion damage, local 
streambank instability. Check the outfall for signs of surface erosion, seepage 
or tunneling along outfall pipe. Schedule repairs as needed to address such 
issues if erosion is severe or if sediment buildup is impacting the ability to 
convey flow or to sustain desired vegetation. 
  

2. Observe conditions at forebay at least twice annually. 
  

3. Remove accumulated sediment from forebay at the end of active site 
construction and when forebay is half full, approximately once every five years, 
or more frequently depending on site conditions, adjacent agricultural land uses 
and active construction upstream. 

  
4. Clean and remove debris from inlet and outlet structure at least three times 

annually. 
  

5. Annually monitor vegetation and perform replacement planting as necessary. 
Develop and follow a maintenance schedule for native planting areas.  
  

6. Annually inspect the pond area for the following: 
a. Examine stability of the safety bench and shoreline edge around the 

perimeter of the pond.  
b. Inspect for invasive vegetation and remove where possible.  
c. Inspect for damage to the embankment and inlet/outlet structures; repair 

as necessary.  
d. Note any signs of hydrocarbon build-up and remove accordingly. 



  
7. Repair undercut or eroded areas when observed. 

  
8. Annually harvest plants that have been “choked out” by sediment accumulation. 

  
9. Remove sediment from the pond when total pool volume has become reduced 

significantly (~25%), when plants along pond edge are “choked” with sediment 
or the pond becomes eutrophic. To be performed as needed, when 
approximately 25% of the total pool volume has been lost, or as noted. 

 
B.  A complete copy of the specifications for the as-built Facilities and related 

documents will be kept on file with the City to provide more detail as to the Facilities and the 
maintenance and repair requirements related thereto. 

 
C. The Owner is responsible for documenting maintenance and repair needs and 

ensuring compliance with the requirements of this ordinance and accomplishment of its purposes. 
 

SECTION 4.  MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR; EASEMENT. 
 

The Owner grants to the City an easement for access to the Facilities over and across the 
areas designated “Drainage and Storm Water Detention Easement” on the attached Exhibit A at 
reasonable times for periodic inspection by City or City’s designee to ensure that the Facilities are 
maintained in proper working condition to meet City Storm Water requirements and, if necessary, 
and for maintenance and repair of the Facilities in accordance with the terms of this Agreement. 

 
The Owner further grants to the City the following rights in connection with said easement: 
 
A. The right to temporarily occupy the area on either side of the Facilities in order to 

grade said easement areas for the full width thereof. 

B. The right from time to time, after providing reasonable notice to the Owner as 
provided in Section 7, to trim, cut down and clear away all trees and brush on said Facilities which 
now or hereafter in the opinion of the City may be a hazard to said Facilities, or may interfere with 
the exercise of the City’s rights hereunder in any manner. 

The City shall indemnify the Owner against any loss and damage which shall be caused by 
the negligent exercise of any said ingress or egress, construction, use or maintenance by the City or 
its agents or employees in the course of their employment. 

 
The Owner reserves the right to use said Facilities for purposes which will not interfere with 

the City’s full enjoyment of its right hereby granted; provided that the Owner shall not erect or 
construct any building, fence, retaining wall or other structures; plant any trees, drill or operate any 
well; construct any obstructions on said Facilities; or substantially add to the ground cover of said 
Facilities. 

 
SECTION 5. INSPECTION OF FACILITIES. 
 



The Facilities are subject to periodic inspections by the City on any reasonable basis, 
including but not limited to: routine inspections; random inspections; inspections based upon 
complaints or other notice of possible violations; inspection of drainage basins or areas identified 
as higher than typical sources of sediment or other contaminants or pollutants; inspections of uses 
of a type associated with higher than usual discharges of contaminants or pollutants or with 
discharges of a type which are more likely than the typical discharge to cause violations of state 
or federal water or sediment quality standards or the NPDES Storm Water permit; and joint 
inspections with other agencies inspecting under environmental or safety laws. Inspections may 
include but are not limited to: reviewing maintenance and repair records; sampling discharges, 
surface water, groundwater, and material or water in the Facilities, and evaluating the condition of 
the Facilities. 

 
SECTION 6. RECORDS OF INSTALLATION AND MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR 
ACTIVITIES. 
 

The Owner is responsible for the operation and maintenance of the Facilities in perpetuity. 
The Owner shall make records of the installation and of all maintenance and repairs and shall 
retain the records for at least twenty-five (25) years. These records shall be made available to the 
City during inspection of the facility and at other reasonable times upon the City’s request. 

 
SECTION 7. FAILURE TO MAINTAIN STORM WATER MANAGEMENT FACILITIES. 
 

In the event that the Facilities are not being maintained and repaired as required by this 
Agreement or the City’s ordinances, the City shall notify the Owner in writing. Upon receipt of 
that notice, the Owner shall have thirty (30) days to effect maintenance and repair of the Facilities 
in an approved manner. A reasonable extension may be allowed if the work cannot be completed 
within the thirty days due to weather, unavailability of necessary materials, or other good cause 
shown by the Owner. 

 
If the Owner fails or refuses to meet the requirements of the maintenance covenant or any 

provision of this Agreement or the City’s ordinance, the City, after reasonable notice, may correct 
a violation by performing all necessary work to place the Facilities in proper working condition. 
After correcting said violation, City may assess, jointly and severally, the owners of the Facilities, 
and any other persons or parties responsible for maintenance under any applicable written 
agreement with the Owner, for the cost of repair work and any penalties; and the cost of the work 
shall be a lien on the property or prorated against the beneficial users of the property, which are 
all property owners of this subdivision, and may be placed on the tax bill and collected as ordinary 
taxes. The Owner hereby agrees that it shall not be necessary for the City to seek a court order for 
permission to enter upon the property or take the corrective actions it determines necessary under 
this Section. 

 
Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed to impose a requirement on the City to install 

the original public improvement at issue herein.  Nor shall the Owner be deemed acting as the 
City’s agent during the original construction and installation of said improvement.  The parties 
agree that the obligation to install the public improvement herein shall be in accordance with City 
specifications, and the obligation shall remain on the Owner until completion by the Owner, and 
until acceptance by the City, as provided by law. 



 
SECTION 8. ENFORCEMENT AND APPEALS. 

 
A. Building and occupancy permits shall not be issued until the Facilities have been 

constructed by the Owner and inspected and approved by the City; however, upon request of the 
Owner and prior to completion of the Facilities, the City may, in its discretion, conditionally 
approve the Facilities, subject to certain terms and the posting of sufficient security in accordance 
with Subsection 180.11(8)(A)(2) of the City's Subdivision Ordinance. Any violator may be 
required to restore land to its undisturbed condition. In the event that restoration is not undertaken 
within a reasonable time after notice, City may take necessary corrective action, the cost of which 
shall become a lien upon the property until paid. 

 
B.  Violation of any provision of this ordinance may be enforced by civil action 

including an action for injunctive relief. In any civil enforcement action, administrative or judicial, 
the City shall be entitled to recover attorney fees and court costs from any person or party who is 
determined by a court of competent jurisdiction to have violated this ordinance. 

 
C. Violation of any provision of this ordinance may also be enforced as a municipal 

infraction within the meaning of §364.22 of the Code of Iowa, pursuant to the City’s municipal 
infraction ordinance. 

 
SECTION 9. OWNER’S OBLIGATION AND CITY ACTIONS. 
 

A. The Owner of part or all of the property described above agrees and is fully 
obligated to perform as provided in this Agreement. The Owner is liable and responsible for each 
and every obligation agreed to be undertaken pursuant to this Agreement. Failure of any party 
responsible to perform under this Agreement is not a defense against any action to be taken by 
the City. 

 
B. The action or inaction of the City shall not constitute a waiver or amendment to 

the provisions of this Agreement. To be binding, amendments or waivers must be in writing, 
signed by both parties and approved by written resolution of the City Council. 

 
C. Only upon completion of the Facility and, further, upon inspection and approval 

of the Facility by the City shall the Owner have the right to assign all of its obligations under this 
Agreement to a homeowners’ association or the successor title holder of the property described 
in Section 1.A of this Agreement. Such assignment shall occur automatically upon recorded 
conveyance of the property by deed, contract or Declaration of Submission of Property to 
Horizontal Property Regime pursuant to Iowa Code Chapter 499B. 

 
SECTION 10. FEES. 
 

The Owner agrees to pay for the costs of recording this Agreement. The Owner agrees to 
pay all necessary recording and filing fees that accrue as a result of any work that is performed 
under this Agreement or made necessary as a result of this development project. A copy of all 
recorded documents, including but not limited to this Agreement, shall be provided to the City. 

 



SECTION 11. NOTICES. 
 
Required notices to the Owner shall be in writing and shall either be hand delivered to 

the Owner, its agents or employees, or mailed to the Owner by registered mail at the following 
address: 

Physician’s Building Group, LLC 
2751 Northgate Dr 
Iowa City, IA 52245 

  
The Owner is required to maintain current contact information on file with the City at all times. 
In the event ownership of the property changes for any reason and under any circumstances, any 
new owner shall maintain current contact information on file with the City. 
 

Notices to the City shall be in writing and shall be either hand delivered to the City 
Administrator or mailed to the City by registered mail in care of the City Administrator at the 
following address: 

North Liberty City Administrator 
3 Quail Creek Circle 

P.O. Box 77 
North Liberty, IA 52317 

 
Notices mailed in conformance with this section shall be deemed properly given. 
 

SECTION 12. SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS.  
 

This Agreement shall be a covenant running with the land and inure to the benefit of and 
be binding upon the Owner and all successors, heirs, and assigns in perpetuity. 

 
[remainder of page intentionally left blank]  



DATED this ____ day of ____________, 2023. 
 
CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY, IOWA                PHYSICIAN’S BUILDING GROUP, LLC 
 
 
By:       By:       
     Chris Hoffman, Mayor                                      Patrick Magallanes, Manager 
        
        
 
ATTEST:   
    Tracey Mulcahey, City Clerk           
 
STATE OF IOWA, JOHNSON COUNTY: ss 
 

On this ____ day of _____________, 2023, before me, the undersigned, a Notary Public 
in and for the State of Iowa, personally appeared Chris Hoffman and Tracey Mulcahey, to me 
personally known, who, being by me duly sworn, did say that they are the Mayor and City Clerk, 
respectively, of the City of North Liberty, Iowa, a municipal corporation; that the seal affixed to 
the foregoing instrument is the corporate seal of the municipal corporation; and that the 
instrument was signed and sealed on behalf of the municipal corporation by the authority of its 
City Council, as contained in Resolution No. ____________ of the City Council on the _____ 
day of _____________, 2023; and that Chris Hoffman and Tracey Mulcahey acknowledged the 
execution of the instrument to be their voluntary act and deed and the voluntary act and deed of 
the corporation, by it and by them voluntarily executed. 

 
 
             

Notary Public in and for the State of Iowa 
My Commission Expires: _____________  
 
 

STATE OF IOWA, JOHNSON COUNTY:  ss 
  

This instrument was acknowledged before me on this _____ day of _______________, 2023, 
by Patrick Magallanes as Manager of Physician’s Building Group, LLC. 
 
 
              
       Notary Public in and for the State of Iowa 
 



 15.00' PUBLIC UTILITY
EASEMENT

DRAINAGE AND STORM WATER
DETENTION EASEMENT

N90°00'00"W 606.08'

S2
0°

00
'0

9"
W

 3
60

.1
0'

N89°31'24"E 737.46'

S0
0°

47
'4

5"
E 

73
7.

63
'

S89°31'22"W 418.26'

S76°38'50"W 25.61'

S89°12'15"W 25.00'

N00°47'45"W 40.85'

S0
0°

00
'0

0"
E 

25
6.

19
'

N71°04'56"W 284.04'

N
00

°4
7'

45
"W

 5
88

.4
9'

85.00'

S89°20'45"W 42.50'

S89°31'24"W 42.50'

LOT 1
9.48 AC

412,944 SF

S00°00'00"E 129.32'

PHYSICIAN'S BUILDING GROUP, LLC
2751 NORTHGATE DR
IOWA CITY, IOWA 52240

ZONING: C-3 - HIGHER DENSITY
COMMERCIAL DISTRICT

FRONT= 25 FEET
SIDE= 10 FEET, UNLESS ABUTTING A RESIDENTIAL

DISTRICT, THEN 20'
REAR= 10 FEET, UNLESS ABUTTING A RESIDENTIAL

DISTRICT, THEN 25'

A PART OF AUDITOR'S PARCEL 2021037 IN THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 22, TOWNSHIP 80 NORTH, RANGE 7 WEST OF THE 5TH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, AS SHOWN ON THE PLAT OF SURVEY RECORDED IN BOOK 65, PAGE 60, PLAT
RECORDS OF JOHNSON COUNTY, IOWA, MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 22, TOWNSHIP 80 NORTH, RANGE 7 WEST OF THE 5TH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN; THENCE SOUTH 89°20'45” WEST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID SECTION 22, A DISTANCE OF 42.50 FEET
TO A POINT ON THE WESTERLY RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF KANSAS AVE NORTHEAST, ALSO BEING THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID AUDITOR'S PARCEL 2021037; THENCE SOUTH 00°47'45” EAST ALONG SAID RIGHT OF WAY LINE, 737.63 FEET TO
THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE NORTH 90°00'00” WEST, 606.08 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 20°00'09” WEST, 360.10 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 00°00'00” EAST, 256.19 FEET TO THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID AUDITOR'S PARCEL 2021037; THENCE NORTH
89°31'24” EAST, 737.46 FEET TO A POINT ON THE WESTERLY RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF KANSAS AVE NE, ALSO BEING THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID AUDITOR'S PARCEL 2021037; THENCE NORTH 00°47'45” WEST ALONG SAID RIGHT OF WAY
LINE, 588.49 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; SAID PARCEL CONTAINS 9.48 ACRES AND IS SUBJECT TO ANY AND ALL EASEMENTS OF RECORD.

RDG PLANNING AND DESIGN
201 E WASHINGTON STREET STE. 201
IOWA CITY, IOWA 52240
(515) 288-3141
ATTN:WILL DOWNING
WDOWNING@RDGUSA.COM

LOCATION: PART OF AUDITOR'S PARCEL 2021037

CITY: NORTH LIBERTY

PROPRIETOR: PHYSICIAN'S BUILDING GROUP, LLC
REQUESTED BY: RDG PLANNING AND DESIGN
SURVEYOR: ALEC FULLER
COMPANY: McCLURE ENGINEERING
RETURN TO: ALEC FULLER
2229 E GRANTVIEW LANE #2
CORALVILLE, IOWA 52241 / 319-626-9090

COUNTY:  JOHNSON

SURVEY BOUNDARY
PROPOSED LOT
EXIST PROPERTY LINE
SECTION LINE
SETBACK LINE
EASEMENT

FND
BK, PG
A.P.
R.O.W.
P.U.E.
P.O.B.
P.O.C.

FOUND
BOOK AND PAGE
AUDITOR'S PARCEL
RIGHT-OF-WAY
PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT
POINT OF BEGINNING
POINT OF COMMENCEMENT

MONUMENTS FOUND:
SECTION CORNER
(TYPE AS NOTED)
1/2" REBAR W/RPC #13842
(UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE)

SECTION CORNER
1/2" REBAR W/YPC #27827
1/2" REBAR W/YPC #27827

MONUMENTS SET:

CUT X

D
R

AW
IN

G
 P

AT
H

: 
PL

O
T 

D
AT

E:
 

PL
O

TT
ED

 B
Y:

 

DRAWING NO.

CREW CHIEF

ENGINEER

SHEET NO.

SURVEYOR

DRAWN BY REVISIONS

/01

NORTH making lives better.

(IN FEET)

STEINDLER 
MEDICAL PARK

 FINAL PLAT
NORTH LIBERTY, IOWA

JOHNSON COUNTY
2022000709

DATE: 4/26/2023

6/20/23
9/15/23
9/20/23

.

.

-- A.F.

A.F. W.G.

FP-01 01
10050250

2229 E Grantview Lane #2
Coralville, Iowa 52241

319-626-9090

1 inch = 100 ft.

PLAT APPROVED BY THE
CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY, IOWA

UTILITY EASEMENTS, AS SHOWN HEREON, MAY OR MAY NOT, INCLUDE
SANITARY SEWER LINES AND/OR STORM SEWER LINES, AND/OR

WATER LINES; SEE CONSTRUCTION PLANS FOR DETAILS.

UTILITY EASEMENTS, AS SHOWN HEREON, ARE ADEQUATE FOR THE
INSTALLATION AND MAINTENANCE OF THE FACILITIES REQUIRED BY

THE FOLLOWING AGENCIES:

DATE

DATE

DATE

DATE

CITY CLERK DATE

LINN COUNTY R.E.C

MIDAMERICAN ENERGY CO.

MEDIACOM

SOUTH SLOPE TELEPHONE

ALEC FULLER

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS LAND SURVEYING DOCUMENT WAS PREPARED
AND THE RELATED WORK WAS PERFORMED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT
PERSONAL SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED LAND
SURVEYOR UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF IOWA.

DATE SURVEYED:

PAGES OR SHEETS COVERED BY THIS SEAL:

MY LICENSE RENEWAL DATE IS DECEMBER 31, 2024
DATE

DSE

EC

N
SU V

OR
YE

L NDA
R

L I

FULLER
27827

ALEC

I OW A
01-01

2/15/2023

PROJECT
AREA

1. DEVELOPER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR
EXPLORATORY DIGGING ALONG THE PERIMETER
OF THE SUBDIVISION TO LOCATE EXISTING FIELD
TILE LINES. TILE LINES SHALL BE REMOVED OR
CONNECTED TO THE PROPOSED DRAINAGE 
SYSTEM TO ENSURE ACTIVE TILE LINES REMAIN
FUNCTIONAL

1" = 1000'

KANSAS AVE NE

W FOREVERGREEN RD

INTERSTATE
380

PUGH HAGAN PRAHM, PLC
425 E OAKDALE BLVD, STE. 201
CORALVILLE, IA 52241
(319) 351-2028
ATTN:RYAN PRAHM
RPRAHM@PUGHHAGAN.COM

TRS: SECTION 22-T80N-R7W

EXHIBIT A - SMF MAINTENANCE 
AGREEMENT AND EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DRAINAGE EASEMENT BK. 5804, PG. 212

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT. SE1/4 NE1/4 SEC. 22-80-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW1/4 NW1/4 SEC. 23-80-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUDITOR'S PARCEL 2011021

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUDITOR'S PARCEL 2011021

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1 RARIFIED ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT. AUDITOR'S  PARCEL 99010

AutoCAD SHX Text
E1/2 SE1/4 SEC. 15-80-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERSTATE 380 (ROW VARIES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
KANSAS AVE NE (85' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SE CORNER A.P. 2021037 FND 1/2" REBAR RPC #13842

AutoCAD SHX Text
SE CORNER NE1/4 NE1/4 SEC. 22-80-7 FND CUT "X" BK. 64, PG. 366

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT OF COMMENCEMENT NE CORNER SEC. 22-80-7 FND CUT "X"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NE CORNER A.P. 2021037 FND 5/8" REBAR YPC #12531 0.12' NORTH OF SEC. LINE 0.29' WEST OF ROW LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
E1/2 SE1/4 SEC. 15-80-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
S1/2 SW1/4 SEC. 14-80-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUDITOR'S PARCEL 2021037

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH LINE SEC. 22-80-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT OF BEGINNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST R.O.W LINE KANSAS AVE NE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING LINN COUNTY R.E.C. ELECTRIC UTILITY EASEMENT BK. 4874, PG. 394-398

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH LINE A.P. 2021037

AutoCAD SHX Text
NE1/4 NE1/4 SEC. 22-80-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONING:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACK SUMMARY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPLICANT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEINDLER MEDICAL PARK NORTH LIBERTY, IOWA FINAL PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDEX LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
P:\2022000709-000\06-Drawings\Survey\FP_2022000709.dwg PLOT DATE: 09/20/2023 4:09 PM PLOTTED BY: ALEC FULLER PLOT DATE: 09/20/2023 4:09 PM PLOTTED BY: ALEC FULLER09/20/2023 4:09 PM PLOTTED BY: ALEC FULLER PLOTTED BY: ALEC FULLERALEC FULLER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP 

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPLICANT'S ATTORNEY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT. W1/2 SE1/4 W1/2 SE1/4 SEC. 15-80-715-80-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGAL DESCRIPTION - STEINDLER MEDICAL PARK



DRAINAGE AND STORMWATER
 DETENTION EASEMENT

154,816 SF

S86°13'30"W 120.00'

N26°23'34"W
 451.06'

N62°45'29"W 164.16'

N00°00'00"E 129.32'

N89°31'24"E 356.32'
S04°08'15"E 38.34'

S18°59'40"E 245.20'

S04°40'58"E 334.60'

LEGAL DESCRIPTION
A PART OF AUDITOR'S PARCEL 2021037 IN THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 22, TOWNSHIP 80
NORTH, RANGE 7 WEST OF THE 5TH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, AS SHOWN ON THE PLAT OF SURVEY
RECORDED IN BOOK 65, PAGE 60, PLAT RECORDS OF JOHNSON COUNTY, IOWA, MORE PARTICULARLY
DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 1, STEINDLER MEDICAL PARK, AN OFFICIAL PLAT, IN THE
CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY, JOHNSON COUNTY, IOWA, THENCE NORTH 00°00'00” EAST ALONG THE WEST
LINE OF SAID LOT 1, 129.32 FEET; THENCE NORTH 62°45'29” WEST, 164.16 FEET; THENCE NORTH
26°23'34” WEST, 451.06 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 86°13'30” WEST, 120.00 FEET TO THE WEST LINE OF SAID
AUDITOR'S PARCEL 2021037, ALSO BEING THE EAST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF INTERSTATE 380; THENCE
SOUTH 04°40'58” EAST, 334.60 FEET ALONG SAID RIGHT OF WAY LINE; THENCE CONTINUING ALONG SAID
RIGHT OF WAY LINE, SOUTH 18°59'40” EAST, 245.20 FEET; THENCE CONTINUING ALONG SAID RIGHT OF
WAY LINE, SOUTH 04°08'15” EAST, 38.34 FEET TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID AUDITOR'S PARCEL
2021037; THENCE NORTH 89°31'24” EAST ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID AUDITOR'S PARCEL 2021037,
356.32 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING 154,816 SQUARE FEET. PROPERTY LINE

EASEMENT LINE

EASEMENT

AREA

NORTH

(IN FEET)

100500

1 inch = 100 ft.

EASEMENT EXHIBIT
DRAINAGE AND STORMWATER

DETENTION EASEMENT

NORTH LIBERTY, IOWA

JOHNSON COUNTY

2022000709

9/20/2023

- A. FULLER

A. FULLER W. GJERSVIK

-
-
-

-
-
-

making lives better.
SKETCH NO.

SURVEYOR

ENGINEER

CREW CHIEF

DRAWN BY

REVISIONS

01-01

2229 E GRANTVIEW LANE #2
CORALVILLE, IOWA 52241

319.626.9090

P.O.C. POINT OF

COMMENCEMENT

POINT OF

BEGINNING

P.O.B.

RIGHT-OF-WAYR.O.W.

P.O.B.
SOUTHWEST CORNER LOT 1
STEINDLER MEDICAL PARK

AUDITOR'S PARCEL

2021037

LOT 1

STEINDLER MEDICAL

PARK

IN
T

E
R

S
T

A
T

E
 3

8
0

(R
.O

.W
. V

A
R

IE
S

)

SE1/4 NE1/4

SEC. 22-80-7

 NE1/4 NE1/4

SEC. 22-80-7

EAST R.O.W. LINE
INTERSTATE 380

WEST LINE AUDITOR'S PARCEL 2021037

SOUTH LINE AUDITOR'S
PARCEL 2021037

ALEC FULLER

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS LAND SURVEYING DOCUMENT WAS PREPARED

AND THE RELATED WORK WAS PERFORMED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT

PERSONAL SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED LAND

SURVEYOR UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF IOWA.

PAGES OR SHEETS COVERED BY THIS SEAL:

MY LICENSE RENEWAL DATE IS DECEMBER 31, 2024
DATE

D
SE

EC

N
SU

V

O
R

YE

L NDA
R

L
I

FULLER
27827

ALEC

I OW A
01-01

WEST LINE
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT EXHIBIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY



 

North Liberty – 2023 Resolution Number 2023-109 
Page 1 

Resolution No.  2023-109 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE STORM WATER 
MANAGEMENT FACILITIES MAINTENANCE 
AGREEMENT AND EASEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF 
NORTH LIBERTY AND PHYSICIAN’S BUILDING GROUP, 
LLC THAT ESTABLISHES THE TERMS AND 
CONDITIONS UNDER WHICH STORMWATER 
MANAGEMENT FACILITIES WILL BE MAINTAINED FOR 
STEINDLER MEDICAL PARK IN THE CITY OF NORTH 
LIBERTY, IOWA 

 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY, 
IOWA: 
 

WHEREAS, the terms and conditions for the maintenance of the storm water 
management facilities for Steindler Medical Park have been set forth in an Agreement 
between the City of North Liberty (“City”) and Physician’s Building Group, LLC (“Owner”); 

  
WHEREAS, the owner of the property shown in the attachment have executed the 

Public Storm Sewer Easement Agreement to permit the City to utilize property delineated 
in the agreement for the purpose of excavating for and the installation, replacement, 
maintenance and use of public storm sewer infrastructure;  

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that that the Storm Water Management 

Facility Maintenance Agreement and Easement between the City and the Owners is 
approved for the development of Steindler Medical Park, North Liberty, Iowa. 

 
 APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 26th day of September, 2023. 
 
CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY:    
 
_______________________________________   
CHRIS HOFFMAN, MAYOR   
 
ATTEST: 
 
I, Tracey Mulcahey, City Clerk of the City of North Liberty, hereby certify that at a meeting 
of the City Council of said City, held on the above date, among other proceedings, the 
above was adopted.  
_______________________________________  
TRACEY MULCAHEY, CITY CLERK 



 15.00' PUBLIC UTILITY
EASEMENT

DRAINAGE AND STORM WATER
DETENTION EASEMENT

N90°00'00"W 606.08'
S2

0°
00

'0
9"

W
 3

60
.1

0'

N89°31'24"E 737.46'

••
••

••
••

••
••

••
••

••
••••

••••
••••

••••
••••

• • • •• • •• • •• •• • • •• • ••••••••••••••••••••

• • • •• • •• • •• •• • •• • •••••••••••••••••••

• • • •• • •• • •• •• • •• • •••••••••••••••••••

• • • •• • •• • •• •• • •• • •••••••••••••••••••

S0
0°

00
'0

0"
E 

25
6.

19
'

• • • •• • •• • •• •• • • •• • ••••••••••••••••••••

N
00

°4
7'

45
"W

 5
88

.4
9'

85.00'

• • • •• • •• • •• •• • •• • •••••••••••••••••••

• • • •• • •• • •• •• • •• • •••••••••••••••••••

LOT 1
9.48 AC

412,944 SF

• • • •• • •• • •• •• • • •• • ••••••••••••••••••••

PHYSICIAN'S BUILDING GROUP, LLC
2751 NORTHGATE DR
IOWA CITY, IOWA 52240

ZONING: C-3 - HIGHER DENSITY
COMMERCIAL DISTRICT

FRONT= 25 FEET
SIDE= 10 FEET, UNLESS ABUTTING A RESIDENTIAL

DISTRICT, THEN 20'
REAR= 10 FEET, UNLESS ABUTTING A RESIDENTIAL

DISTRICT, THEN 25'

A PART OF AUDITOR'S PARCEL 2021037 IN THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 22, TOWNSHIP 80 NORTH, RANGE 7 WEST OF THE 5TH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, AS SHOWN ON THE PLAT OF SURVEY RECORDED IN BOOK 65, PAGE 60, PLAT
RECORDS OF JOHNSON COUNTY, IOWA, MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 22, TOWNSHIP 80 NORTH, RANGE 7 WEST OF THE 5TH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN; THENCE SOUTH 89°20'45” WEST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID SECTION 22, A DISTANCE OF 42.50 FEET
TO A POINT ON THE WESTERLY RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF KANSAS AVE NORTHEAST, ALSO BEING THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID AUDITOR'S PARCEL 2021037; THENCE SOUTH 00°47'45” EAST ALONG SAID RIGHT OF WAY LINE, 737.63 FEET TO
THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE NORTH 90°00'00” WEST, 606.08 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 20°00'09” WEST, 360.10 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 00°00'00” EAST, 256.19 FEET TO THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID AUDITOR'S PARCEL 2021037; THENCE NORTH
89°31'24” EAST, 737.46 FEET TO A POINT ON THE WESTERLY RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF KANSAS AVE NE, ALSO BEING THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID AUDITOR'S PARCEL 2021037; THENCE NORTH 00°47'45” WEST ALONG SAID RIGHT OF WAY
LINE, 588.49 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; SAID PARCEL CONTAINS 9.48 ACRES AND IS SUBJECT TO ANY AND ALL EASEMENTS OF RECORD.

RDG PLANNING AND DESIGN
201 E WASHINGTON STREET STE. 201
IOWA CITY, IOWA 52240
(515) 288-3141
ATTN:WILL DOWNING
WDOWNING@RDGUSA.COM

LOCATION: PART OF AUDITOR'S PARCEL 2021037

CITY: NORTH LIBERTY

PROPRIETOR: PHYSICIAN'S BUILDING GROUP, LLC
REQUESTED BY: RDG PLANNING AND DESIGN
SURVEYOR: ALEC FULLER
COMPANY: McCLURE ENGINEERING
RETURN TO: ALEC FULLER
2229 E GRANTVIEW LANE #2
CORALVILLE, IOWA 52241 / 319-626-9090

COUNTY:  JOHNSON

SURVEY BOUNDARY
PROPOSED LOT
EXIST PROPERTY LINE
SECTION LINE
SETBACK LINE
EASEMENT

FND
BK, PG
A.P.
R.O.W.
P.U.E.
P.O.B.
P.O.C.

FOUND
BOOK AND PAGE
AUDITOR'S PARCEL
RIGHT-OF-WAY
PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT
POINT OF BEGINNING
POINT OF COMMENCEMENT

MONUMENTS FOUND:
SECTION CORNER
(TYPE AS NOTED)
1/2" REBAR W/RPC #13842
(UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE)

SECTION CORNER
1/2" REBAR W/YPC #27827
1/2" REBAR W/YPC #27827

MONUMENTS SET:

CUT X

D
R

AW
IN

G
 P

AT
H

: 
PL

O
T 

D
AT

E:
 

PL
O

TT
ED

 B
Y:

 

DRAWING NO.

CREW CHIEF

ENGINEER

SHEET NO.

SURVEYOR

DRAWN BY REVISIONS

/01

making lives better.

(IN FEET)

STEINDLER
MEDICAL PARK

 FINAL PLAT
NORTH LIBERTY, IOWA

JOHNSON COUNTY
2022000709

DATE: 4/26/2023

6/20/23
9/15/23
9/20/23

.

.

-- A.F.

A.F. W.G.

FP-01 01
10050250

2229 E Grantview Lane #2
Coralville, Iowa 52241

319-626-9090

1 inch = 100 ft.

PLAT APPROVED BY THE
CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY, IOWA

UTILITY EASEMENTS, AS SHOWN HEREON, MAY OR MAY NOT, INCLUDE
SANITARY SEWER LINES AND/OR STORM SEWER LINES, AND/OR

WATER LINES; SEE CONSTRUCTION PLANS FOR DETAILS.

UTILITY EASEMENTS, AS SHOWN HEREON, ARE ADEQUATE FOR THE
INSTALLATION AND MAINTENANCE OF THE FACILITIES REQUIRED BY

THE FOLLOWING AGENCIES:

DATE

DATE

DATE

DATE

CITY CLERK DATE

LINN COUNTY R.E.C

MIDAMERICAN ENERGY CO.

MEDIACOM

SOUTH SLOPE TELEPHONE

ALEC FULLER

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS LAND SURVEYING DOCUMENT WAS PREPARED
AND THE RELATED WORK WAS PERFORMED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT
PERSONAL SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED LAND
SURVEYOR UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF IOWA.

DATE SURVEYED:

PAGES OR SHEETS COVERED BY THIS SEAL:

MY LICENSE RENEWAL DATE IS DECEMBER 31, 2024
DATE

FULLER
27827

ALEC

01-01
2/15/2023

PROJECT
AREA

1. DEVELOPER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR
EXPLORATORY DIGGING ALONG THE PERIMETER
OF THE SUBDIVISION TO LOCATE EXISTING FIELD
TILE LINES. TILE LINES SHALL BE REMOVED OR
CONNECTED TO THE PROPOSED DRAINAGE 
SYSTEM TO ENSURE ACTIVE TILE LINES REMAIN
FUNCTIONAL

1" = 1000'

KANSAS AVE NE

W FOREVERGREEN RD

INTERSTATE
380

PUGH HAGAN PRAHM, PLC
425 E OAKDALE BLVD, STE. 201
CORALVILLE, IA 52241
(319) 351-2028
ATTN:RYAN PRAHM
RPRAHM@PUGHHAGAN.COM

TRS: SECTION 22-T80N-R7W



DRAINAGE AND STORMWATER
 DETENTION EASEMENT

154,816 SF

• • • •• • •• • •• •• • • •• • ••••••••••••••••••••

• • • •• • •• • ••
•• • • •• • ••••••••••••••••••••

• • • •• • •• • •• •• • • •• • ••••••••••••••••••••

• • • •• • •• • •• •• • • •• • ••••••••••••••••••••

• • • •• • •• • •• •• • • •• • ••••••••••••••••••••
• • • •• • •• • •• •• • •• • •••••••••••••••••••

• • • •• • •• • •• •• • • •• • ••••••••••••••••••••

• • • •• • •• • •• •• • • •• • ••••••••••••••••••••

LEGAL DESCRIPTION
A PART OF AUDITOR'S PARCEL 2021037 IN THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 22, TOWNSHIP 80
NORTH, RANGE 7 WEST OF THE 5TH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, AS SHOWN ON THE PLAT OF SURVEY
RECORDED IN BOOK 65, PAGE 60, PLAT RECORDS OF JOHNSON COUNTY, IOWA, MORE PARTICULARLY
DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 1, STEINDLER MEDICAL PARK, AN OFFICIAL PLAT, IN THE
CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY, JOHNSON COUNTY, IOWA, THENCE NORTH 00°00'00” EAST ALONG THE WEST
LINE OF SAID LOT 1, 129.32 FEET; THENCE NORTH 62°45'29” WEST, 164.16 FEET; THENCE NORTH
26°23'34” WEST, 451.06 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 86°13'30” WEST, 120.00 FEET TO THE WEST LINE OF SAID
AUDITOR'S PARCEL 2021037, ALSO BEING THE EAST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF INTERSTATE 380; THENCE
SOUTH 04°40'58” EAST, 334.60 FEET ALONG SAID RIGHT OF WAY LINE; THENCE CONTINUING ALONG SAID
RIGHT OF WAY LINE, SOUTH 18°59'40” EAST, 245.20 FEET; THENCE CONTINUING ALONG SAID RIGHT OF
WAY LINE, SOUTH 04°08'15” EAST, 38.34 FEET TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID AUDITOR'S PARCEL
2021037; THENCE NORTH 89°31'24” EAST ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID AUDITOR'S PARCEL 2021037,
356.32 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING 154,816 SQUARE FEET.

EASEMENT
AREA

(IN FEET)

100500

1 inch = 100 ft.

EASEMENT EXHIBIT
DRAINAGE AND STORMWATER

DETENTION EASEMENT

NORTH LIBERTY, IOWA

JOHNSON COUNTY

2022000709

9/20/2023

- A. FULLER

A. FULLER W. GJERSVIK

-
-
-

-
-
-

making lives better.
SKETCH NO.

SURVEYOR

ENGINEER

CREW CHIEF

DRAWN BY

REVISIONS

01-01

2229 E GRANTVIEW LANE #2
CORALVILLE, IOWA 52241

319.626.9090

POINT OF
COMMENCEMENT
POINT OF
BEGINNING
RIGHT-OF-WAY

P.O.B.
SOUTHWEST CORNER LOT 1
STEINDLER MEDICAL PARK

AUDITOR'S PARCEL

2021037

LOT 1

STEINDLER MEDICAL

PARK

IN
TER

STATE 380
(R

.O
.W

. VAR
IES)

SE1/4 NE1/4

SEC. 22-80-7

 NE1/4 NE1/4

SEC. 22-80-7

EAST R.O.W. LINE
INTERSTATE 380

WEST LINE AUDITOR'S PARCEL 2021037

SOUTH LINE AUDITOR'S
PARCEL 2021037

ALEC FULLER

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS LAND SURVEYING DOCUMENT WAS PREPARED
AND THE RELATED WORK WAS PERFORMED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT
PERSONAL SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED LAND
SURVEYOR UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF IOWA.

PAGES OR SHEETS COVERED BY THIS SEAL:

MY LICENSE RENEWAL DATE IS DECEMBER 31, 2024
DATE

FULLER
27827

ALEC

01-01

WEST LINE
LOT 1



30.00'

15.00' PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION
THE WEST 15.00 FEET OF THE EAST 30.00 FEET OF AUDITOR'S PARCEL 2021037 IN THE
NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 22, TOWNSHIP 80 NORTH, RANGE 7 WEST OF THE 5TH
PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, AS SHOWN ON PLAT OF SURVEY RECORDED IN BOOK 65, PAGE 60, PLAT
RECORDS OF JOHNSON COUNTY, IOWA, EXCEPT THAT PART THAT FALLS WITHIN LOT 1,
STEINDLER MEDICAL PARK, AN OFFICIAL PLAT, NOW INCLUDED IN AND FORMING A PART OF
THE CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY, IOWA.

EASEMENT
AREA

(IN FEET)

100500

1 inch = 100 ft.

EASEMENT EXHIBIT
PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT

NORTH LIBERTY, IOWA

JOHNSON COUNTY

2022000709

9/20/2023

- A. FULLER

A. FULLER W. GJERSVIK

-
-
-

-
-
-

making lives better.
SKETCH NO.

SURVEYOR

ENGINEER

CREW CHIEF

DRAWN BY

REVISIONS

01-01

2229 E GRANTVIEW LANE #2
CORALVILLE, IOWA 52241

319.626.9090

POINT OF
COMMENCEMENT
POINT OF
BEGINNING
RIGHT-OF-WAY

AUDITOR'S PARCEL

2021037

LOT 1

STEINDLER MEDICAL

PARK

KAN
SAS AVE N

E
85' R

.O
.W

.

AUDITOR'S PARCEL

2011021

 NE1/4 NE1/4

SEC. 22-80-7

NORTH LINE LOT 1
STEINDLER MEDICAL PARK

ALEC FULLER

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS LAND SURVEYING DOCUMENT WAS PREPARED
AND THE RELATED WORK WAS PERFORMED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT
PERSONAL SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED LAND
SURVEYOR UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF IOWA.

PAGES OR SHEETS COVERED BY THIS SEAL:

MY LICENSE RENEWAL DATE IS DECEMBER 31, 2024
DATE

FULLER
27827

ALEC

01-01

EAST LINE AUDITOR'S PARCEL 2021037

NORTH LINE AUDITOR'S PARCEL 2021037

LOT 1

RARIFIED ACRES

PT. AUDITOR'S

PARCEL 99010

 NW1/4 NW1/4

SEC. 23-80-7

EAST LINE SEC. 22-80-7

NORTHEAST CORNER SEC. 22-80-7



North Liberty – 2023 Resolution Number 2023-110 
Page 1 

Resolution No. 2023-110 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE FINAL PLAT FOR STEINDLER MEDICAL 
PARK IN NORTH LIBERTY, IOWA 

  
 

IOWA: 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY, 

WHEREAS, the owner, Physician’s Building Group, LLC, has filed with the City Clerk a final 
plat for the property described in Exhibit A, which is attached hereto and made a part hereof; 

 
WHEREAS, said real estate is owned by the above-named parties and the resubdivision is 

being made with the free consent and in accordance with the desires of the owners; 
 

WHEREAS, said final plat is found to conform with Chapter 354 of the Code of Iowa and 
ordinances of the City of North Liberty; 

 
WHEREAS, the installation of public improvements serving the property has been provided 

for in accordance with the terms of the Developer’s Agreement for Steindler Medical Park.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the final plat Steindler Medical Park is hereby 

approved and accepted. 
 

APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 26th day of September, 2023. 

CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY:    
 
 
_______________________________________   
CHRIS HOFFMAN, MAYOR   
 
ATTEST: 
I, Tracey Mulcahey, City Clerk of the City of North Liberty, hereby certify that at a meeting of the 
City Council of said City, held on the above date, among other proceedings, the above was adopted.  
 
 
_______________________________________  
TRACEY MULCAHEY, CITY CLERK 



 

Pratt Real Estate Zoning 
Map Amendment  



 

 

 

 



 

 

 



 



 



 

 



 

 
 



North Liberty – 2023  Ordinance Number 2023-22 
Page 1 

 

Ordinance No. 2023-22 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE ZONING MAP DISTRICT 
DESIGNATION FOR CERTAIN PROPERTY LOCATED IN 
NORTH LIBERTY, IOWA FROM RS-9 SINGLE-UNIT 
RESIDENCE DISTRICT TO RD-10 TWO-UNIT RESIDENCE 
DISTRICT  
 

 BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY, IOWA: 
 
SECTION 1.  AMENDMENT.  The Official Zoning Map incorporated in Chapter 168.01(2) of the 
North Liberty Code of Ordinances is hereby amended by designating the zoning district for 1.59 
acres, more or less, as RD-10 Two-Unit Residence District for property particularly described as 
follows: 
 

Beginning at the Northeast Corner of Outlot "B" of Solomon's Landing - Part One, to North 
Liberty, Iowa, in accordance with the Plat thereof Recorded in Plat Book 66 at Page 88 of the 
Records of the Johnson County Recorder's Office; Thence S01°14'54"E, along the East Line 
of said Outlot "B", 33.00 feet; Thence S88°45'29"W, along said East Line, 467.96 feet; Thence 
S80°57'47"W, along said East Line, 41.42 feet; Thence N22°06'32"W, 130.82 feet; Thence 
N67°53'28"E, 15.53 feet; Thence Northeasterly, 43.69 feet, along a 120.00 foot radius curve, 
concave Southeasterly, whose 43.45 foot chord bears N78°19'17"E; Thence N88°45'06"E, 
478.36 feet; Thence Southeasterly, 31.42 feet, along a 20.00 foot radius curve, concave 
Southwesterly, whose 28.28 foot chord bears S46°14'54"E, to a Point on the East Line of 
Outlot "A" of said Solomon's Landing - Part One; Thence S01°14'54"E, along said East Line, 
80.08 feet, to the Point of Beginning. Said Rezoning Parcel contains 1.59 acres, and is subject 
to easements and restrictions of record;  

 
SECTION 2.  CONDITIONS IMPOSED.  At the September 5, 2023, meeting the Planning 
Commission accepted the listed finding and forwarded the request for a zoning map amendment 
to the City Council with a recommendation for approval with no conditions. 
 
SECTION 3.  ZONING MAP.  It is hereby authorized and directed that the Zoning Map of the City 
of North Liberty, Iowa, be changed to conform to this amendment upon final passage, approval 
and publication of this ordinance as provided by law. 
 
SECTION 4.  RECORDATION.  The City Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to record this 
ordinance at the Johnson County Recorder’s office upon final passage and approval. 
 
SECTION 5.  REPEALER.  All Ordinances and parts of ordinances in conflict with the provisions 
of this Ordinance are hereby repealed. 
 



North Liberty – 2023  Ordinance Number 2023-22 
Page 2 

 

SECTION 6.  SCRIVENER’S ERROR.  The correction of typographical errors which do not affect 
the intent of the ordinance may be authorized by the City Clerk or the Clerk’s designee without 
further public hearing. 
 
SECTION 7.  SEVERABILITY.  If any section, provision or part of this Ordinance shall be adjudged 
invalid or unconstitutional, such adjudication shall not affect the validity of the Ordinance as a 
whole or any section, provision or part thereof not adjudged invalid or unconstitutional. 
 
SECTION 8. WHEN EFFECTIVE. This ordinance shall be in effect from and after its final passage, 
approval and publication as provided by law.  
 
First reading on September 12, 2023. 
Second reading on ___.   
Third and final reading on _______. 
 
CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY: 
 
 
_______________________________________ 
CHRIS HOFFMAN, MAYOR 
 
ATTEST: 
I, Tracey Mulcahey, City Clerk of the City of North Liberty, hereby certify that at a meeting of the 
City Council of said City, held on the above date, among other proceedings, the above was 
adopted. 
 
 
_______________________________________ 
TRACEY MULCAHEY, CITY CLERK 
 
 
 
 
I certify that the forgoing was published as Ordinance No. 2023-22 in The Gazette on the ____ of 
_____, 2023.   
 
 
_______________________________________       
TRACEY MULCAHEY, CITY CLERK 



 

Pratt Real Estate Zoning 
Map Amendment and PAD 



 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 



 

 



 



 



• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 



• 

• 

• 

• 

• 







 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 
 

























North Liberty – 2023  Ordinance Number 2023-23 
Page 1 

 

Ordinance No. 2023-23 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE ZONING MAP DISTRICT 
DESIGNATION FOR CERTAIN PROPERTY LOCATED IN 
NORTH LIBERTY, IOWA FROM ID INTERIM DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT AND RS-9 SINGLE-UNIT DISTRICT TO RD-10 PAD 
TWO-UNIT RESIDENCE DISTRICT PLANNED AREA 
DEVELOPMENT, APPROVING THE PLANNED AREA 
DEVELOPMENT PRELIMINARY PLAT AND WAIVERS 
PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 168(3)(B). 

 
 BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY, IOWA: 
 
SECTION 1.  AMENDMENT.  The Official Zoning Map incorporated in Chapter 168.01(2) of the 
North Liberty Code of Ordinances is hereby amended by designating the zoning district for 6.24 
acres, more or less, as RD-10 PAD Two-Unit Residence District Planned Area Development for 
property particularly described as follows: 
 

Beginning at the northernmost corner of Lot 13, Solomon’s Landing – Part One, North Liberty, 
Iowa, in accordance with the Plat thereof recorded in Plat Book 66, Page 88, in the Records of 
the Johnson County Recorder’s Office; Thence N89°30'36"E, along the north line of Outlot 
“A” of said Solomon’s Landing – Part One, 779.40 feet, Thence S45°52'00"E, along said north 
line, 21.36 feet, to the northeast corner thereof; Thence S01°14'54"E, along the east line of said 
Outlot “A”, 394.83 feet; Thence southwesterly, 39.27 feet, along an arc of a 25.00 foot radius 
curve, concave northwesterly whose 35.36 feet chord bears S43°45'07"W; Thence 
S88°45'06"W, 473.36 feet; thence southwesterly, 65.54 feet, along an arc of a 180.00 foot 
radius curve, concave southeasterly, whose 65.17 foot cord bears S78°19'17"W, Thence 
S67°53'28"W, 19.67 feet; Thence N01°06'43"W, 259.80 feet; Thence N35°25'36"W, along the 
northeasterly line of Lot 11 of said Solomon’s Landing – Part One, and its southeasterly 
extension thereof, 151.44 feet, to the northerly most corner of said lot 11, and the easterly most 
corner of the Lot 12 of said Solomon’s Landing – Part one; Thence N59°45'06"W, along the 
northeasterly line of said Lot 12, and the northly line of said Lot 13, a distance of 151.34 feet to 
said point of beginning. Said Rezoning Parcel contains 6.24 acres, and is subject to easements 
and restrictions of record;  

 
SECTION 2.  CONDITIONS IMPOSED, PRELIMINARY PLAT AND PAD REQUIREMENTS.  At 
the September 5, 2023 meeting the Planning Commission accepted the listed finding and 
forwarded the request for a zoning map amendment to the City Council with a recommendation 
for approval with no conditions. 
 
The preliminary plat accompanying the Planned Area Development application is hereby 
approved. Furthermore, pursuant to the application and the provisions of Chapter 168.05(3)(B), 
the following zoning and subdivision code requirements are authorized for the Planned Area 
Development: 



North Liberty – 2023  Ordinance Number 2023-23 
Page 2 

 

 
1. The proposed development shall allow private streets. 
2. Reduction to the minimum lot size of 9,000 square feet per lot. 
3. Reduction to the minimum lot frontage of 35 feet. 
4. Reduction to the minimum lot width of 80 feet. 
5. Reduction ot the minimum front and corner side yard setback of 25 feet 

(on private streets). 
6. Reduction to the minimum rear yard setback of 30 feet. 

 
SECTION 3.  ZONING MAP.  It is hereby authorized and directed that the Zoning Map of the City 
of North Liberty, Iowa, be changed to conform to this amendment upon final passage, approval 
and publication of this ordinance as provided by law. 
 
SECTION 4.  RECORDATION.  The City Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to record this 
ordinance at the Johnson County Recorder’s office upon final passage and approval. 
 
SECTION 5.  REPEALER.  All Ordinances and parts of ordinances in conflict with the provisions 
of this Ordinance are hereby repealed. 
 
SECTION 6.  SCRIVENER’S ERROR.  The correction of typographical errors which do not affect 
the intent of the ordinance may be authorized by the City Clerk or the Clerk’s designee without 
further public hearing. 
 
SECTION 7.  SEVERABILITY.  If any section, provision or part of this Ordinance shall be adjudged 
invalid or unconstitutional, such adjudication shall not affect the validity of the Ordinance as a 
whole or any section, provision or part thereof not adjudged invalid or unconstitutional. 
 
SECTION 8. WHEN EFFECTIVE. This ordinance shall be in effect from and after its final passage, 
approval and publication as provided by law.  
 
First reading on September 12, 2023. 
Second reading on ______.   
Third and final reading on _______. 
 
CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY: 
 
 
_______________________________________ 
CHRIS HOFFMAN, MAYOR 
 
ATTEST: 
I, Tracey Mulcahey, City Clerk of the City of North Liberty, hereby certify that at a meeting of the 
City Council of said City, held on the above date, among other proceedings, the above was 
adopted. 



North Liberty – 2023  Ordinance Number 2023-23 
Page 3 

 

 
 
_______________________________________ 
TRACEY MULCAHEY, CITY CLERK 
 
 
 
 
I certify that the forgoing was published as Ordinance No. 2023-23 in The Gazette on the ____ of 
_____, 2023.   
 
 
_______________________________________       
TRACEY MULCAHEY, CITY CLERK 



 

Scanlon Family Zoning 
Map Amendment  



 

 

 

 



 

 

 



 



 



 

 





 

 

 



Com parison of Existing vs. Proposed 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Approved Prelim inary Plat     

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Proposed Prelim inary Plat Shown as 11 lots – W ould be Subdivided into 22 lots 

  

Comparison Existing vs. Proposed

Approved Preliminary Plat - 14 units

Proposed Preliminary Plat - 22 units

Comparison Approved vs. Proposed



NO PARKING
SIGN, TYP.

GREENBELT TRAIL-PART ONE

OUTLOT A
(OWNED AND MAINTAINED BY HOA)

GREENBELT TRAIL-PART ONE

OUTLOT A
(OWNED AND MAINTAINED BY HOA)

79.5'80'

78.3'81.7'

80.5'80'

141.8'

WETLAND
BOUNDARY

WETLAND
BOUNDARY

WETLAND
BOUNDARY

WETLAND
BOUNDARY

OUTLOT D
(TO BE OWNED AND MAINTAINED
BY HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION)

SS10 SS10 SS10

SS
10

SS8 SS8

SS
10

SS
10

SS8 SS8

SS
8

SS
8

SS
8

SS
8

SS
8

SS
8

SS8SS8

SS
8

SS
8

SS
8

SS
8

SS
8

SS8 SS8 SS8

SS
8

SS
8

SS
8

SS8
SS8

SS8

SS
8

SS
8

W8 W8 W8 W8 W8 W8

W
8

W
8

W
8

W
8

W
8

W
8

W8 W8 W8
W8 W8

W8 W8 W8

W
8

W
8

W
8

W
8

W
8

W
8

W8 W8 W8

W
8

W
8

W
8

W
8

W
8

W
8

W
8W

8

W
8

W
8

W
8

W
8

W8 W8 W8 W8 W8 W8 W8 W8

ST15 ST15

ST
18

ST
18

ST18 ST18

ST15 ST15 ST15
ST15

ST
15

ST
15

ST
15

ST
15

ST
15

ST
15

ST
15

ST18

ST1
5

ST
15

ST
15

W
8

W
8

W
8

W
8

W
8

W
8

W
8

ST15

OUTLOT F [FOR PEDESTRIAN TRAIL]
(TO BE DEDICATED AND MAINTAINED BY CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY)

W
8

W8 W8

W8

W
8

W8

W8

W8 W8SS8

SS10
SS10

SS8 SS8

SS8 SS8

SS8

SS8

ST
24

ST18

EXISTING SAN.
SEWER EASEMENT

BOOK 5326, PAGE 439

EXISTING STORM
AND DRAINAGE EASEMENT
BOOK 5479, PAGE 453

NORTH LIBERTY ROAD
OVERFLOW EL=735.23
NORTH LIBERTY ROAD
OVERFLOW EL=735.23

SS8

SS10
SS10

SS10

SS8

W8 W8 W8 W8 W8 W8 W8

W
8

W
8

W
8

SS8

OUTLOT D
(TO BE OWNED AND MAINTAINED
BY HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION)

W8

W
8

SS8SS8SS8

ST
8

ST
8

ST
8

ST
8

ST
8

ST8 ST8 ST8 ST8

W8

W8

W8

ST15

ST15ST15
SS8

SS8 SS8

25
'

29'
B-B

29'
B-B

31'
B-B

29'
B-B

31'
B-B

31'
B-B

29'
B-B

29'
B-B29'

B-B

29'
B-B

29'
B-B

31'
B-B

60
' R

O
W

66
' R

O
W

66
' R

O
W

60' ROW
60' ROW

60' ROW

66' ROW

69' ROW

69' ROW

63
' R

O
W

60
' R

O
W

29'
B-B

60
' R

O
W

29'
B-B

60
' R

O
W

ST12

25' PROPOSED
DRAINAGE
EASEMENT

ST
8

ARLINGTON RIDGE
PART ONE

CHRISSY
HARAPAT

LOT 1

ARLINGTON RIDGE
PART ONE

SHARON E
KEATING

LOT 2

ARLINGTON RIDGE
PART ONE

NICHOLAS J &
CHRISTINA L PINS

LOT 3

ARLINGTON RIDGE
PART ONE

CHRISTOPHER J
GERLACH &

ELIZABETH C
SCHULZ

LOT 17

ARLINGTON RIDGE
PART ONE

LANDON C &
STEPHANIE L

EVANS

LOT 18

ARLINGTON RIDGE
PART ONE

SHAWN H &
BRIANA M
MAXWELL

LOT 19

ARLINGTON RIDGE
PART ONE

THERESA C
DAVIS

LOT 26

ARLINGTON RIDGE
PART ONE

JACOB E &
KATRINA T
CANNON

LOT 25

ARLINGTON RIDGE
PART ONE

NICHOLAS M &
KALEN J

OSTERHAUS

LOT 24

ARLINGTON RIDGE
PART ONE

MARCUS L &
KATHERINE L
SCHNEIDER

LOT 27

ARLINGTON RIDGE
PART ONE

JENNIFER A &
GASPAR F
GONZALEZ

LOT 28

ARLINGTON RIDGE
PART ONE

AMARI K &
SARAH A
NASAFI

LOT 29

ARLINGTON RIDGE
PART SIX

SHANNA &
ADAM M DILL

LOT 151

ARLINGTON RIDGE
PART SIX

TRAVIS M &
KIMBERLIN A

JAQUAY

LOT 150

&

ARLINGTON RIDGE
PART SIX

SCOTT A FIDDELKE &
JESSICA L MALOTT

LOT 149

ARLINGTON RIDGE
PART SIX

KATHLEEN F VOSS &
VALERIE ONEEL KIES

LOT 148

ARLINGTON RIDGE
PART SIX

ASHLEY & JORDAN
WILKENS

LOT 147

ARLINGTON RIDGE
PART SIX

JEFFREY J & KIMBERLY A
HENSEL

LOT 146

ARLINGTON RIDGE
PART SIX

NICHOLAS W & CHASITY R
BEELNER

LOT 145

ARLINGTON RIDGE
PART SIX

SCOTT A & MARIAH J
BLACK

LOT 144

ARLINGTONTO

AAR
GTONO

RIDGE
RIDDG
RIRI

SCANLON FAMILY FARM, LC

SCANLON FAMILY
FARM, LLC

IOWA CITY COMMUNITY SCHOOL
DISTRICT

PE
N

N
 R

ID
G

E 
D

R
IV

E

YORKSHIRE STREET

BERKSHIRE LANE

HEMINGWAY DRIVE

FUTURE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

M
cC

LU
R
E 

S
TR

EE
T

S
TR

U
B
 S

TR
EE

T

S
EV

EN
 O

A
K
S
 R

O
A
D

K
IN

S
EY

 S
TR

EE
T

N
O

R
TH

 L
IB

ER
TY

 R
O

A
D

FUTURE

GREENBELT TRAIL

ADDITION

GREENBELTELTEL
NBENBE

GG
ENB

GRGR
BENERGRG

ENENBNBENENEEENBNBBBEBE

GREEEEEEENENNB
G

ENBE TLTTTTTT

TRAI
TRTRARAARRARATRTTTTRTRRRARARTRTRAILRRA LAIAILAAILRAR

PART ONEOT O
RTR

ONONENENEENEEONONOONEONOOOOOOOONNNNNON
A

NON
PA SALM DRIVE

SALM DRIVE

GREENBELT TRAIL
PART ONE

LOT 1

GREENBELT TRAIL
PART ONE

LOT 2

GREENBELT TRAIL
PART ONE

LOT 3

GREENBELT TRAIL
PART ONE

LOT 4

GREENBELT TRAIL
PART ONE

LOT 5

GREENBELT TRAIL
PART ONE

LOT 6

GREENBELT TRAIL
PART ONE

LOT 7

GREENBELT TRAIL
PART ONE

LOT 8
GREENBELT TRAIL

PART ONE

LOT 9
GREENBELT TRAIL

PART ONE

LOT 10

GREENBELT TRAIL
PART ONE

LOT 11

GREENBELT TRAIL
PART ONE

LOT 14
GREENBELT TRAIL

PART ONE

LOT 12

GREENBELT TRAIL
PART ONE

LOT 39

GREENBELT TRAIL
PART ONE

LOT 38

GREENBELT TRAIL
PART ONE

LOT 37

GREENBELT TRAIL
PART ONE

LOT 36

GREENBELT TRAIL
PART ONE

LOT 35

GREENBELT TRAIL
PART ONE

LOT 34

GREENBELT TRAIL
PART ONE

LOT 33

GREENBELT TRAIL
PART ONE

LOT 32

GREENBELT TRAIL
PART ONE

LOT 31

GREENBELT TRAIL
PART ONE

LOT 30
GREENBELT TRAIL

PART ONE

LOT 29

DONNA J, CHARLES E,
KATHERINE A, MICHAEL B

& STEVEN C WENO

DONNA J, CHARLES E,
KATHERINE A, MICHAEL B

& STEVEN C WENO

SCANLON FAMILY FARM, LC

OAK LANE NE

TY)

18-80N-06W

07-80N-06W6W0

08-80N-06W

BERKSHIRE LANE

YORKSHIRE STREET

HEMINGWAY DRIVE

BERKSHIRE LANE

FUTURER

GREENBELT TRAIL

NBEL

ADDITIONION
IT

OSAGE LANE

M
cC

LU
R
E 

S
TR

EE
T

S
TR

U
B
 S

TR
EE

T

S
EV

EN
 O

A
K
S
 R

O
A
D

S
EV

EN
 O

A
K
S
 R

O
A
D

N
O

R
TH

 LIB
ER

TY R
O

A
D

N
O

R
TH

 LIB
ER

TY R
O

A
D

BERKSHIRE COURT

EXISTING UTILITY
EASEMENT
BOOK 5893, PAGE 958

EXISTING UTILITY
EASEMENT, BOOK
5503, PAGE 864

EXISTING UTILITY
EASEMENT, BOOK
5462, PAGE 148

ST8 ST8 ST8

25' LANDSCAPE
BUFFER

EX SS MH-1
RIM=753.66
IE 10"=737.66

SS MH-1
RIM=761.7
IE 10"=749.0

SS MH-2
RIM=759.8

IE 10"=749.9

SS MH-3
RIM=757.7
IE 10"=751.5

SS MH-8
RIM=770.0
IE 8"=760.4

SS MH-9
RIM=776.7
IE 8"=769.0

SS MH-11
RIM=763.4

IE 8"=752.8

SS MH-6
RIM=770.1

IE 8"=761.6

SS MH-10
RIM=778.4

IE 8"=771.4

SS MH-18
RIM=778.0
IE 8"=770.8

SS MH-16
RIM=773.8
IE 8"=764.5

SS MH-4
RIM=769.5
IE 8"=761.6

SS MH-5
RIM=778.4

IE 8"=770.4SS MH-17
RIM=779.0
IE 8"=769.0

SS MH-19
RIM=779.9
IE 8"=772.7

SS MH-25
RIM=739.8
IE 10"=724.4

SS MH-23
RIM=747.8
IE 8"=738.0

SS MH-21
RIM=756.6
IE 8"=743.7

SS MH-22
RIM=751.4
IE 8"=739.8

SS MH-12
RIM=764.2
IE 8"=753.4

EX SS MH-2
RIM=735.6

IE 10"=720.2

SS MH-20
RIM=758.9
IE 8"=747.7

SS MH-28
RIM=760.5

IE 8"=748.6
SS MH-29
RIM=763.5
IE 8"=750.3

SS MH-31
RIM=760.3
IE 8"=749.0

SS MH-32
RIM=758.2
IE 8"=748.5

SS MH-24
RIM=745.2
IE 8"=735.0

SS MH-7
RIM=780.0

IE 8"=770.5

SS MH-26
RIM=764.6
IE 8"=751.7

MONUMENT
SIGN40' WIDE EMERGENCY OVERFLOW

SPILLWAY AT EL=752.00

PROPOSED DRY DETENTION BASIN #3
TOP OF BANK ELEVATION=753.00

PROPOSED STREET
LIGHT, TYP.

PROPOSED STREET
LIGHT, TYP.

PROPOSED STREET
LIGHT, TYP.

PROPOSED GREENBELT TRAIL-PART TWO
PLAT BOUNDARY

PROPOSED STREET
LIGHT, TYP.

PROPOSED STREET
LIGHT, TYP.

40' WIDE EMERGENCY
OVERFLOW SPILLWAY
AT EL = 735.00

PROPOSED DRY DETENTION BASIN #2
TOP OF BANK ELEVATION=736.00

M
A
TC

H
 L

IN
E

5' PCC
SIDEWALK, TYP.

5' PCC
SIDEWALK, TYP.5' PCC

SIDEWALK, TYP.

REFER TO TRAIL DETAIL BELOW
TO SEE REMAINDER OF OUTLOT G

REMOVE CURB CUT AND DRIVE
APRON AND REPLACE WITH
FULL CURB SECTION

40' WIDE EMERGENCY
OVERFLOW SPILLWAY
AT EL = 738.00

PROPOSED DRY
DETENTION BASIN #1

TOP OF BANK ELEVATION=739.00

MONUMENT
SIGN

5' PCC
SIDEWALK, TYP.

FUTURE 8' PCC TRAIL
TO BE CONSTRUCTED
WITHIN OUTLOT H

TEMPORARY FIRE ACCESS.
ACCESS MAY BE GRAVEL OUTSIDE OF THE ROW
UNTIL NOVEMBER 1, 2024 AND CONVERTED TO

PAVEMENT IF A SECOND ACCESS IS NOT
PROVIDED AT THAT TIME. FIRE ACCESS TO BE

DESIGNED TO SUPPORT FIRE APPARATUS WEIGHT
OF AT LEAST 75,000 LBS. FIRE ACCESS LENGTH =
467'. THE DEVELOPER WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR

ALL COSTS AND ACQUISITIONS OF EASEMENTS
FROM GREENBELT TRAIL AND ADJACENT

NORTHERN PROPERTY.

POSITION FIRE ACCESS
700' FROM OSAGE LANE

ENTRANCE

TEMPORARY FIRE ACCESS TO BE PAVED
WITHIN THE NORTH LIBERTY ROAD ROW AND

10' WEST OF FUTURE TRAIL

NO PARKING
SIGN, TYP.

NO PARKING
SIGN, TYP.

NO PARKING
SIGN, TYP.

R
50

0'

R
50

0'

R
500'

R
50

0'

R5000'

R
2000'

R5000' R5000' R5000'

R4
00

' R500'

R
40

0'

R
335'

R1
50

'

R
350'

R350'

R340'

R198'

R
198'

NO PARKING
SIGN, TYP.

ST
8

ST8

REGIONAL TRAIL WITHIN OUTLOT G TO
HAVE GRADING, STORM SEWER, AND
PAVING CONSTRUCTED BY THE CITY OF
NORTH LIBERTY

REGIONAL TRAIL WITHIN OUTLOT F
TO BE GRADED AND HAVE STORM
SEWER INSTALLED BY DEVELOPER.
PAVING TO BE INSTALLED
BY THE CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY.

REGIONAL TRAIL WITHIN STREET
RIGHT-OF-WAY TO BE INSTALLED BY
DEVELOPER. DEVELOPER TO BE
REIMBURSED FOR OVER-WIDTH. CITY OF
NORTH LIBERTY SHALL MAINTAIN TRAIL.

AREA NOT
CONSIDERED

N
O

R
TH

 LIB
ER

TY R
O

A
D

20
' P

R
O

PO
SE

D
ST

O
R
M

 S
EW

ER
EA

SE
M

EN
T

20' PROPOSED

STORM SEWER

EASEMENT

40
' P

R
O

PO
S
ED

S
A
N

IT
A
R
Y

S
EW

ER
 E

A
S
EM

EN
T

20
' P

R
O

PO
S
ED

S
TO

R
M

 S
EW

ER
EA

S
EM

EN
T

20' PROPOSED
DRAINAGE
EASEMENT

20'
STORM SEWER

EASEMENT

20' PROPOSED STORM
SEWER EASEMENT 20' PROPOSED STORMSEWER EASEMENT

20' STORM
SEWER &
DRAINAGE
EASEMENT

20' STORM
SEWER &
DRAINAGE
EASEMENT

32'
DRAINAGE
OUTLOT

16' PROPOSED STORM SEWER
& DRAINAGE EASEMENT

16' DRAINAGE
EASEMENT

20
' P

R
O

PO
S
ED

S
TO

R
M

 S
EW

ER
&

 D
R
A
IN

A
G

E
EA

S
EM

EN
T

30' TEMPORARY
ACCESS EASEMENT

20' PROPOSED WATER
MAIN EASEMENT

16' PROPOSED

STORM SEWER AND

DRAINAGE EASEMENT

20' STORM
SEWER &
DRAINAGE
EASEMENT

240'

78
'

140'

78
'

78
'

78
'

140'

140'

140'

95'80'80'80'80'80'80'80'

14
1.

7'

14
0'

14
0.

7'

14
0'

14
0'

14
0'

14
0'

14
0'

14
0'

14
0'

14
0'

96.2'80'80'80'80'80'80'80'

14
5'

14
5'

14
5'

14
5'

14
5'

14
5'

14
5'

14
5'

14
4.

2'

14
0.

6'
13

9.
2'

14
4.

5'

14
5'

14
5'

14
5'

14
5'

14
5'

14
5'

14
5'

14
5'

14
5'

14
5'

96.2'80'80'80'80'80'80'80'

141.8'

141.8'

141.8'

141.8'

141.8'

141.8'

141.8'

99
.4

'
82

'
82

'
82

'
82

'
82

'
97

.5
'

99
.6

'
82

'
82

'
82

'
82

'
82

'
98

'

140'

140'

140'

140'

140'

140'

140'

140'

140'

140'

140'

140'

140'

140'

140'

140'

98
'

82
'

82
'

82
'

82
'

82
'

10
0.

6'

10
0.

8'
82

'
82

'
82

'
82

'
82

'
98

'

140'

140'

140'

140'

140'

140'

140'

140' 140'

140'

140'

140'

140'

140'

140'

140'

10
1.

8'
82

'
82

'
82

'
82

'
82

'
98

'

95
'

82
'

82
'

82
'

82
'

82
'

10
0'

135'

135'

135'

135'

135'

135'

80'

10
0'

141.7'

98
'

140'

98
'

140'

99
'

10
0'

141.4'

10
0'

141.5'

10
0' 12

6.
4'

141.5'140'140'141' 141.5'

80' 80' 80' 80'

12
0'

12
0'

12
0'

12
0'

12
0'

12
0'

12
0'

84.8'
51'

179.3'

87.3'

12
1.

6'

61.7' 36.8'

12
9.

8'

82.8'

13
8.

2'

28.3'

130.9'

55.8'

112.3'
10'

78.1' 75.7'

79.3'

110.0' 86.5'

121.8'

135' 135'

12
5'

10
5'

57
.2

'

79.4'

127.8'

129.7'

170.9

140'

63
.2

'

10'

157.1'

112'

144.7'

112.1'

132.4'

98'

21
.3

'

11
2'

11
2'

11
1.

4'
80

'
97

'

129.6'

130.6'

17
6'

78'

16
8.

6'

35.1'

19
3.

5'

17
4.

2'

10'

81.2'

78'

15
1.

9'

10'

81.5'

78' 88'

13
8'

88.4'

12
0'

12
0'

12
0' 120'

12
0'

12
0.

7'14
8.

2'

20
8.7

'

210.8'

111.1'

99.7'

101.6'

101.6'

81.6'

174.6'

128.6' 86.6'

131.6'

12
0'

12
0'

12
0'

17
9.

9'

23
9.

9'

128.5'

15
1.

7'

82' 82' 82' 82' 76.2'
95.3'

77.7'

83.3'

72'.5
78.3' 80' 80' 112' 91.4'

98.1'

75.0'
75.2'

88
.1

'

25'

25' PROPOSED STORM SEWER
EASEMENT & DRAINAGE

25' PROPOSED STORM SEWER
 & DRAINAGE EASEMENT

0.26 AC ±
11,410 SF

0.26 AC ±
11,191 SF

0.26 AC ±
11,200 SF

0.31 AC ±
13,580 SF

0.43 AC ±
18,720 SF

0.25 AC ±
10,920 SF

0.25 AC ±
10,920 SF

0.25 AC ±
10,920 SF

0.33 AC ±
14,241 SF

0.33 AC ±
14,241 SF0.27 AC ±

11,600 SF
0.27 AC ±
11,600 SF

0.27 AC ±
11,600 SF

0.27 AC ±
11,600 SF

0.27 AC ±
11,600 SF

0.27 AC ±
11,600 SF

0.27 AC ±
11,600 SF

0.27 AC ±
11,633 SF

0.26 AC ±
11,319 SF

0.26 AC ±
11,332 SF

0.27 AC ±
11,555 SF

0.27 AC ±
11,600 SF

0.27 AC ±
11,600 SF

0.27 AC ±
11,600 SF

0.27 AC ±
11,600 SF

0.27 AC ±
11,600 SF

0.27 AC ±
11,600 SF

0.27 AC ±
11,600 SF

0.33 AC ±
14,332 SF

0.27 AC ±
11,630 SF

0.27 AC ±
11,630 SF

0.27 AC ±
11,630 SF

0.27 AC ±
11,630 SF

0.27 AC ±
11,630 SF

0.31 AC ±
13,652 SF

0.31 AC ±
13,720 SF

0.31 AC ±
13,720 SF

0.26 AC ±
11,480 SF

0.26 AC ±
11,480 SF

0.26 AC ±
11,480 SF

0.26 AC ±
11,480 SF

0.26 AC ±
11,480 SF

0.32 AC ±
13,978 SF

0.32 AC ±
14,047 SF

0.26 AC ±
11,480 SF

0.26 AC ±
11,480 SF

0.26 AC ±
11,480 SF

0.26 AC ±
11,480 SF

0.26 AC ±
11,480 SF

0.31 AC ±
13,720 SF

0.31 AC ±
13,720 SF

0.26 AC ±
11,480 SF

0.26 AC ±
11,480 SF

0.26 AC ±
11,480 SF

0.26 AC ±
11,480 SF

0.26 AC ±
11,480 SF

0.32 AC ±
14,145 SF

0.33 AC ±
14,199 SF

0.26 AC ±
11,480 SF

0.26 AC ±
11,480 SF

0.26 AC ±
11,480 SF

0.26 AC ±
11,480 SF

0.26 AC ±
11,480 SF

0.30 AC ±
13,095 SF

0.25 AC ±
11,070 SF

0.25 AC ±
11,070 SF

0.25 AC ±
11,070 SF

0.25 AC ±
11,070 SF

0.25 AC ±
11,070 SF

0.34 AC ±
14,887 SF

0.42 AC ±
18,397 SF

0.29 AC ±
12,620 SF

0.37 AC ±
16,185 SF

0.37 AC ±
15,947 SF

0.36 AC ±
15,563 SF

0.37 AC ±
15,995 SF

0.32 AC ±
14,153 SF

0.31 AC ±
13,753 SF

0.32 AC ±
13,815 SF

0.32 AC ±
14,056 SF

0.32 AC ±
14,120 SF

0.35 AC ±
15,149 SF

0.26 AC ±
11,200 SF

0.26 AC ±
11,200 SF

0.26 AC ±
11,200 SF

0.26 AC ±
11,200 SF

0.26 AC ±
11,200 SF

0.26 AC ±
11,200 SF

0.23 AC ±
9,840 SF

0.39 AC ±
16,843 SF

0.33 AC ±
14,175 SF

0.24 AC ±
10,482 SF

15' UTILITY EASEMENT15' UTILITY EASEMENT 15' UTILITY EASEMENT

15' UTILITY EASEMENT15' UTILITY EASEMENT 15' UTILITY EASEMENT

15' UTILITY EASEMENT 15' UTILITY EASEMENT

15
' U

TI
LI

TY
 E

A
S
EM

EN
T

15
' U

TI
LI

TY
 E

A
S
EM

EN
T

15' UTILITY EASEMENT

15' UTILITY EASEMENT

15' UTILITY EASEMENT

15' UTILITY EASEMENT

15
' U

TI
LI

TY
 E

A
S
EM

EN
T

15
' U

TI
LI

TY
 E

A
S
EM

EN
T

15
' U

TI
LI

TY
 E

A
S
EM

EN
T

15
' U

TI
LI

TY
 E

A
S
EM

EN
T

15
' U

TI
LI

TY
 E

A
S
EM

EN
T

15
' U

TI
LI

TY
 E

A
S
EM

EN
T

15
' U

TI
LI

TY
 E

A
S
EM

EN
T

15
' U

TI
LI

TY
 E

A
S
EM

EN
T

8' PCC TRAIL

8'
 P

C
C
 T

R
A
IL

8' PCC TRAIL 8' PCC TRAIL

8'
 P

C
C
 T

R
A
IL

15
' U

TI
LI

TY
 E

A
S
EM

EN
T

0.34 AC ±
14,791 SF

0.34 AC ±
14,877 SF

0.31 AC ±
13,536 SF 0.30 AC ±

13,160 SF

0.25 AC ±
11,006 SF

0.24 AC ±
10,649 SF

0.26 AC ±
11,444 SF

0.24 AC ±
10,410 SF

0.30 AC ±
12,905 SF

0.30 AC ±
13,311 SF

0.28 AC ±
12,054 SF 0.22 AC ±

9,600 SF

0.28 AC ±
12,298 SF 0.40 AC ±

17,213 SF

0.28 AC ±
12,185 SF

0.60 AC ±
26,285 SF

0.48 AC ±
20,969 SF

0.29 AC ±
12,813 SF 0.22 AC ±

9,600 SF

0.22 AC ±
9,600 SF

0.23 AC ±
9,894 SF 0.23 AC ±

10,008 SF 0.24 AC ±
10,256 SF

0.24 AC ±
10,480 SF 0.24 AC ±

10,436 SF

15' UTILITY EASEMENT

15' UTILITY EASEMENT

15' UTILITY EASEMENT

0.22 AC ±
9,600 SF 0.22 AC ±

9,600 SF

0.22 AC ±
9,600 SF

0.23 AC ±
9,942 SF

0.22 AC ±
9,600 SF

0.23 AC ±
9,840 SF

52.9'
35

.7
'

36.2'
24.5'

93.9'

12
0'

12
0'

0.28 AC ±
12,166 SF

0.27 AC ±
11,960 SF

0.27 AC ±
11,960 SF

0.27 AC ±
11,960 SF

0.27 AC ±
11,960 SF

0.27 AC ±
11,960 SF

0.27 AC ±
11,960 SF

0.27 AC ±
11,963 SF

0.27 AC ±
11,962 SF 0.42 AC ±

18,249 SF

0.28 AC ±
12,283 SF

0.26 AC ±
11,319 SF

0.25 AC ±
11,040 SF

0.25 AC ±
11,040 SF

0.25 AC ±
11,040 SF

0.25 AC ±
11,040 SF

0.25 AC ±
11,040 SF

0.35 AC ±
15,344 SF

92' 92' 92' 92' 92' 92' 92'

12
0'

12
0'

12
0'

12
0'

12
0'

12
0'

13
1'

15
6.

6'

11
9.

4'
11

0.
6'

18.8'
41.2' 51.9'

96.1'

138.6'

92' 92' 92' 92' 92' 92' 92'

13
0'

13
0'

13
0'

13
0'

13
0'

13
0'

13
0'

13
0.

5'

11
9.

4'

24.5'
62.7'

167.2'

146.1'

68
.1

'

57.6'
25.9'

133.6'

134.1'

92' @ 25' LINE

92' @ 25' LINE

92.6'

132'

NO PARKING
SIGN, TYP.

NO PARKING
SIGN, TYP.

NO PARKING
SIGN, TYP.

5' PCC
SIDEWALK, TYP.

15' UTILITY EASEMENT

MATCH LINE (SEE FIRE ACCESS DETAIL

25' PROPOSED STORM SEWER
 & DRAINAGE EASEMENT

20' PROPOSED STORM SEWER
& DRAINAGE EASEMENT

PROPOSED STREET
LIGHT, TYP.

PROPOSED STREET
LIGHT, TYP.

10'

OUTLOT H [FOR PEDESTRIAN TRAIL]

63.2'

MATCH LINE (SEE FIRE ACCESS DETAIL)

20' PROPOSED
SANITARY SEWER

EASEMENT

SS MH-33
RIM=757.5
IE 10"=745.0

OUTLOT E
[FOR SIDEWALK LINK]
(TO BE OWNED AND MAINTAINED
BY HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION)

ACCESS TO
LOTS 136 AND
137 FROM
NORTH
LIBERTY ROAD
IS PROHIBITED

PROPOSED 8'
WIDE PCC TRAIL

SS MH-34
RIM=757.00
IE 10"=747.0

5' PCC
SIDEWALK, TYP.

AREA NOT
CONSIDERED

AREA NOT
CONSIDERED

LOT 1 LOT 2 LOT 3 LOT 4 LOT 5 LOT 6 LOT 7 LOT 8 LOT 9 LOT 10

LOT 31

LOT 32

LOT 33

LOT 34
LOT 11LOT 12LOT 13

LOT 27

LOT 15LOT 16LOT 17LOT 18LOT 19

LOT 21 LOT 23 LOT 24 LOT 25 LOT 26

LOT 90

LOT 89

LOT 88

LOT 87

LOT 37

LOT 38

LOT 39

LOT 40

LOT 41

LOT 42

LOT 43

LOT 95 LOT 96 LOT 97 LOT 98 LOT 99

LOT 44

LOT 45

LOT 46

LOT 47

LOT 48

LOT 49

LOT 50

LOT 57

LOT 56

LOT 55

LOT 54

LOT 53

LOT 52

LOT 58

LOT 59

LOT 60

LOT 61

LOT 62

LOT 63 LOT 66

LOT 67

LOT 68

LOT 69

LOT 70

LOT 71

LOT 100

LOT 72

LOT 73

LOT 74

LOT 75

LOT 76

LOT 77

LOT 81

LOT 82

LOT 83

LOT 85

LOT 28 LOT 29 LOT 30

LOT 14LOT 20

LOT 22

LOT 51 LOT 64 LOT 65 LOT 78 LOT 91LOT 79

LOT 80

LOT 110 LOT 111 LOT 112
LOT 113

LOT 114
LOT 115

LOT 35 LOT 36
LOT 101 LOT 102

LOT 103 LOT 104

LOT 105

LOT 106

LOT 107

LOT 108
LOT 109

LOT 116LOT 117LOT 118
LOT 119

LOT 120LOT 121LOT 122LOT 125LOT 126

LOT
128

LOT 147
LOT 148LOT 149LOT 150

LOT
127 LOT

129 LOT
130

LOT
131

LOT
132

LOT
133

LOT
134 LOT

135

LOT
136

LOT
138

LOT
139

LOT
140

LOT
141

LOT
142

LOT
143

LOT
144

LOT
145

LOT
146

LOT 123LOT 124

LOT
137

0.31 AC ±
13,297 SF

SS MH-30
RIM=763.6

IE 8"=751.1

PROPOSED
STORM SEWER

EASEMENT

NOTE: LOT 137
SHALL NOT BE SOLD
OR DEEMED
BUILDABLE UNTIL A
PERMANENT
SECONDARY ACCESS
IS PROVIDED TO THE
SUBDIVISION.

20' PROPOSED
DRANAGE EASEMENT

0.48 AC ±
21,011 SF

10' PROPOSED
ACCESS EASEMENT

30' TEMPORARY
ACCESS EASEMENT

TEMPORARY FIRE
ACCESS TO BE

PAVED WITHIN THE
BERKSHIRE COURT

ROW AND 10'
NORTHEAST OF

FUTURE SIDEWALK

'EMERGENCY VEHICLE
ACCESS ONLY' SIGN

'EMERGENCY VEHICLE
ACCESS ONLY' SIGN

TEMPORARY
FIRE
ACCESS
WILL BE
REMOVED
ONCE A
SECONDARY
ACCESS IS
PROVIDED
TO THE
SUBDIVISION

NO PARKING
SIGN, TYP.

ST8ST8

135'

10
5'

10
2'

10
3'

LOT 86

142'

137.8'

106.0'

140.4'

123.2'

177.7'

127.2'
115'

0.45 AC ±
19,422 SF

SS8

SS8

HHHHHHHH
8

SANITARY SEWER TO SERVICE LOTS ON
NORTH SIDE OF HEMINGWAY AS WELL AS

FUTURE GREENBELT TRAIL ADDITIONS.
SEWER TO BE EXTENDED TO NORTH LIBERTY

ROAD IN FUTURE

TEMPORARY GRADING,
CONSTRUCTION, AND
UTILITY EASEMENT

TEMPORARY WATERMAIN,
STORM SEWER, AND
SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT

GREENBELT TRAIL PARTS TWO

THROUGH SEVEN PREVIOUSLY

APPROVED BY THE CITY AND TO

REMAIN UNCHANGED

GREENBELT TRAIL PARTS TWO

THROUGH SEVEN PREVIOUSLY

APPROVED BY THE CITY AND TO

REMAIN UNCHANGED

LOT 84

0.33 AC ±
14,175 SF

0.32 AC ±
13,770 SF

0.32 AC ±
13,905 SF

135'

135'

135'

135'

135'

SS MH-14
RIM=772.7

IE 8"=766.1

SS MH-13
RIM=768.9

IE 8"=762.3

PHASING LINE
(TYP.)

WETLAND

WETLAND
BOUNDARY

WETLAND
BOUNDARY

WETLANDAND
BOUNDARYBOUN

OUTLOT DD
(TO BE OWNED AND MAINTAINEDNED AND
BY HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION)Y HOMEO

78.3'81.7'

79.5'80'

80.5'80'

141.8'

SS10 SS10 SS10

SS
10

S

SS8 SS8

SS
10

SS
1000

SS
10

SS
10

SS8SS8 SS8SS8

SS
8

SS
8

SS
8

SS
8

SS
8

SS8SSSSSS8SSSS8SSS8SS8SS8

SS
8

SS
8

SS88888SSSS SS8SS8 SS8

W
8

W
8

W
8

W8W8W8W8W8W8W8W8W8W8W W8W8W8W8W8W8W8W8 W8W8W8W8
W8W8W8 W8W8W8W8W8

W8WWW8W8W8W 888888WWWWWW W8W8W8W8W8W8 W8W8W8 88888888WWWWWWWW W8W8W8

W
8

W
8

WWWW
888

W
88

W
8

W
8

W8WW8 W8W8W8W8W888W8 W8WWW8W8W8 W8W8W8W8 W8W8W8 W8W8W8W8W8W8 W8W8W8 W8W8W8

ST15ST15ST15ST15 ST15ST15ST15ST15

ST
18811T1T1TTSTSTSSSSST
18

ST
ST

18
ST

18
ST

18

ST18ST18ST18ST18ST18ST18 ST18ST18ST18ST18

ST
15

ST
15

ST
15

88

ST18ST18ST18ST18ST18

ST
15

ST
15

ST
15

W
8

W
8

W
8

W
8

W
8

W
8

W
8

W
8

W
8

W8 W8

W88888W8W8WWWW

WWW8W8W8W8W8

W8W8W8W888W8

W8 W8W88888S8S8S8S8S8S8S8S88SSSSSSSSSSSSSS8SS8SS8SS8SS8SS8SS8SS8SS8SS8S8S8S8S8S

SS10

SS8 SS8

SS8SS8SS SS8SS8SS8

SS8SSSSSSSSSSSSSS8SS8SS8SS8S8S888

SS88888SSSSSS8SS8S8S8SSSSS

ST
24

ST
444

ST

ST18ST18888888888888TTTTTTTTSSSTSTSTSTSTSTSTST

SS8SSSSSSS

SS10
0

SS8
SS8
S

OUTLOT DD
(TO BE OWNED AND MAINTAINEDED AND
BY HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION)MEO

ST
8ST

ST8ST8ST8 ST8ST8ST8 ST8ST8ST8 ST88TSST8

W8W8W8W8W8W8W8W8WWWWWWWW8WW8

W8W8WW8888

ST15
ST15
ST15
ST15
ST15

SS8SS8SS8SS8SS8SS8SS8SS8SS8 SS8SSSSSSSSSSS 8888SSS8S8S

29'9'
B-BB

29'9'
B-BB

29'9'
B-BB

31'1'
B-BB

60
' R

O
W

0'
 R

O
W

0'
 R

O
W

69' ROW9' ROW

9' ROW69' ROW9' ROW

63
' R

O
W

3'
 R

O
W

60
' R

O
W

0'
 R

O
W

60
' R

O
W

0'
 R

O
W

E

E

YORKSHIRE STREETYORKSHIRE STREETYORKSHIRE S R ETYORKSHIRE STREETYORKSHIRE STREET

SSSHSHSHSHSHSHIRE LSHIRE LSHIRE LANESHIRE LANESHIRE LANESHIRE LANESHIRE LANESHIRE LANESHIRE LANESHIRE LANESHIRE LANESHIRE LANESHIRE LANESHIRE LANESHIRE LANESHIRE LANESHIRE LANESHIRE LANESHIRE LANEBERKSBERKSBERKSBERKSBERKSBERKSBERKSBERKSBERKSBERKSBERKSBERKSBERKSBERKSBERKSBERKSBERKSBERKSBERKSBERKSBERKSBERKSBERKSBERKSBERKSBERKSS ANEE LERKSHIRB

18-80N-06
808-88 80N-06W
808

NENENENENENENENENENENENENENENENENEEEERKSHIRE LAERKSHIRE LAERKSHIRE LAERKSHIRE LAERKSHIRE LAERKSHIRE LAERKSHIRE LAERKSHIRE LAERKSHIRE LAERKSHIRE LAERKSHIRE LAERKSHIRE LAERKSHIRE LAERKSHIRE LAERKSHIRE LAERKSHIRE LARKSHIRE LABEBEBEBEBEBEBEBEBEBEBEBEBEBEBEBEBBEEE ARE LANEHIBERKS IRE LANE

17-80N-060
80N-06W06W

E LANEE LANEE LANEE LANEE LANEE LANEE LANEE LANEE LANEE LANEE LANEE LANEE LANEE LANEE LANEE LANEE LANEE LANEE LANEE LANENENEEE LAE LANEE LANEOSAGOSAGOSAGOSAGOSAGOSAGOSAGOSAGOSAGOSAGOSAGOSAGOSAGOSAGOSAGOSAGOSAGOSAGOSAGOSAGSAGOOSAGOSAG

EN
 O

A
K
S
 R

O
A
D

E
V
E

V
E

VVVVVVEEEEEEEEEE
S

V
EEN

O
A
K
S

R
O

A
D

V
EEN

O
A
K
S

R
O

A
D

ST8 ST8 ST8

EX SS MH 1EX SS MH 1EX SS MH 1EX SS MH 1EX SS MH 1EX SS MH 1EX SS MH-1EX SS MH-1
RIM=753.66=753.6
IE 10"=737 66IE 10"=737 66IE 10 =737 66IE 10 =737 66IE 10 =737.66IE 10 =737.66IE 10 737.66IE 10 737.66

SSSS MH 2SS MH 2SS MH 2SS MH 2SS MH 2SS MH 2SS MH-2SS MH 2
77RIM=759.8M=75
777777777777777777IE 10"=749 9IE 10"=749 9IE 10 =749 9IE 10 =749 9IE 10 =749.9IE 10 =749.9IE 10 749.9IE 10 749.9

SS MH 3SS MH 3SS MH 3SS MH 3SS MH 3SS MH 3SS MH-3SS MH-3
RIM=757.7=757
IE 10"=751 5IE 10"=751 5IE 10 =751 5IE 10 =751 5IE 10 =751.5IE 10 =751.5IE 10 751.5IE 10 751.5

SS MH 8SS MH 8SS MH 8SS MH 8SS MH 8SS MH 8SS MH 8SS MH 8SS MH 8SS MH 8SS MH 8SS MH 8SS MH-8SS MH-8
RIM=770.0=770
IE 8"=760 4IE 8"=760 4IE 8 =760 4IE 8 =760 4IE 8 =760 4IE 8 =760 4IE 8 =760.4IE 8 =760.4IE 8 760.4IE 8 760.4IE 8 760.4IE 8 760.4IE 8 760.4IE 8 760.4

SS MH 9SS MH 9SS MH 9SS MH 9SS MH 9SS MH 9SS MH 9SS MH 9SS MH 9SS MH 9SS MH-9SS MH-9
RIM=776.7=776
IE 8"=769 0IE 8"=769 0IE 8 =769 0IE 8 =769 0IE 8 =769 0IE 8 =769 0IE 8 =769.0IE 8 =769.0IE 8 769.0IE 8 769.0IE 8 769.0IE 8 769.0IE 8 769.0IE 8 769.0

SS MH 11SS MH 11SS MH 11SS MH 11SS MH 11SS MH 11SS MH 11SS MH 11SS MH 11SS MH 11SS MH-11SS MH-11SS MH-11SS MH 11
RIM=763.4M=76

IE 8"=752 8IE 8"=752 8IE 8 =752 8IE 8 =752 8IE 8 =752 8IE 8 =752 8IE 8 =752.8IE 8 =752.8IE 8 752.8IE 8 752.8IE 8 752.8IE 8 752.8IE 8 752.8IE 8 752.8

SS MH 6SS MH 6SS MH 6SS MH 6SS MH 6SS MH 6SS MH 6SS MH 6SS MH 6SS MH 6SS MH 6SS MH 6SS MH-6SS MH-6
RIM=770.1M=77

IE 8"=761 6IE 8"=761 6IE 8 =761 6IE 8 =761 6IE 8 =761 6IE 8 =761 6IE 8 =761.6IE 8 =761.6IE 8 761.6IE 8 761.6IE 8 761.6IE 8 761.6IE 8 761.6IE 8 761.6

SS 001MH 10MH 10SS MH 10SS MH 10SS MH 10SS MH 10SS MH 10SS MH 10SS MH 10SS MH 10SS MH 10SS MH 10SS MH-10SS MH 10
RIM=778.4M=77

IE 8"=771 4IE 8"=771 4IE 8 =771 4IE 8 =771 4IE 8 =771.4IE 8 =771.4IE 8 771.4IE 8 771.4IE 8 771.4IE 8 771.4IE 8 771.4IE 8 771.4

SS MH 23SS MH 23SS MH 23SS MH 23SS MH 23SS MH 23SS MH 23SS MH 23SS MH 23SS MH 23SS MH-23SS MH-23SS MH-23SS MH-23
RIM=747.8=747
IE 8"=738 0IE 8"=738 0IE 8 =738 0IE 8 =738 0IE 8 =738 0IE 8 =738 0IE 8 =738.0IE 8 =738.0IE 8 738.0IE 8 738.0IE 8 738.0IE 8 738.0IE 8 738.0IE 8 738.0

SS MH 22SS MH 22SS MH 22SS MH 22SS MH 22SS MH 22SS MH 22SS MH 22SS MH 22SS MH 22SS MH 22SS MH 22SS MH-22SS MH-22
RIM=751.4=751
IE 8"=739 8IE 8"=739 8IE 8 =739 8IE 8 =739 8IE 8 =739 8IE 8 =739 8IE 8 =739.8IE 8 =739.8IE 8 739.8IE 8 739.8IE 8 739.8IE 8 739.8IE 8 739.8IE 8 739.8

SS MH 12SS MH 12SS MH 12SS MH 12SS MH 12SS MH 12SS MH 12SS MH 12SS MH 12SS MH 12SS MH 12SS MH 12SS MH-12SS MH-12
RIM=764.2=764
IE 8"=753 4IE 8"=753 4IE 8 =753 4IE 8 =753 4IE 8 =753.4IE 8 =753.4IE 8 753.4IE 8 753.4IE 8 753.4IE 8 753.4IE 8 753.4IE 8 753.4 SSSSS MHSS MHSS MHSS MHSS MHSS MHSS MHSS MHSS MHSS MH

RIM=7=7
IE 8"=IE 8 =IE 8 =IE 8 =IE 8 =IE 8 =IE 8IE 8IE 8IE 8

SS 2SS 2SS MH 24SS MH 24SS MH 24SS MH 24SS MH 24SS MH 24SS MH 24SS MH 24SS MH-24SS MH-24
45RIM=745.2=745

==IE 8"=735 0IE 8"=735 0IE 8 =735 0IE 8 =735 0IE 8 =735 0IE 8 =735 0IE 8 =735.0IE 8 =735.0IE 8 735.0IE 8 735.0IE 8 735.0IE 8 735.0IE 8 735.0IE 8 735.0

777777-77
0.0
0 50 50 50 50.50.50.50.5

SS MH 26SS MH 26SS MH 26SS MH 26SS MH 26SS MH 26SS MH 26SS MH 26SS MH-26SS MH-26
RIM=764.6=764
IE 8"=751 7IE 8"=751 7IE 8 =751 7IE 8 =751 7IE 8 =751.7IE 8 =751.7IE 8 751.7IE 8 751.7IE 8 751.7IE 8 751.7

MONUMENTMENT
SIGN40' WIDE EMERGENCY OVERFLOWCY OVERFL

SPILLWAY AT EL=752.00LLWAY AT

PROPOSED DRY DETENTION BASIN #3NTION BASI
TOP OF BANK ELEVATION=753.00TOP OF BAN

PROPOSED STREETSTREE
LIGHT, TYP.GHT, T

PROPOSED STREETSTREE
LIGHT, TYP.GHT, T

PROPOSED STREETSTREE
LIGHT, TYP.GHT, T

40' WIDE EMERGENCYGENC
OVERFLOW SPILLWAYW SP

PROPOSED DRY DETENTION BASIN #2NTION BASI
TOP OF BANK ELEVATION=736.00TOP OF BAN

5' PCC
SIDEWALK, TYP.IDEWA

40
OV
ATT

PROPOSED DRYY
DETENTION BASIN #1TION BA

TOP OF BANK ELEVATION=739.00OP OF B

MONUMENTMENT
SIGN

NO PARKINGKING
SIGN, TYP.SIG

NO PARKINGKING
SIGN, TYP.SIG

R
50

0'
R
50

0

R
50

0'
R
50

0

R
500'

R
500

R
50

0'
R
50

0

R5000'R5000

R4
00

'
R4

00

R500'
R500

R
335'

R
335

R1
50

'
R1

50

R
350'

R
350

ST8

RI
9999-2

M

MH 21MH 21MH 21MH 21MH 21MH 21MH 21MH 21MH-21MH 21
M=756.6=756

"=743 7"=743 7=743 7=743 7=743.7=743.7743.7743.7743.7743.7

8888888888888
W
8

W
8

W
8

W
8

W
8

W

SSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSS SS
RIM

888888888IE 8"IE 8IE 8IE 8IE 8IE 8IE 8IE 8IE 8IE 8

HHHHHHHHHHHHH-H
57585758WWWWWWWWWWW

=74=74=74=74=74=7474747474

25' LANDSCAPESCAPE
BUFFERBU

SS8

20202020202020202020
8.98
47 747 747 747 747.747.747.747.77.77.7

SS

HHHS MH 31S MH 31S MH 31S MH 31S MH 31S MH 31S MH 31S MH 31S MH 31S MH 31S MH 31S MH 31S MH-31S MH 31
M=760.3=760
8"=749 08"=749 08 =749 08 =749 0IE 8 =749 0IE 8 =749 0IE 8 =749.0IE 8 =749.0IE 8 749.0IE 8 749.0IE 8 749.0IE 8 749.0IE 8 749.0IE 8 749.0

SS8SS8SS8SS8SS8
SS8SS8SSST155515S8S8ST15ST15ST15ST15ST15ST15ST15ST15ST15ST1555

B-BB

1
RE CRE CRE COURE COURE COURTRE COURTCOURTCOURTOURTE CRBERKSHIRBERKSHIRIRIRERKSHIRBIE 8"=748 6IE 8"=748 6IE 8 =748 6IE 8 =748 6IE 8 =748 6IE 8 =748 6IE 8 =748.6IE 8 =748.6IE 8 748.6IE 8 748.6IE 8 748.6IE 8 748.6IE 8 748.6IE 8 748.6 RI

IIIE

W8W8W8W8WW8

55

50'
50

WWWWWW

MH 32MH 32MH 32MH 32MH 32MH 32MH-32MH-32
RIM=758.2=758
IE 8"=748IE 8 =748IE 8 =748IE 8 =748IE 8 =748IE 8 =748IE 8 748.IE 8 748W8W8W8

RRRRR
W8W8 W8W8W8W8W8W8W8

RE COURTRE COURTRE COURTRE COURTRE COURTRE COURTRE COURTRE COURTRE COURTRE COURTRE COURTRE COURTRE COURTRE COURTRE COURTRE COURTRTRTRE COURT SS MH 29SS MH 29SS MH 29SS MH 29SS MH 29SS MH 29SS MH-2SS MH-2
RIM

W8W8W8W8W8 W8W8W8 W8W8W8WWWW8W8W8
29'9' BERBERBERKSHIRBERKSHIRBERKSHIRBERKSHIRBERKSHIRBERKSHIRBERKSHIRBERKSHIRBERKSHIRBERKSHIRBERKSHIRBERKSHIRBERKSHIRBERKSHIRKSHIRKSHIRBERKSH

SS MH 28SS MH 28SS MH 28SS MH 28SS MH 28SS MH 28SS MH 28SS MH 28SS MH 28SS MH 28SS MH-28SS MH 28
RIM=760.5M=76 RRRRRRRRRRRR

5588
2

888888

T

R35
R35

NO PA
SIGSIG

20
' P

R
O

PO
SE

D
SE

D
ST

O
R
M

 S
EW

ER
M

SE
EA

SE
M

EN
T

EA

20' PROPOSEDSED

STORM SEWER
M S

EASEMENT

EA

20'
STORM SEWERM S

EASEMENTEA

OP
WER EWER 20' PR

SEWSEW

32'
DRAINAGEAINA
OUTLOTO

16' DRAINAGENAGE
EASEMENTEAS

20
' P

R
O

PO
S
EDED

S
TO

R
M

 S
EW

ER
S
EW

&
 D

R
A
IN

A
G

E
D

R
A

EA
S
EM

EN
T

E

20' PROPOSED WAT

16' PROPOSEDED

STORM SEWER ANDSEW
DRAINAGE EASEMENT
DRAIN

240'

78
'

140''

78
'

78
'

78
'

140'1 00'

140'

140'

95'80'80'80'80'80'80'80'

14
1.

7'
1

7'

14
0'40114
0.

7'

14
0'

14
0'

14
0'

14
0'

14
0'

14
0'

14
0'

14
0'

96.2'80'80'80'80'80'80'80'

14
5'

14
5'

14
5'

14
5'

14
5'

14
5'

14
5'

14
5'

14
4.

2'

14
0.

6'
13

9.
2

13
9.

2'
13

9.
2

14
4.

5'

14
5'

14
5'

14
5'

14
5'

14
5'

14
5'

14
5'

14
5'

1414 14
5'

14
5'

96.2'80'80'80'80'80'80'80'

141.8

99
.4

'

99
.6

'

140'

140'

140'

10 10
0.

8'
00

.8

140'

140'

140'

10
1.

8'

95
'

135'

80'

0'800 80' 80' 80'

12
0''

12
0'

12
0'

12
0'

12
0

12
0'0

12
0'20

84.8'
51'

179.3'

179.3'

1

87.3'

12
1.

6'

61.7' 36.8'

12
9.

8'

82.8'

13
8.

2'

28.3'
28 3

130.9'

55.8'

112.3'
10'
10'

78.1 75.7'

79.3'

110.0' 86.5'

121.8'.1

135' 135'

12
5'

97
'

129.6'

130.6'

17
6'

17
6

78'

16
8.

6'
16

8.
6

19
3.

5'

17
4.

2'

10'

81.2'81.

15
1.

9

10'
101

81.5'

1313

88.4''

12
0'

12
0'

1

12
0'

12

120'

12
0'

12
0.

7'14
8.

2'

20
8.7

'77'
20

8

210.8'

111.1'

99.7'99 7'99

101.6'

101.6'

81.6'

174.6'

128.6'11288.6 86.6'

131.6'6
131

12
0'0

12
0'

12
0'

17
9.

9'

23
9.

9'

128.5'
128.5

15
1.

7'

82'8 82'' 82' 82'8282 76.2'76
95.3'3'

77.7'

83.3'

72'.5772'.5.5577777
78.3'3' 80'0'8 80' 112' 91.4'

98.1'

75.0'
75.2'

88
.1

'
88

.1
8

25'25'

0.26 AC ±C ±
11,410 SF1,41

0.26 AC ±AC ±
11,191 SF11,19

0.26 AC ±C ±
11,200 SF1,20

0.31 AC ±C ±
13,580 SF13,58

0.43 AC ±C ±
18,720 SF8,72

0.25 AC ±C ±
10,920 SF10,92

0.25 AC ±C 
10,920 SF10,92

0.25 AC ±AC ±
10,920 SF10,9

0.33 AC ±C ±
14,241 SF4,24

0.33 AC ±AC ±
14,241 SF14,240.27 AC ±AC ±

11,600 SF11,60
0.27 AC ±C ±
11,600 SF11,60

0.27 AC ±AC ±
11,600 SF11,60

0.27 AC ±C ±
11,600 SF1,60

0.27 AC ±AC ±
11,600 SF1,60

0.27 AC ±AC ±
11,600 SF1,60

0.27 AC ±AC ±
11,600 SF11,60

0.27 AC ±AC ±
11,633 SF1,63

0.26 AC ±AC ±
11,319 SF11,3

0.26 AC ±AC ±
11,332 SF11,3

0.27 AC ±C ±
11,555 SF1,55

0.27 AC ±AC ±
11,600 SF11,60

0.27 AC ±C ±
11,600 SF1,60

0.27 AC ±AC ±
11,600 SF11,60

0.27 AC ±C ±
11,600 SF11,60

0.27 AC ±C ±
11,600 SF11,60

0.27 AC ±C ±
11,600 SF1,60

0.27 AC ±C ±
11,600 SF1,60

0.33 AC ±C ±
14,332 SF14,33

0.32 AC ±AC ±
13,978 SF13,97

0.32 AC ±C ±
14,145 SF14,14

0.33 AC ±AC ±
14,199 SF14,19

0.30 AC ±C ±
13,095 SF3,09 0.29 AC ±C ±

12,620 SF2,62

0.26 AC ±AC ±
11,200 SF11,20

0.26 AC ±C ±
11,200 SF1,20

0.26 AC ±AC ±
11,200 SF11,20

0.26 AC ±AC ±
11,200 SF11,20

0.26 AC ±C ±
11,200 SF11,20

0.26 AC ±AC ±
11,200 SF1,20

0.23 AC ±C ±
9,840 SF9,84

0.39 AC ±AC ±
16,843 SF16,84

15' UTILIT EASEMENTAA15' UTILITY TT

15
' U

TI
LI

TY
 E

A
S
EM

EN
T

15
' U

TI
LI

TY
 E

A
S
EM

EN
T

EASEMENTASEMMENNT15' UTILITY

EASEMENT15' UTILITY 

15' UTILITY EASEMENT

15' UTILITY EASEMENT

8' PCC TRAIL8' PCC TRAIL8' PCC TRAIL8' PCC TRAIL8  PCC TRAIL8 PCC TRAIL8' PCC TRAIL8  PCC TRAIL

8'
 P

C
C
 T

R
A
IL

8
PC

C
TR

A
IL

8'
PC

C
TR

A
I

8
 P

C
C
 T

R
A
IL

8888

8' PCC TRAIL8' PCC TRAIL8' PCC TRAIL8' PCC TRAIL8' PCC TRAIL8' PCC TRAIL8' PCC TRAIL8  PCC TRAIL8 PCC TRAIL8 PCC TRAIL8 PCC TRAIL8' PCC TRAIL8  PCC TRAIL ''8  PCC TRAIL8 PCC TRAIL8' PCC TRAIL8' PCC TRAIL8  PCC TRAIL' PCC TRAILL

8'
 P

C
C
 T

R
A
IL

8
PC

C
TR

A
IL

8'
PC

C
TR

A
IL

8
 P

C
C
 T

R
A
IL

W
8

W
8

WWW
8

W

15
' U

TI
LI

TY
 E

A
S
EM

EN
T

15
' U

TI
LI

T
EA

S
A

EM
E

15
' U

TI
LI

TY
EA

S
EM

EN
T

0.34 AC ±C ±
14,791 SF4,79

0.34 AC ±C ±
14,877 SF4,87

0.31 AC ±C 
13,536 SF3,53 0.30 AC ±C ±

13,160 SF3,16

0.25 AC ±C ±
11,006 SF1,00

0.24 AC ±C ±
10,649 SF0,64

0.26 AC ±C ±
11,444 SF1,44

0.24 AC ±C ±
10,410 SF0,41

0.30 AC ±C ±
12,905 SF2,90

0.30 AC ±C ±
13,311 SF3,31

0.28 AC ±C ±
12,054 SF2,05 0.22 AC ±C ±

9,600 SF9,60

0.28 AC ±C ±
12,298 SF2,29 0.40 AC ±C ±

17,213 SF7,21

0.28 AC ±C ±
12,185 SF2,18

0.60 AC ±C ±
26,285 SF6,28

0.48 AC ±C ±
20,969 SF0,96

0.29 AC ±C ±
12,813 SF2,81 0.22 AC ±C ±

9,600 SF9,60

0.22 AC ±C ±
9,600 SF9,609,894 SF9,89 0.23 AC ±C ±

10,008 SF0,00 0.24 AC ±C ±
10,256 SF0,25

0.24 AC ±C ±
10,480 SF0,48 0.24 AC ±C ±

10,436 SF0,43

15' UTILITY EASEMENT

ITY EASEMENTITILLIILITLII15' U

15' UTILITY EASEMENT

0.22 AC ±C ±
9,600 SF9,60

0.22 AC ±C ±
9,600 SF9,60

0.23 AC ±C ±
9,942 SF94

S0.22 AC ±C ±
9,600 SF9,60

0.23 AC ±C ±
9,840 SF9,84

36.2'
24.5'24.5

93.9'
93.9

0.28 AC ±±
12,166 SF2,

0.2
11,960 SF1,96

0.27 AC ±±
11,960 SF1,9

0.27 AC ±±
11,960 SF1,96

0.2
11,960 SF96

0.27 AC ±±
11,960 SF1,96

0.27 AC ±
11,960 SF1,96

0.27 AC ±±
11,963 SF1,96

±±
11,962 SF,96

0.28 AC ±C ±
12,283 SF2,28

F

0.25 AC ±±
11,040 SF

0.
11

0.35 AC ±C ±
15,344 SF5,34

92' 92'' 92' 92' 92'

12
0'

12
0'

12
0'

13
1'

15
6.

6'

11
9.

4'
11

9
4'

11
0.

6'

18.8'
41.2' 51.9'

96.1'

138.6'138.6'

92' 92' 92' 92' 92' 92' 92'

13 13 13
0

13
0

13
0

13
0'

13
0.

5

11
9.

4

24.5'24.5
62.7'62.7

'
SS10
SS10

6
2'0200

16
SS10
SS10

6S1S1
1SSS11667.2.2

1'1'146.11

68
.1

'

6'6'
25.9'52 9'9'

92' @ 25' LINE25' INE

92.6'

132'

NO PARKINGKING
SIGN, TYP.SIGN,

G

KINGKING
YP.

5' PCC
SIDEWALK, TYP.IDEWA

15  UTILITY EASEMENT15' U15' U15' UTILITY EASEMENT15' UTILITY EASEMENTITY EASEME15 UTILITY EASEMENT92'92'

LIGHT, TYGHT, T

010'
10'

63.2'63.2

5' PCC
SIDEWALK, TYP.IDEWA

AREA NOTOT
CONSIDEREDONSI

AREA NOTOT
CONSIDEREDONSI

LOT 1OT 1 LOT 2OT 2 LOT 3OT 3 LOT 4OT 4 LOT 5OT 5 LOT 6OT 6 LOT 7OT 7 LOT 8OT 8 LOT 9OT 9 LOT 10OT 10

LOT 31OT 3

LOT 32OT 32

LOT 33OT 33

LOT 34OT 34
LOT 11OT 1LOT 12OT 1LOT 13OT 13

LOT 27OT 27

LOT 15OT 15LOT 16OT 16LOT 17OT 17LOT 18OT 1LOT 19OT 1

LOT 21OT 2 LOT 23OT 23 LOT 24OT 24 LOT 25OT 2 LOT 26OT 26

LOT 37OT 3 LOT 50OT 50

LOT 28OT 28 LOT 29OT 29 LOT 30OT 30

LOT 14OT 14LOT 20OT 20

LOT 22OT 2

LOT 64OT 64 LOT 65OT 65 LOT 78OT 7 LOT 91OT 9LOT 79OT 79

LOT 110OT 11 LOT 111OT 11 LOT 112OT 11
LOT 113OT 11

LOT 114T 11
LOT 115OT 11

LOT 35OT 3 LOT 36OT 36
LOT 101OT 10 LOT 102OT 10

LOT 103OT 10 LOT 104OT 10

LOT 105OT 10

LOT 106OT 10

LOT 107OT 10

LOT 108OT 10
LOT 109OT 10

LOT 116T 11LOT 117OT 11LOT 118OT 11
LOT 119OT 11

LOT 120OT 12LOT 121OT 12LOT 122OT 12LOT 125OT 12LOT 126T 12

LOTOT
012812

OO

LOTOT
12712 LOTOT

12912
33

LOTOT
1343 LOTOT

13513

LOTOT

LOTOT
13813

LOTOT
13913

LOTOT
14014

LOTOT
14114

LOTO
1421414314144141451414614

123

0.31 AC ±C ±
13,297 SF3,29

OR DEEMED
BUILDABLE UNTIL AUN
PERMANENTEN
SECONDARY ACCESSND
IS PROVIDED TO THEPR
SUBDIVISION.SU

20' PROPO
EA

0.48 AC ±C ±
21,011 SF1,01

10' PROPOSEDOSED
ACCESS EASEMENTACCESS

TEMPORARY FIRERE
ACCESS TO BETO

PAVED WITHIN THETHI
BERKSHIRE COURTHIR

ROW AND 10'R
NORTHEAST OF

FUTURE SIDEWALKF

'EMERGENCY VEVE
ACCESS ONLY' CCESS O

REMOVEDE
ONCE AA
SECONDAON
ACCESS CE
PROVIDEO
TO THETO
SUBDIVIS

NO PARKINGKING
SIGN, TYP.SIGN,

5

00000

MMM

LLLL

Y YYY
EEEEET8T88T888SSSA EA
I MOOO
PTSTSTT8ST8STT8ST

0
6

0
6'6'

HHHHHHHH
0
HHHHHHHH
0

14
1

14
1

8' CC TRC LL 40240

12
0'

1

77777777777777777777

WWW
11111111111111-

00000
SS

E

SSSS

EW
' PP

00
9

99

OO

200200.1
67S1S

16167.

S
S

SE

O

..55

T
P
T

11131111TTT

YY 

8888888888888888

RRRRRR

5'5'

GRE
THROUGH 

APPROVED BY TH
D BY

REMAIN UNCHANGED

REMAI

GREENBELT TRAIL PARTS TWOTWO

SS

THROUGH SEVEN PREVIOUSLY

PREVI

APPROVED BY THE CITY AND TO

D BY T

±

REMAIN UNCHANGED

REMAI

888888888W8888888

AAAAAAAAA
W8WWWWWWW8

AAAAAAAAAAAAAAA

EDEDED

4

0'00'0

8888'8' CC TRCC TRCC

STST

NO PARKINGKING
SIGN, TYP.SIG

SS
8

SS
8

SSSS
8

SS
8

SS
8

SS
8

SS
8

SS
8

SS
888

SS
8

SS
8

SS
SS

8
SS

8
SS

8
SS

8
SS

SS
8

SS
8S

SS
8

SS
8

SSSSS
8S8S

SS8
SS8S8

SS8
SS8
SS8

SS
8

SS
8

SS
8

SS
8

SS
8

W8W8W8W8 8888888W8W8W8W8W8W8W8 W8W8W8W8W8W8W8W8W8 W8W8W8W8WW W8W8W8W8W8W8W8W8W8W8W8W8 W8W8W8W8W8W8W8W8W8W8W8W8W8W8W

W
8

W
8

W
8

W
8

W
8

W
8

W
8

W
8

W
8

W
8

W
8

W
8

W
8

W
8

W
8

W
8

W
8

W
8

W
8

W
8

W
8

W
8

W
8

W
8

W
8

W
8

W
8

W
8

W
8

W
8

W
8

W
8

W
8

WW
888888888888

W
8

W
8

W
8

W
8

WWW
8

W
8

W
8

W
8

W
8

WWWWWWWWWWWWWWW

W
8

W
8

WW
8

W
8

W
8

W
8

W
8

W
8

WW
8

ST15ST15ST15ST15 ST15ST15ST15ST15ST15ST15ST15ST15ST15ST15 ST1555ST15
ST15ST15ST15ST15ST15ST15ST15ST15ST15ST15ST15ST15ST

ST
15

ST
15

ST
15

ST
15

ST
15

ST
15

ST
15

555

ST
15

ST
15

ST
15

ST
15

STST
15

ST
15

ST
15

ST
15

S
T1
5

T1
5

T1
5

T1
5

T

55T15T15T15T15ST1
5

ST1
5

ST1
5

ST1
5

ST1
5

ST1
5

ST

ST
15

ST
15

ST
15

88888
W
8

W
8

W
8

W
8

W
8

W
8

W
8

ST15

ST
8ST

8

T8

31'1'
B-BB

31'1'
B-BB

29'9'
B-BB

29'9'
B-BB29'9'

B-BB

29'9'
B-BB

29'9'
B-BB

31'1'
B-BB66

' R
O

W
6'

 R
O

W

66
' R

O
W

6'
 R

O
W

0' ROW60' ROW0' ROW

60' ROW0' ROW

6' ROW66' ROW6' ROW

29'9'
B-BB

ST12

25' PROPOSEDSED
DRAINAGEAINA
EASEMENTEA

ST
8

E

IOWA CITY COMMUNITY SCHOOL
DISTRICT

AYAYAY DRIAY DRIAY DRIVEAY DRIVEAY DRIVEAY DRIVEHEMINGWAHEMINGHEMINGWAHEMINGWAHEMINGWAHEMINGWAHEMINGWAHEMINGWAHEMINGWAHEMINGWAHEMINGWA

FUTURE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

M
cC

LU
R
E 

S
TR

EE
T

S
TR

EE
T

M
cC

LU
R
E

S
TR

EE
T

M
C
LU

R
E

S
TR

EE
T

R
E

S
TR

EE
T

S
TR

U
B
 S

TR
EE

T
S
TR

EE
T

S
TR

U
B
 S

TR
EE

T
S
TR

U
B

S
TR

EE
T

S
EV

EN
 O

A
K
S
 R

O
A
D

K
S

R
O

A
D

S
R
O

A
D

S

K
IN

S
EY

 
N

S
EY

S
TR

EE
T

S
TR

EE
T

K
IN

S
EY

 S
TR

EE
T

08-80N-06W
GREENEE

AILIBNBBBELT TELT TE TTE RRRRRBEGREENEEREGRE
RAILIL

NBNNBBBELT TELT TE TLT TE TRRRRRAILITRBE TTTRRRRTR

PARPAPARPARRRRT S VESEVS VEVEENNENNERTT RRRRTTRT

WWWWGREEEEEEENENNBEBELTN

888888T TLN LN EE TRARAIL
GREER EEEEENENNBEBELGREER LTTTT TEN W

8
W
8

W
88

W
8

W
8

W
8T TLN LN EE TRAILRRTRAILR

PPPPAPAAARRTRP T TTHHRHRHRHRA HHRTR THRTPAPPPAPAAARRTRARRTPA REEEE

GREER EN RAILI
NNNNNBELTELBB TRRRRRRRTB TR

GREENER
RAILILLRAILIL

NNNNNNBBELT EL  BB TRTRRRRRRTNB TTRTRTRRRRRRTTR

PAAAPAAARRT FIVT IVRRPART FIVEEEEEEEEVA VIVEAAAPAAARRTRRA

GREENE NNNNBELT TELTELTTBB TTRRTRAILATNGREENE
RAILA LLRAILA L

GREENEGRR NNNNNBELT TBELTELTTBB TTRTRTTN TTRTRT
PPAPPAART SIRT SRT SSARARPART SIXXXXXXIXAPAPPAARRARARA

SS MSS MSS MSS MSS MSS MSS MH 18SS MH 18SS MH 18SS MH 18SS MH 18SS MH 18SS MH-18SS MH-18
RIM=778.0=778
IE 8 =770 8IE 8"=770 88IE 8 =770 8IE 8 =770 8IE 8 =770 8IE 8 =770 8IE 8 =770.8IE 8 =770.8IE 8 770.8IE 8 770.8IE 8 770.8IE 8 770.8IE 8 770.8IE 8 770.8

SS MH 16SS MH 16SS MH 16SS MH 16SS MH 16SS MH 16SS MH-16SS MH-16
RIM=773.8=773
IE 8"=764 5IE 8"=764 5IE 8 =764 5IE 8 =764 5IE 8 =764.5IE 8 =764.5IE 8

SS MH 4SS MH 4SS MH 4SS MH 4SS MH 4SS MH 4SS MH 4SS MH 4SS MH 4SS MH 4SS MH 4SS MH-4SS MH-4
RIM=769.5=769
IE 8"=761 6IE 8"=761 6IE 8 =761 6IE 8 =761 6IE 8 =761 6IE 8 =761.6IE 8 =761.6IE 8 761.6IE 8 761.6IE 8 761.6IE 8 761.6IE 8 761.6IE 8 761.6

RIM 779.079
IE 8"=769 0IE 8"=769 0IE 8 =769 0IE 8 =769 0IE 8 =769 0IE 8 =769 0IE 8 =769.0IE 8 =769.0IE 8 769.0IE 8 769.0IE 8 769.0IE 8 769.0IE 8 769.0IE 8 769.0IE 8"=772 7IE 8"=772 7IE 8 =772 7IE 8 =772 7IE 8 =772.7IE 8 =772.7IE 8 772.7IE 8 772.7IE 8 772.7IE 8 772.7

PROPOSED STREETSTREE
LIGHT, TYP.L

5' PCC
SIDEWALK, TYP.IDEWA5' PCC

SIDEWALK, TYP.IDEWA

5' PCC
SIDEWALK, TYP.IDEWA

FUTURE 8' PCC TRAILTRAIL
TO BE CONSTRUCTEDONST
WITHIN OUTLOT HWITHI

TEMPORARY FIRE ACCESS.ESS
ACCESS MAY BE GRAVEL OUTSIDE OF THE ROWTHE 
UNTIL NOVEMBER 1, 2024 AND CONVERTED TOONV

PAVEMENT IF A SECOND ACCESS IS NOTD A
PROVIDED AT THAT TIME. FIRE ACCESS TO BEE. F

DESIGNED TO SUPPORT FIRE APPARATUS WEIGHTT FI
OF AT LEAST 75,000 LBS. FIRE ACCESS LENGTH =00 L
467'. THE DEVELOPER WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FORVELO

ALL COSTS AND ACQUISITIONS OF EASEMENTSOST
FROM GREENBELT TRAIL AND ADJACENT

NORTHERN PROPERTY.

POS
700

TEMPORARY FIRE ACCESS TO BE PAVEDTO BE PAV
WITHIN THE NORTH LIBERTY ROAD ROW ANDTH LIBERT

10' WEST OF FUTURE TRAIL

NO PARKINGKING
SIGN, TYP.SIGN,

R
2000'

R
2000

R5000'R5000 R5000'R5000 R5000'R5000

R340'R340

R198'
R198

ST
8

YYTT
N

O
R
TH

 LIB
N

O
R
TH

LIB

20
' P

R
O

PO
S
ED

S
ED

S
TO

R
M

 S
EW

ER
M

 S
E

EA
S
EM

EN
T

EA

EDED

20' STORMRM
SEWER &ER
DRAINAGEAI
EASEMENTEA

20' STORMRM
SEWER &ER
DRAINAGEAI
EASEMENTEA

16' PROPOSED STORM SEWERORM SEWE
& DRAINAGE EASEMENT& DRAINA

30' TEMPORARYORARYORARY
ACCESSACCESS EASEMENTACCESS

20' STO
S

141 8'1 8

141.8'

141.8'

141.8'

141.8'141.88

141.8'

141.8'

82
'

82
'

82
'

82
'

82
'

97
.5

'

82
'

82
'

82
'

82
'

82
'

98
'

140'

140'

140'

140'

140'

140'

140'

140'

140'

140'

140'

140'

140'

98
'

82
'

82
'

82
'

82
'

82
'

82
'

82
82

'
8

82
'

8
98

'
98

140'

140'

140'

140'

140' 140'

140'

140'

140'

140'

82
'

82
'

82
'

82
'

2'EEEEEEE

98
'

82
'

82LKLK

82
'

82
'

82
'

82
'RARA

10
0'

135'

135'1355'

135'

135'

135'

10
0'

141.7'

98
'

140'

98
'

140'

99
'

10
0'

141.4'

10
0'

141.5'

10
0' 12

6.
4'

141.5'140'140'141'1 141.5'114

10
5'

2'
57

.2
'

79.4'
9

4'

127.8'

129.7'

170.9

140'

63
.2

'

10'

157.1'

112'

144.7'

112.1'1111

132.4'

98'

21
.3

'
21

.3

11
2'

11
2'

11
1.

4'
80

''

35.1'35.1

8'22

9'9

78' 88'

38
'

3

25' PROPOSED STORM SEWERORM SEWE
EASEMENT & DRAINAGEEASEMEN

25' PROPOSED STORM SEWERORM SEWE
 & DRAINAGE EASEMENT& DRAINA

0.27 AC ±C ±
11,630 SF11,63

0.27 AC ±AC ±
11,630 SF11,63

0.27 AC ±C ±
11,630 SF11,63

0.27 AC ±AC ±
11,630 SF11,63

0.27 AC ±C ±
11,630 SF1,63

0.31 AC ±C ±
13,652 SF3,65

0.31 AC ±C ±
13,720 SF13,72

0.31 AC ±C ±
13,720 SF13,72

0.26 AC ±C ±
11,480 SF11,48

0.26 AC ±AC ±
11,480 SF11,48

0.26 AC ±AC ±
11,480 SF11,48

0.26 AC ±AC ±
11,480 SF11,48

0.26 AC ±AC ±
11,480 SF11,48

0.26 AC ±C ±
11,480 SF1,48

0.26 AC ±AC 
11,480 SF11,48

0.26 AC ±C ±
11,480 SF11,48

0.26 AC ±AC ±
11,480 SF11,48

0.31 AC ±C ±
13,720 SF3,72

0.31 AC ±C ±
13,720 SF3,72

0.26 AC ±C ±
11,480 SF1,48

0.26 AC ±C ±
11,480 SF11,48

0.26 AC ±AC ±
11,480 SF11,48

0.26 AC
1

26 AC ±AC ±
11,480 SF11,4

26 AC ±AC ±
480 SF48

0.26 AC ±C ±
11,480 SF11,48

0.26 AC ±AC ±
11,480 SF11,48

0.26 AC ±AC ±
11,480 SF11,48

0.25 AC ±C ±
11,070 SF1,07

0.25 AC ±AC 
11,070 SF1,07

0.25 AC ±AC ±
11,070 SF11,0

0.25 AC ±AC ±
11,070 SF11,0

0.25 AC ±C ±
11,070 SF1,07

0.34 AC ±C ±
14,887 SF4,88

0.42 AC ±AC ±
18,397 SF18,3

0.37 AC ±AC ±
16,185 SF16,18

0.37 AC ±AC ±
15,947 SF15,94

0.36 AC ±C ±
15,563 SF15,56

0.37 AC ±C ±
15,995 SF5,99

0.32 AC ±C ±
14,153 SF14,15

0.31 AC ±AC ±
13,753 SF13,75

0.32 AC ±C ±
13,815 SF3,81

0.32 AC ±C ±
14,056 SF14,05

0.32 AC ±C 
14,120 SF14,12

0.35 AC ±C ±
15,149 SF15,14

0.33 AC ±C ±
14,175 SF4,17

0.24 AC ±C ±
10,482 SF10,48

15' UTILITY EASEMENT15' UTILITY EASEMENTT 15' UTILITY EASEMENT

15' UTILITY EASEMENT15' UTILITY EASEMENT5 15' UTILITY EASEMENT

15
' U

TI
LI

TY
 E

A
S
EM

EN
T

15
' U

TI
LI

TY
 E

A
S
EM

EN
T

15
' U

TI
LI

TY
 E

A
S
EM

EN
T

15
' U

TI
LI

TY
 E

A
S
EM

EN
T

15
' U

TI
LI

TY
 E

A
S
EM

EN
T

15
' U

TI
LI

TY
 E

A
S
EM

EN
T

15
' U

TI
LI

TY
 E

A
S
EM

EN
T

15
' U

TI
LI

TY
 E

A
S
EM

EN
T

0 31 AC ±±

2.9'2 9'52522
35

.7
'

35
.7

30
'

30
'

0' 0' ' ' 4'

33.6'3 6'133113333

GREENBELT
GREENBELT TRAIL
GR ENEN TRAIL

PART TWO-BAA O-BWOPARTA

25' PROPOSED STORM SEWERORM SEWE
 & DRAINAGE EASEMENT& DRAINA

20' PROPOSED STORM SEWERORM SEWE
& DRAINAGE EASEMENT& DRAINA

PROPOSED STREETE

PROPOSED
LIGHT, TYGHT, T

OUTLOT H [FOR PEDESTRIAN TRAIL]OT H [FOR PEDESTRIAN T

MATCH LINE (SEE FIRE ACCESSLINE (SEE FIRE ACCESS
S

LOT 90OT 90

LOT 89OT 89

LOT 88OT 88

LOT 87OT 87

LOT 38OT 38

LOT 39OT 39

LOT 40OT 40

LOT 41OT 4

LOT 42OT 42

LOT 43OT 4

LOT 95OT 95 LOT 96OT 9 LOT 97OT 9 LOT 98OT 98 LOT 99OT 99

LOT 44OT 4

LOT 45OT 45

LOT 46OT 46

LOT 47OT 47

LOT 48OT 48

LOT 49OT 49

LOT 57OT 5

LOT 56OT 56

LOT 55OT 5

LOT 54OT 54

LOT 53OT 53

LOT 52OT 52

LOT 58OT 58

LOT 59OT 5

LOT 60OT 60

LOT 61OT 6

LOT 62OT 62

66

OT 67OT 67

LOT 68OT 68

LOT 69OT 69

LOT 70OT 70

LOT 71OT 7

LOT 100OT 10

LOT 72OT 7

LOT 73OT 7

LOT 74OT 7

LOT 75OT 75

LOT 76OT 76

LOT 77OT 7

LOT 81OT 8

LOT 82OT 8

LOT 83OT 83

LOT 85OT 8

LOT 80OT 80

LOT 147T 14
LOT 148T 14LOT 149OT 14LOT 150OT 15 LOTTLOTTLOTTLOTTEELOTTLOTOTLOTOTLOTOTLOTOT NOTE: LOT 137

SHALL NOT BE SOLDOL

'EMERG
ACCESCCES

TEMPORA
FIRE
ACCESS
WILL BE
REMOVEDD

ST8ST8

135'1

10
5'

10
2'

10
3'

LOT 86OT 86

142'

137.8'

106.0'

140.4'

123.2'

177.7'

127.2'
115'

0.45 AC ±C ±
19,422 SF9,42

SSSS8SS8SS8SS8SSSSSSSSSS 88S8S8S8S888S8S8S8

SS8SS8

6'6'133

10'
11

14

10
00

AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA

STT
8

ST S
TT88

T
T8T8T8

Y Y
TT8T8T8

T
EE

ST
WEE

EME

TEMPORARY GRADING,ADING
CONSTRUCTION, ANDRUCTIO
UTILITY EASEMENTTILIT

GREENBELT TRAIL PARTS TWOTWO

UGH SEVEN PREVIOUSLY

PREVI

Y THE CITY AND TO

Y T ED

LOT 84OT 84

0.33 AC ±C ±
14,175 SF4,17

0.32 AC ±C ±
13,770 SF3,77

0.32 AC ±C ±
13,905 SF3,90

135'

135'

135'

135'

SS MH 14SS MH 14SS MH 14SS MH 14SS MH 14SS MH 14SS MH 14SS MH 14SS MH 14SS MH 14SS MH 14SS MH 14SS MH-14SS MH 14
RIM=772.7M=77

IE 8"=766 1IE 8"=766 1IE 8 =766 1IE 8 =766 1IE 8 =766 1IE 8 =766 1IE 8 =766.1IE 8 =766.1IE 8 766.1IE 8 766.1IE 8 766.1IE 8 766.1IE 8 766.1IE 8 766.1

SS MH 13SS MH 13SS MH 13SS MH 13SS MH 13SS MH 13SS MH-13SS MH 13
RIM=768.9M=76

IE 8"=762 3IE 8"=762 3IE 8 =762 3IE 8 =762 3IE 8 =762.3IE 8 =762.3IE 8 762.3IE 8 762.3

888
S

STT

SS

T

I
EM
IN
M

555T141 8 140' 9 330 31 AC ± 3 3 0 0 ' 4LOT 147O LOTTLOTTLOTTLOTTLOT REMOVEDTTTGRE UGH Y THY ED

WWW
GGREENBELTW8W8 ELGRGREENBELGREENBEGREENBELREENBELT TRATRAILTRAILT TRAITRAILT TRARAILAILW8W8 ELT TRA
GREENBELT RAILLTRAILILILAILILAILLRAILL

R
PART FOUR
PART FPART FPART FPART FPART FPART FPARTPARPAPAPAPAPPART FOUR
PARTPPPPPPPPAR

REZONING BOUNDARY

78.3'81.7'

SS
10

SS8 SS8

W
8

W
8

ST15

OUTLOT F [FOR PEDESTRIAN TRAIL]
(TO BE DEDICATED AND MAINTAINED BY CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY)

OUTLOT G [FOR PEDESTRIAN TRAIL]
(TO BE DEDICATED AND MAINTAINED BY CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY)

ST8 ST8 ST8 ST8

25
'

69' ROWARLINGTON RIDGE
PART ONE

CHRISSY
HARAPAT

LOT 1

ARLINGTON RIDGE
PART ONE

SHARON E
KEATING

LOT 2

ARLINGTON RIDGE
PART ONE

NICHOLAS J &
CHRISTINA L PINS

LOT 3

ARLINGTON RIDGE
PART ONE

GRIFFIN A &
STACY R KARR

LOT 4

DONNA J, CHARLES E,
KATHERINE A, MICHAEL B

& STEVEN C WENO

DONNA J, CHARLES E,
KATHERINE A, MICHAEL B

& STEVEN C WENO
RTY)

06W

8' PCC TRAILDUBUQUE ST M
A
TC

H
 L

IN
E

EXISTING DUBUQUE
STREET TRAIL

R
50

REGIONAL TRAIL WITHIN OUTLOT G TO
HAVE GRADING, STORM SEWER, AND
PAVING CONSTRUCTED BY THE CITY OF
NORTH LIBERTY

REGIONAL TRAIL WITHIN OUTLOT F
TO BE GRADED AND HAVE STORM
SEWER INSTALLED BY DEVELOPER.
PAVING TO BE INSTALLED
BY THE CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY.

REGI
RIGH
DEVE

95'80'80'80'80'80'80'80'

14
1.

7'

14
0'

14
0.

7'

14
0'

14
0'

14
0'

14
0'

14
0'

14
0'

14
0'

14
0'

80'

0.26 AC ±
11,410 SF

0.26 AC ±
11,191 SF

0.26 AC ±
11,200 SF

0.31 AC ±
13,580 SF

0.26 AC ±
11,200 SF

0.26 AC ±
11,200 SF

0.26 AC ±
11,200 SF

0.26 AC ±
11,200 SF

0.26 AC ±
11,200 SF

0.26 AC ±
11,200 SF

15
' U

TI
LI

TY
 E

A
S
EM

EN
T

15' UTILITY EASEMENT

8' PCC TRAIL

8'
 P

C
C
 T

R
A
IL

LOT 1 LOT 2 LOT 3 LOT 4 LOT 5 LOT 6 LOT 7 LOT 8 LOT 9 LOT 10

78.3'81.7'

SS
10

SS8 SS8

WWWW
88

W
8888

W
8

W
8

ST15

ST8ST8ST8ST8 ST8ST8ST8ST8 ST8ST8ST8ST8 ST8ST88TSST8

69' ROW9' ROW

R
50

R
50

95'80'80'80'80'80'80'80'

14
1.

7'
1

7'

14
0'40114
0.

7'

14
0'

14
0'

14
0'

14
0'

14
0'

14
0'

14
0'

14
0'

80'

0.26 AC ±C ±
11,410 SF1,41

0.26 AC ±AC ±
11,191 SF11,19

0.26 AC ±C ±
11,200 SF1,20

0.31 AC ±C ±
13,580 SF13,58

0.26 AC ±AC ±
11,200 SF11,20

0.26 AC ±C ±
11,200 SF11,20

0.26 AC ±AC ±
11,200 SF11,20

0.26 AC ±AC ±
11,200 SF11,20

0.26 AC ±C ±
11,200 SF11,20

0.26 AC ±AC ±
11,200 SF11,20

15
' U

TI
LI

TY
 E

A
S
EM

EN
T

15' UTILITY' UTT ITYY EASEMENTEASEMMENNT

8' PCC TRAIL8  PCC TRAIL8 PCC TRAIL8' PCC TRAIL8  PCC TRAIL

8'
 P

C
C
 T

R
A
IL

8
PC

C
TR

A
IL

8'
PC

C
TR

A
IL

8
 P

C
C
 T

R
A
IL

W
8

W
8

WW
8

W

LOT 1OT 1 LOT 2OT 2 LOT 3OT 3 LOT 4OT 4 LOT 5OT 5 LOT 6OT 6 LOT 7OT 7 LOT 8OT 8 LOT 9OT 9 LOT 10OT 10

14
1

14
1

8' CC TRC LL

---
06-01-2023

LMH
JGS

1
9749-GBT:2

PRELIMINARY PLAT

1"=100'

GREENBELT TRAIL SUBDIVISION
REVISED PART THREE

IN THE CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY, JOHNSON COUNTY, IOWA

DRAWN BY:
CHECKED BY:
APPROVED BY:
DATE:
FIELD BOOK: NO. REVISION DESCRIPTION APPROVED DATE SCALE: PROJECT NO:

SHEET

C
A
D

 F
ile

: 
I:

\p
ro

je
ct

s\
97

00
\9

74
9-

G
B
T 

S
ca

nl
on

 F
ar

m
s 

G
re

en
be

lt 
Tr

ai
l\

97
49

-G
B
T2

_S
ca

nl
on

 F
ar

m
s 

G
re

en
be

lt 
Tr

ai
l S

ec
on

d 
A
dd

iti
on

\D
W

G
\P

la
ts

\9
74

9-
G

B
T2

 B
O

1-
R
ev

is
ed

 P
P.

dw
g 

 D
at

e 
Pl

ot
te

d:
 T

ue
sd

ay
, 

M
ay

 3
0,

 2
02

3
2:

27
:1

8 
PM

  
Pl

ot
te

d 
B
y:

 J
as

on
 S

to
ne

TRAIL DETAIL
SCALE: 1"=100'

RESIDENTIAL TWO-UNIT
RD-8

LEGEND

Proposed Greenbelt Trail Part 3

Proposed Greenbelt Trail Part 4



North Liberty – 2023  Ordinance Number 2023-24 
Page 1 

 

Ordinance No. 2023-24 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE ZONING MAP DISTRICT 
DESIGNATION FOR CERTAIN PROPERTY LOCATED IN 
NORTH LIBERTY, IOWA FROM RS-6 SINGLE-UNIT 
RESIDENCE DISTRICT TO RD-8 TWO-UNIT RESIDENCE 
DISTRICT  
 

 BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY, IOWA: 
 
SECTION 1.  AMENDMENT.  The Official Zoning Map incorporated in Chapter 168.01(2) of the 
North Liberty Code of Ordinances is hereby amended by designating the zoning district for 5.28 
acres, more or less, as RD-8 Two-Unit Residence District for property particularly described as 
follows: 
 

That portion of the Northwest Quarter of the Northwest Quarter, Section 17 and that portion 
of the Southwest Quarter of the Southwest Quarter, Section 8 and that portion of the 
Northeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter, Section 18 and that portion of the Southeast 
Quarter of the Southeast Quarter, Section 7 all in Township 80 North, Range 6 West of the 
5th Principal Meridian, North Liberty, Johnson County, Iowa described as follows: Beginning 
at the Northwest Corner of Auditor's Plat No. 2021024 as recorded in Book 64, Page 353 in 
the Office of the Johnson County, Iowa Recorder; thence S45°44'12"W on a northwesterly 
line of said Auditor's Parcel, 19.89 feet; thence N89°18'06"W, 162.43 feet; thence S0°29'51"W, 
208.50 feet; Thence N89°18'06"W, 165.00 feet; Thence N0°29'51"E, 595.03 feet; thence 
N8°02'39"W, 79.99 feet; thence N28°36'15"W, 33.00 feet; thence N61°23'45"E, 187.78 feet to 
the beginning of a 198.34 foot radius curve, concave southerly and having a long chord of 
101.56 feet bearing N76°13'50"E; thence easterly on the arc of said curve, 102.71 feet; thence 
S88°54'45"E, 90.83 feet; thence S1°03'09"E on the west line of Auditor's Parcel No. 2018039 
as recorded in Book 62, Page 97 in the Office of The Johnson County, Iowa Recorder, 
597.25 Feet to the Point Of Beginning. Described Parcel Contains 5.28 Acres;  

 
SECTION 2.  CONDITIONS IMPOSED.  At the September 5, 2023, meeting the Planning 
Commission accepted the listed finding and forwarded the request for a zoning map amendment 
to the City Council with a recommendation for approval with no conditions. 
 
SECTION 3.  ZONING MAP.  It is hereby authorized and directed that the Zoning Map of the City 
of North Liberty, Iowa, be changed to conform to this amendment upon final passage, approval 
and publication of this ordinance as provided by law. 
 
SECTION 4.  RECORDATION.  The City Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to record this 
ordinance at the Johnson County Recorder’s office upon final passage and approval. 
 
SECTION 5.  REPEALER.  All Ordinances and parts of ordinances in conflict with the provisions 
of this Ordinance are hereby repealed. 



North Liberty – 2023  Ordinance Number 2023-24 
Page 2 

 

 
SECTION 6.  SCRIVENER’S ERROR.  The correction of typographical errors which do not affect 
the intent of the ordinance may be authorized by the City Clerk or the Clerk’s designee without 
further public hearing. 
 
SECTION 7.  SEVERABILITY.  If any section, provision or part of this Ordinance shall be adjudged 
invalid or unconstitutional, such adjudication shall not affect the validity of the Ordinance as a 
whole or any section, provision or part thereof not adjudged invalid or unconstitutional. 
 
SECTION 8. WHEN EFFECTIVE. This ordinance shall be in effect from and after its final passage, 
approval and publication as provided by law.  
 
 
 
First reading on September 12, 2023.  
Second reading on ___.   
Third and final reading on _______. 
 
CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY: 
 
 
_______________________________________ 
CHRIS HOFFMAN, MAYOR 
 
ATTEST: 
I, Tracey Mulcahey, City Clerk of the City of North Liberty, hereby certify that at a meeting of the 
City Council of said City, held on the above date, among other proceedings, the above was 
adopted. 
 
 
_______________________________________ 
TRACEY MULCAHEY, CITY CLERK 
 
 
 
I certify that the forgoing was published as Ordinance No. 2023-24 in The Gazette on the ____ of 
_____, 2023.   
 
 
_______________________________________       
TRACEY MULCAHEY, CITY CLERK 



 

Street Vacation  



 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 



 

North Liberty – 2023  Ordinance Number 2023-XX 
Page 1 

 

 

 

 



 

North Liberty – 2023  Ordinance Number 2023-XX 
Page 2 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

North Liberty – 2023  Ordinance Number 2023-XX 
Page 3 

 



North Liberty – 2023  Ordinance Number 2023-25 
Page 1 

 

Ordinance No. 2023-25 
 

AN ORDINANCE VACATING A PORTION OF RIGHT OF 
WAY IN NORTH LIBERTY, IOWA  

 
 BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY, 
IOWA: 
 
SECTION 1.  PURPOSE.  The purpose of this ordinance is to vacate a portion of right of 
way and convey it to the adjoining property owners.  Such vacation has been approved by 
the Planning and Zoning Commission. 
 
SECTION 2. FINDINGS.  The City Council of North Liberty, Iowa, hereby makes the 
following findings: 

   
A. That the City of North Liberty held a public hearing on the proposal to 

vacate those portions of North Front Street intersecting with Cherry Street from the 
north, as part of the Dubuque Street Phase One public improvement project. The right of 
way to be vacated is divided into two parcels.  

 
1. Parcel 1 is described as:  

 
That part of Front Street located in the Northeast Quarter of the Southeast 
Quarter of Section 12, Township 80 North, Range 7 West of the 5th P.M., 
North Liberty, Johnson County, Iowa described as follows: 
 
Commencing as a point of reference at the Southeast Corner of said 
Southeast Quarter; thence North 0°02'37" West 1390.95 feet along the east 
line of said Southeast Quarter (assumed bearing for this description only) to 
the point of beginning; thence South 89°29’32” West 33.00 feet to the 
southeast corner of Lot 1, Block 4 of the Original Town of North Liberty, 
Iowa; thence North 0°02'37" West 122.00 feet along the east line of said 
Block 4 and the westerly right-of-way of Front Street; thence North 
81°26’31" East 33.37 feet to a point of intersection with said east line of said 
Southeast Quarter; thence South 0°02'37" East 126.67 feet along said east 
line feet to the point of beginning and containing 4103 square feet more or 
less. 

 
2. Parcel 2 is described as:  

 



North Liberty – 2023  Ordinance Number 2023-25 
Page 2 

 

That part of Front Street located in the Northwest Quarter of the Southwest 
Quarter of Section 7, Township 80 North, Range 6 West of the 5th P.M., 
North Liberty, Johnson County, Iowa described as follows: 
 
Commencing as a point of reference at the Southwest Corner of said 
Southwest Quarter; thence North 0°02'37" West 1390.95 feet along the 
west line of said Southwest Quarter (assumed bearing for this description 
only) to the point of beginning; thence continuing North 0°02'37" West 
169.67 feet along said west line; thence North 81°26’31" East 30.33 feet to a 
point of intersection with the southwesterly right-of-way of Dubuque 
Street; thence South 0°02'37" East 131.39 feet along the easterly right-of-
way of said Front Steet to a point of intersection with the northerly right-of-
way of Cherry Street; thence North 89°36'21" West 30.00 feet to the point 
of beginning and containing 3871 square feet more or less. 
 
B. The right of way described above is not needed for the use of the public, 

and therefore its maintenance at public expense is no longer justified.    
 
C. The proposed vacation will not deny owners of property abutting it 

reasonable access to their property. 
 
D. That under the provisions stated above, the above-described Parcel 1 and 

Parcel 2 are hereby vacated and declared no longer a part of the public streets and 
grounds of North Liberty, Iowa. 
 
SECTION 3.  CONVEYANCE.   
 

A. Parcel 1, as described in Section 2(A)(1) above, is hereby conveyed to 
MCBALLARD, L.L.C., as the owner of the adjacent property situated at 10 W. Cherry 
Street. Said Parcel 1 is conveyed subject to a public utility easement over and across the 
entirety of the area so described in Section 2(A)(1) above. 

 
B. Parcel 2, as described in Section 2(A)(2) above, is hereby conveyed to 

Yetley Real Estate, LLC, as the owner of the adjacent property situated at 325 N. Dubuque 
Street. 
 
SECTION 4.  REPEALER.  All Ordinances and parts of ordinances in conflict with the 
provisions of this Ordinance are hereby repealed. 
 



North Liberty – 2023  Ordinance Number 2023-25 
Page 3 

 

SECTION 5.  SEVERABILITY.  If any section, provision or part of this Ordinance shall be 
adjudged invalid or unconstitutional, such adjudication shall not affect the validity of the 
Ordinance as a whole or any section, provision or part thereof not adjudged invalid or 
unconstitutional. 
 
SECTION 6. WHEN EFFECTIVE. This ordinance shall be in effect from and after its final 
passage, approval and publication as provided by law.  
 
First reading on September 12, 2023. 
Second reading on ____________________. 
Third and final reading on ____________________. 
 
CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY: 
 
 
_______________________________________ 
CHRIS HOFFMAN, MAYOR 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
I, Tracey Mulcahey, City Clerk of the City of North Liberty, hereby certify that at a meeting 
of the City Council of said City, held on the above date, among other proceedings, the 
above was adopted. 
 
 
 
________________________________________ 
TRACEY MULCAHEY, CITY CLERK 
 
 
I certify that the forgoing was published as Ordinance No. 2023-25 in the Cedar Rapids 
Gazette on __________.   
 
 
_______________________________________       
TRACEY MULCAHEY, CITY CLERK 



 

Zoning Ordinance 
Amendments  



 

 

 

 



 

 

 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 



• 

• 

• 

• 

 

 

 





 



 
 

 

 

 

 

 





 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 





 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

. 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 



 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 





 

 

 

 

 

 



 







 

 

 

 





 



North Liberty – 2023  Ordinance Number 2023-26 
Page 1 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 2023-26 
 

REQUEST OF THE CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY FOR AN ORDINANCE 
AMENDING CHAPTERS 139, 165, 166, 167, 168, 169 AND 173 OF THE NORTH 
LIBERTY CODE OF ORDINANCES, AMENDING REGULATIONS FOR NAMING 
OF STREETS, CONDITIONS FOR CONSTRUCTION SITE PLAN APPROVAL, 
ZONING MAP AMENDMENTS, AND REQUIRED COMPREHENSIVE PLAN 
COMPONENTS, ADDING NEW AND UPDATING DEFINITIONS, AMENDING 
CERTAIN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS AND COMBINING THE C-2-A AND C-2-B 
ZONING DISTRICTS, AMENDING BULK REQUIREMENTS IN CERTAIN 
RESIDENTIAL AND COMMERCIAL DISTRICTS, ZONING USE MATRIX AND 
ZONING USE STANDARDS, OFF-STREET PARKING REGULATIONS, 
MAXIMUM FENCE HEIGHT IN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS, ACCESSORY 
STRUCTURE STANDARDS, AND PERMITTED ENCROACHMENTS IN 
REQUIRED YARDS. 

 
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY, IOWA: 
 
SECTION 1.  AMENDMENT OF THE NAMING OF STREETS ORDINANCES.  Chapter 139.01 of 
the North Liberty Code of Ordinances is amended to read as follows: 
 
New streets shall be assigned names in accordance with the following: 
1.    Extension of Existing Street. Streets added to the City that are natural extensions of 

existing streets shall be assigned the name of the existing street. 
2.    Resolution. All streets shall be named by resolution. Streets names depicted on a final 

subdivision plat and/or preliminary site plan approved by resolution satisfy this 
requirement. 

3.    Planning and Zoning Commission. Proposed street names shall be referred to the 
Planning and Zoning Commission for review and recommendation. 

 
 
SECTION 2.  AMENDMENT OF ZONING ORDINANCE.  Paragraph 3(D) of Chapter 165.05 of 
the North Liberty Code of Ordinances is amended to read as follows: 

D.    Extension of public utilities and services, dedication of right-of-way.  
(1) The petitioner may, as a condition of the construction site plan 

approval, be required to install public utilities, including (but not 
limited to) water lines, storm sewer, sanitary sewer, street paving, 
fire hydrants, and such other utilities as applicable to properly serve 
the proposed development , to provide easements for the ingress 
and egress of public utility and emergency vehicles, and to 
dedicate right-of-way to accommodate motorized and 
nonmotorized transportation, parking, and utility requirements. The 



North Liberty – 2023  Ordinance Number 2023-26 
Page 2 
 

City and petitioner may enter into a written site plan agreement 
governing the installation and establishment of such utilities and 
accommodations necessary to satisfy public needs. Where 
required as a condition of a construction site plan approval, utilities 
shall be constructed in accordance with construction standards as 
established by resolution of the City Council for those portions 
within the public right-of-way and to be dedicated to the City, and 
may be required to be constructed to the same specifications for 
those undedicated portions where said utilities may have a direct 
effect on the future safety, proper functioning, and maintenance of 
those portions to be dedicated. 

(2) To allow orderly development, the water lines and sanitary sewer 
service installed in a proposed development pursuant to 
subparagraph 1 above shall extend to the boundary line of the 
subject property, and beyond as may be determined to be 
necessary by the City to provide for future service to adjacent 
properties. The City shall require the installation of water and sewer 
service of sufficient size and capacity to serve the full area capable 
of being served by each such type of improvement, so that the 
City will not be required to construct parallel or duplicate facilities. If 
such improvements are greater in size than needed to serve the 
subject property itself, the City, at its discretion, may share in the 
expense thereof. Such cost sharing shall be according to the terms 
of a site plan agreement. Any payment of excess costs by the City 
shall be pursuant to state law. 

 
 
SECTION 3.  AMENDMENT OF ZONING ORDINANCE.  Paragraph 4(D) of Chapter 165.09 of 
the North Liberty Code of Ordinances is amended to read as follows: 
 

D. Approval Standards. The Planning Commission recommendation and the 
City Council decision on any zoning text or map amendment is a matter of 
legislative discretion that is not controlled by any particular standard. 
However, in making their recommendation and decision, the Plan 
Commission and the City Council must consider the following standards. 
The approval of amendments is based on a balancing of these standards. 
(1) Map Amendments. 

(a) The consistency of the proposed amendment with the 
Comprehensive Plan and any adopted land use policies. 

(b) The compatibility with the zoning of nearby property 
(c) The compatibility with established neighborhood character. 
(d) The extent to which the proposed amendment promotes 

the public health, safety, and welfare of the City. 



North Liberty – 2023  Ordinance Number 2023-26 
Page 3 
 

(e) The extent to which the proposed amendment creates 
nonconformities. 

 
 
SECTION 4.  AMENDMENT OF ZONING ORDINANCE.  Paragraph 7(A) of Chapter 166.02 of 
the North Liberty Code of Ordinances is amended to read as follows: 
Comprehensive Plan. It shall be the duty of the Commission, after holding public hearings, to 
create and recommend to the Council a comprehensive plan for the physical development of its 
jurisdiction, which may include areas outside of the City’s boundaries which bear consideration to 
the planning of the jurisdiction. The Commission shall also recommend amendments to the 
comprehensive plan.  
 
SECTION 5.  AMENDMENT OF ZONING ORDINANCE.  Chapter 167.01 of the North Liberty 
Code of Ordinances is amended as follows: 
 
1. The existing defined term, “Accessory building,” is amended to read as follows: 

 
“Accessory structure” means a structure  incidental to and located on the same lot  
as the principal building.  

 
2. A new defined term, “Gazebo,” as set forth below, is inserted between the definitions of 

“Garage, private” and “Grade”: 
 

“Gazebo” means a freestanding roofed structure with open sides. 
 
3. Delete definitions, “Lot,” Lot, corner,” “Lot, flag,” “Lot, interior”. 

 
 

4.  New defined term, “Lot,” as set forth below, is inserted between the definitions of 
“Livestock” and “Lot area”: 
 
“Lot” means the basic development unit for determination of lot area, depth, and other 
dimensional regulations. The following describes the types of lot configurations: 

 
An “interior lot” means a lot other than a corner or through lot, bounded by two interior 
side lot lines. 
 
A “corner lot” means a lot situated at the junction of, and abutting on, two or more 
intersecting streets. 
 
A “double frontage lot” means a lot which fronts upon two streets, or which fronts 
upon two streets which do not intersect at the boundaries of the lot.  

 
A “reverse corner lot” is a corner lot where the side lot line adjoining a street is 
substantially a continuation of the front lot line of the first lot to its rear. 



North Liberty – 2023  Ordinance Number 2023-26 
Page 4 
 

 
A “flag lot” means a lot such that the main building site area (the “flag”) is set back 
from the street on which it fronts and includes an access strip (the “pole”) connecting 
the main building site with the street. 
 

 
 

3. A new defined term, “Pergola,” as set forth below, is inserted between the definitions of 
“Parking space” and “Person”: 
 
“Pergola” means an open structure, which may either be freestanding or attached 
to a structure, that forms a partially shaded pedestrian walkway, passageway, or 
seating area. 

 
 
SECTION 6.  AMENDMENT OF ZONING ORDINANCE.  Paragraphs 1(A) and 1(B) of Chapter 
168.01 of the North Liberty Code of Ordinances is amended as follows: 

A. Residential Districts 
(1) RS-3 Single-Unit Residence District. 
(2) RS-4 Single-Unit Residence District. 
(3) RS-6 Single-Unit Residence District. 
(4) RS-7 Single-Unit Residence District. 
(5) RS-8 Single-Unit Residence District. 
(6) RS-9 Single-Unit Residence District. 
(7) RD-8 Two-Unit Residence District. 
(8) RD-10 Two-Unit Residence District. 
(9) RM-8 Multi-Unit Residence District. 
(10) RM-12 Multi-Unit Residence District. 
(11) RM-21 Multi-Unit Residence District. 
(12) R-MH Residential Manufactured Home Park District. 



North Liberty – 2023  Ordinance Number 2023-26 
Page 5 
 

B. Commercial Districts 
(1) C-1-A Central Commercial District. 
(2) C-1-B General Commercial District. 
(3) C-2 Highway Commercial District. 
(4) C-3 Higher-Intensity Commercial District. 
(5) O/RP Office and Research Park District 

SECTION 7.  AMENDMENT OF ZONING ORDINANCE.  Paragraphs 1(A) and 5(B) of Chapter 
168.02 of the North Liberty Code of Ordinances is amended as follows: 

168.02 RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS. 
 
A. RS-3 Single-Unit Residence District. The RS-3 District is intended to provide and 

maintain low-density single-unit residential neighborhoods. Limited non-
residential uses that are compatible with the surrounding residential 
neighborhoods may be permitted in the RS-3 District. 

 
B. RD and RM Districts. 

 
Table 168.02-B Dimensional Standards 

SF = Square Feet, DU= Dwelling Unit, ‘ = Feet 

 RD-8 RD-10 RM-8 RM-12 RM-21 

Bulk      

Minimum Lot Area 
10,000 SF 

5,000 SF/DU 
9,000 SF 

4,500 SF/DU 
21,780 SF 

5,000 SF/DU 
21,780 SF 

3,500 SF/DU 
21,780 SF 

2,000 SF/DU 

Minimum Frontage 40’ 35’ 75’ 50’ 50’ 

Minimum Lot Width 100’ 80’ 100’ 80’ 80’ 

Maximum Building Height 35’ 35’ 40’ 40’ 65’* 

Setbacks           

Minimum Required 
Front Yard 

25’ 25’ 25’ 25’ 25’* 

Minimum Required 
Corner Side Yard 

25’ 25’ 25’ 25’ 25’* 

Minimum Required 
Side Yard 

8’ 5’ 15’ 15’ 10’* 

Minimum Required 
Rear Yard 

30’ 30’ 30’ 30’ 30’ 

*An additional foot of setback is required for every foot of building height over 45’ 



North Liberty – 2023  Ordinance Number 2023-26 
Page 6 
 

SECTION 8.  AMENDMENT OF ZONING ORDINANCE.  Chapter 168.03 of the North Liberty 
Code of Ordinances is amended as follows: 

168.03   COMMERCIAL DISTRICTS. 
1. Defined.  

A. C-1-A Central Commercial District.  The C-1-A District is intended to provide a 
traditional central setting oriented toward pedestrians as well as automobiles.  It is 
typified by high-density commercial development with minimal setback 
requirements. 

B. C-1-B General Commercial District.  The C-1-B District is intended to provide for 
the uses established under the C-1-A Central Commercial District and other 
commercial uses which due to space requirements and the nature of operations 
are not suitable for location within a compact central commercial center.  Setback 
and yard requirements are greater than under the C-1-A Central Commercial 
District. 

C. C-2 Highway Commercial District.  The C-2 District is intended to provide for 
those commercial uses which may take particular advantage of a highway location 
and/or due to size or other nuisance constraints may be incompatible with the 
predominantly retail uses permitted in the C-1-A and C-1-B Commercial Districts, 
and whose service area is not confined to any one neighborhood or community. 

D. C-3 Higher-Intensity Commercial District. The C-3 District is intended to 
accommodate higher-intensity commercial development that serves both local 
and regional markets. The C-3 District addresses medium and large-scale 
development that may generate considerable traffic and typically requires 
significant off-street parking. Higher density residential uses are also allowed to 
facilitate a mixed-use orientation where appropriate. 

E. O/RP Office and Research Park District. The O/RP District is intended to 
accommodate office buildings, similar structures, and complementary uses in a 
mutually compatible environment.  It is designed to provide landscaping and 
space requirements suitable for an office and research setting.  Uses are limited 
to those compatible with an office setting and those which do not produce noise, 
air, or other environmental nuisances which might interfere with activities within 
the district and surrounding residential areas.  

  



North Liberty – 2023  Ordinance Number 2023-26 
Page 7 
 

2. Dimensional Standards. 
 

Table 168.03 Dimensional Standards 
SF = Square Feet, ‘ = Feet 

 C-1-A C-1-B C-2  C-3 O/RP 

Bulk       

Minimum Lot Area None None None  20,000 SF 1.5 acres 

Minimum Frontage 35’ 35’ 35’  35 100’ 

Minimum Lot Width 35’ 35’ 35’  35’ 150’ 

Maximum Building Height 45’ 45’ 45’  75’* 75’ 

Setbacks         

Minimum Required 
Front Yard 

0’ 25’ 25’ 
 25’ 50’ 

Minimum Required 
Corner Side Yard 

0’ 25’ 25’ 
 25’ 50’ 

Minimum Required 
Side Yard 

0’ 10’ 10’  
10’ unless abutting a 

residential district 
than 20’* 

20’ 

Minimum Required 
Rear Yard 

10’ 

10’ unless 
abutting a 
residential 

district than 20’* 

10’ unless abutting 
a residential 

district than 20’* 
 

10’ unless abutting a 
residential district  

than 20’* 

50’ 

*  One foot of additional setback above the required side or rear yard setback as measured from a lot line of property within a 
residential district for every one-foot building height above 35 feet. 

 
 
SECTION 9.  AMENDMENT OF ZONING ORDINANCE.  Table 168.06: Use Matrix, in Chapter 
168.06 of the North Liberty Code of Ordinances is amended as follows: 
 

 



North Liberty – 2023  Ordinance Number 2023-26 
Page 8 
 

Table 168:06: Use Matrix 
See Section 168.07 for Use Definitions and Use Standards 

Use ID RS RD RM R-MH C-1-A C-1-B C-2  C-3 O R/P I-1 I-2 I-P P 

1. Adult Entertainment             C   

2. Agricultural Experience C               

3. Agriculture P               

4. Amusement Facility – Indoor      C P P  P      

5. Amusement Facility – Outdoor          C      

6. Animal Care Facility      P P P    P    

7. Animal Shelter            C   C 

8. Art Gallery      P P P  P      

9. Arts and Fitness Studio      P P P  P      

10. Bar      P P P   P  P  P   

11. Bed and Breakfast Home  C              

12. Body Art Establishment        P        

13. Brewery-Micro      P P P  P    P  

14. Broadcasting Studio        P  P    P P 

15. Building Trades and Services        P  P  P  P  

16. Car Wash        P        

17. Child Care Center      P P P  P P   P P 

18. Child Care Home  P   P           

19. Child Development Home  P              

20. Community Center      P P P  P    P P 

21. Community Pantry C C C C  C P P        

22. Cultural Facility      P P P  P     P 

23. Distillery, Micro      P P P  P    P  

24. Drive-Through Facility      C P P  P P   P  

25. Dwelling – Manufactured Home      P           

26. Dwelling – Mixed Use      P P P  P      

27. Dwelling – Multiple-Unit    P    P  P      



North Liberty – 2023  Ordinance Number 2023-26 
Page 9 
 

Table 168:06: Use Matrix 
See Section 168.07 for Use Definitions and Use Standards 

Use ID RS RD RM R-MH C-1-A C-1-B C-2  C-3 O R/P I-1 I-2 I-P P 

28. Dwelling – Single-Unit P P               

29. Dwelling – Single-Unit Zero Lot 
Line 

  P             

30. Dwelling – Townhouse      P    P        

31. Dwelling – Two Unit   P P            

32. Educational Facility – Primary P P P P  P P P   P     P 

33. Educational Facility – 
Secondary 

P P P P  P P P  P     P 

34. Educational Facility – 
University or College 

          P   P P 

35. Educational Facility - 
Vocational 

     C P P  P  P  P  

36. Financial Institution      P P P  P    P  

37. Fireworks, Retail Sales of            P    

38. Food Bank            P    

39. Fueling Station       P P  P  P  P  

40. Fulfillment Center, Micro        C  C  P    

41. Funeral Home        P        

42. Golf Course/Driving Range           P          P 

43. Greenhouse/Nursery - Retail            P    

44. Group Home P P P  P           

45. Healthcare Institution          P    P P 

46. Heavy Rental and Service 
Establishment 

           P    

47. Heavy Retail Establishment          P  P    

48. Hotel      C P P  P P   P  

49. Industrial - General             P   

50. Industrial - Light             P P P  

51. Industrial Design       P P  P  P  P  



North Liberty – 2023  Ordinance Number 2023-26 
Page 10 
 

Table 168:06: Use Matrix 
See Section 168.07 for Use Definitions and Use Standards 

Use ID RS RD RM R-MH C-1-A C-1-B C-2  C-3 O R/P I-1 I-2 I-P P 

52. Live Performance Venue      P P P  P    P  

53. Manufactured Home Park     P           

54. Medical/Dental Office      P P P  P      

55. Office      P P P  P P P  P P 

56. Outdoor Seating      P P P  P    P P 

57. Park, Private P P P P P P P P  P P   P  

58. Park, Public               P 

59. Parking Lot (Principal Use)      C P P  P  P  P P 

60. Parking Structure (Principal 
Use) 

     C P P  P  P  P P 

61. Personal Services 
Establishment 

     P P P  P      

62. Place of Worship P P P P  P P P  P      

63. Private Club      P P P  P      

64. Public Safety Facility               P 

65. Public Works Facility               P 

66. Research and Development        P  P P P  P  

67. Residential Care Facility    P   P P  P      

68. Restaurant      P P P  P  P  P P 

69. Retail Good Establishment      P P P  P  P  P  

70. Salvage Yard             C   

71. Self-Storage – Enclosed        P  P  P    

72. Self-Storage - Outdoor        C  C  P    

73. Specialty Food Service      P P P  P  P  P  

74. Storage – Outdoor (Principal 
Use) 

           C P   

75. Truck Stop            C P   

76. Utility (Sub)Stations P P P P P P P P  P P P P P P 



North Liberty – 2023  Ordinance Number 2023-26 
Page 11 
 

Table 168:06: Use Matrix 
See Section 168.07 for Use Definitions and Use Standards 

Use ID RS RD RM R-MH C-1-A C-1-B C-2  C-3 O R/P I-1 I-2 I-P P 

77. Vehicle Dealership, New and 
Used 

       P  P      

78. Vehicle Dealership, Used        C        

79. Vehicle Operations Facility            P   P 

80. Vehicle Rental            P    

81. Vehicle Repair - Major        C    P    

82. Vehicle Repair - Minor        P    P    

83. Warehouse            P    

84. Wholesale Establishment            P    

85. Winery, Micro      P P P  P    P  



North Liberty – 2023  Ordinance Number 2023-26 
Page 12 
 

SECTION 10.  AMENDMENT OF ZONING ORDINANCE.  Paragraphs 6, 15, 27, 29, 30, 31, 39, 72 
and 76 of Chapter 168.07 of the North Liberty Code of Ordinances are each respectively 
amended as follows: 

6. Animal Care Facility. 
A. Defined. Animal Care Facility means an establishment which provides care 

for domestic animals, including veterinary offices for the treatment of 
animals, pet grooming facilities and animal training centers and clubs. The 
boarding of animals is limited. Animal care facilities do not include animal 
breeders or animal shelters.  

B. Use Standards. 
(1) Animal care facilities must locate exterior exercise areas in the rear 

yard only. Exterior exercise areas must provide covered areas over 
a minimum of 30% of the exterior area to provide shelter against 
sun/heat and weather. A fence a minimum of six feet in height is 
required for all exterior exercise areas. 

(2) Animal care facilities must locate all overnight boarding facilities 
indoors. Overnight boarding is not permitted in the C-1-B and C-2 
Districts unless short-term boarding is incidental to the veterinary 
treatment of animals.  

(3) All animal quarters and exterior exercise areas must be kept in a 
clean, dry, and sanitary condition. 

 
15. Building Trades and Services 

A. Defined. Building Trades and Services means an establishment that 
undertakes activities related to building construction projects, as well as 
those that provide repair and maintenance services to buildings, including 
building systems, home appliances, and the like. These specialized trade 
contractors may work on subcontract from a general contractor, 
performing only part of the work covered by the general contract, or they 
may work directly for the owner of the building or project. Building and 
Trade Services uses primarily perform their work at the site of the 
structure being constructed or serviced, although they also may have 
shops where they perform work incidental to the job site. Examples of 
building trades and services include electrical, plumbing, heating, and air 
conditioning contractors, painting, masons, stone and tile setters, glass 
and glazing services. 

B. Use Standards. 
(1) Building area shall be limited to 7,500 square feet in the C-2 and 

C-3 Districts. 
(2) Vehicles such as cars, vans and pickup trucks shall be permitted in 

designated parking spaces in any location. Box trucks, and other 
similar vehicles, along with trailers which may be pulled by 
permitted vehicles, shall also be permitted in designated parking 



North Liberty – 2023  Ordinance Number 2023-26 
Page 13 
 

spaces, but shall not be located within a front or corner side yard. 
Smaller equipment such as skid loaders, forklifts, etc. may be 
permitted, provided they are stored indoors or inside enclosed 
trailers. Heavy vehicles and equipment such as tractor trailers, 
semi-trucks, construction equipment, and other large specialty 
vehicles as determined by Code Official shall be prohibited. 

(3) Outdoor storage shall only be permitted in the I-1 District. 
(a) Outdoor storage or display areas shall be screened with 

landscaping consisting of shade trees and evergreen trees 
and shrubs. Such landscaped area shall be of sufficient 
width and density to provide an effective and aesthetically 
pleasing screen with trees and shrubs not less than five feet 
in height when planted.  In lieu of planting strips, a six-foot 
tall solid vertical fence or masonry, heavy wood 
construction, or other similar material approved by the 
Code Official may be used as a screen.   

(b) Outdoor storage or display shall be allowed only on hard-
surface areas paved to parking lot specifications with 
asphalt or concrete. 

 
27. Dwelling – Multiple–Unit. 

A. Defined. Multiple-Unit Dwelling means a structure containing three or more 
attached dwelling units used for residential occupancy. A multiple-unit dwelling 
does not include a townhouse dwelling. 

B. Use Standards.  
(1) Buildings must be designed with consistent materials and treatments that 

wrap around all building elevations. There must be a unifying architectural 
theme for the entire multi-unit development, utilizing a common 
vocabulary of architectural forms, elements, materials, or colors in the 
entire structure. 

(2) Building facades must include windows, projected or recessed entrances, 
overhangs, and other architectural features. Three-dimensional elements, 
such as balconies and bay windows, are encouraged to provide 
dimensional elements on a facade. 

(3) Minimum required masonry on front and corner side yard building 
elevations in residential districts is 25%. 

(4) A 15% minimum transparency requirement applies to any facade facing a 
street and is calculated on the basis of the entire area of the facade. 

(5) Buildings shall be oriented to the best extent possible so that attached 
garages doors do not face the public right-of-way. 

(6) Additional Commercial district design standards. 
(a)  Roofs shall be designed to be generally flat and shall be 

concealed from view by use of parapet walls or other 
architectural methods. Portions of roofs that are curved or 



North Liberty – 2023  Ordinance Number 2023-26 
Page 14 
 

pitched may be allowed as architectural accents but shall 
not be used as the primary roof design. 

 
29. Dwelling – Single-Unit Zero Lot Line. 

A. Defined. A Single-Unit Zero Lot Line Dwelling means a structure 
containing two dwelling units, the interior of which is configured in a 
manner such that the dwelling units are separated by a party wall and are 
on separate lots. A single-unit zero lot line dwelling is typically designed so 
that each unit has a separate exterior entrance and yard areas. 

B. Use Standards. 
(1) The interior side yard is not applicable to the side of the unit 

located on the lot line (shared wall attachment to another unit). 
(2) Each unit must have an approved one-hour fire-resistive wall 

between them that is built in such a manner as to allow no 
connections other than the wall itself between the units 

(3) The front entry must be an integral part of the structure, using 
features such as porches, raised steps and stoops with roof 
overhangs, or decorative railings to articulate the front facade. 

(4) Minimum required masonry on front and corner side yard building 
elevations is 25%, with the following exceptions: 
(i) Two, two-inch caliper trees planted in the corner side yard. 

Existing trees of adequate size in the corner side yard may 
satisfy this requirement. 

(ii) Architectural relief on the façade facing the corner side 
yard, such that the wall contains more than two offsets, 
which may consist of wall corners, bay or bowed windows, or 
other means approved by the Code Official. 

(5) A 5% minimum transparency requirement applies to the front 
facade and is calculated on the basis of the area of the facade 
below the roofline. 

 
30. Dwelling – Townhouse.  

A. Defined. Townhouse Dwelling means structure consisting of three or more 
dwelling units, the interior of which is configured in a manner such that the 
dwelling units are separated by a party wall and may or may not be on 
separate lots. A townhouse is typically designed so that each unit has a 
separate exterior entrance and yard areas. A townhouse dwelling does not 
include a multi-family dwelling. To provide for design flexibility, a 
townhouse dwelling development may include single-unit dwellings. 

B. Use Standards.  
(1) The interior side yard is not applicable to the side of the unit 

located on the lot line (shared wall attachment to another unit). 



North Liberty – 2023  Ordinance Number 2023-26 
Page 15 
 

(2) Each unit must have an approved one-hour fire-resistive wall 
between them that is built in such a manner as to allow no 
connections other than the wall itself between the units 

(3) The front entry must be an integral part of the structure, using 
features such as porches, raised steps and stoops with roof 
overhangs, or decorative railings to articulate the front facade. 

(4) Minimum required masonry on front and corner side yard building 
elevations in residential districts is 25%. 

(5) A 5% minimum transparency requirement applies to the front 
facade and is calculated on the basis of the area of the facade 
below the roofline. 

(6) Additional commercial district design standards. 
(a)  Buildings shall be oriented to the best extent possible so 

that attached garages doors do not face the public right-
of-way. 

(b) Roofs shall be designed to be generally flat and shall be 
concealed from view by use of parapet walls or other 
architectural methods. Portions of roofs that are curved or 
pitched may be allowed as architectural accents but shall 
not be used as the primary roof design. 

(c) A 15% minimum transparency requirement applies to any 
facade facing a street and is calculated on the basis of the 
entire area of the facade. 

 
31. Dwelling - Two-Unit.  

A. Defined. A Two-Unit Dwelling means a structure containing two dwelling 
units, arranged side-by-side with each unit having an exterior entrance, on 
a single lot. To provide for design flexibility, a two-unit dwelling 
development may include single-unit dwellings. 

B. Use Standards. 
(1) The front entry must be an integral part of the structure, using 

features such as porches, raised steps and stoops with roof 
overhangs, or decorative railings to articulate the front facade. 

(2) Minimum required masonry on front and corner side yard building 
elevations is 25%, 

(3) A 5% minimum transparency requirement applies to the front 
facade and is calculated on the basis of the area of the facade 
below the roofline. 

 
 
 
 
 
 



North Liberty – 2023  Ordinance Number 2023-26 
Page 16 
 

39. Fueling Station. 
A. Defined. Fueling Station means an establishment where fuel for vehicles is 

dispersed from fixed equipment into the fuel tanks or battery cells of said 
vehicles. A fueling station may also include ancillary car wash bays. 

B. Use Standards.  
(1) Canopy support structures shall be wrapped in masonry materials 

consistent with the principal building. 
 

72. Self-Storage Facility: Outdoor.  
A. Defined. Outdoor self-storage facility means an establishment for the 

storage of personal property where individual renters control and access 
individual storage spaces and where each storage unit has individual 
access from the outdoors. Ancillary retail sales of related items, such as 
moving supplies, and facility offices may also be included. Rental of 
vehicles and other equipment for moving is a separate use from self-
storage facility. The heavy retail, rental, and service use must be allowed 
within the district and requires separate approval. 

B. Use Standards. 
(1) Storage units cannot be used for residential occupancy or 

business. 
(2) No plumbing connections are permitted in self-storage units. 
(3) Outdoor self-storage facilities shall be oriented to the best extent 

possible so that storage unit access doors do not face the public 
right-of-way, or residential districts as set forth in Section 168.02. 

(4) Exterior facades not facing the exterior of the property are not 
subject to the masonry requirements set forth in Section 169.10. 

(5) Commercial district design standards. 
(a) Exterior facades that face a right-of-way or adjoining 

residential district shall include the following: 
(i) Color, texture and building material changes. 
(ii) Wall articulation change of no less than two feet in 

depth or projection every 50 feet. 
(iii) Wall articulation change no less than two feet in 

vertical elevation every 50 feet in building width. 
The change in elevation shall extend a minimum of 
20 feet in building width. 

(iv) Exterior facades that face a right-of-way or 
adjoining residential district shall include windows or 
faux windows. 

  



North Liberty – 2023  Ordinance Number 2023-26 
Page 17 
 

76. Utility (Sub)Station 
A. Defined. Utility (sub)station means a structure or facility used by a public or quasi-

public utility agency to store and/or distribute public utilities. Utility (sub)stations 
does not include outdoor storage or maintenance facilities. 

B. Use Standards. 
(1) Utility (sub)stations, shall to the greatest degree possible, be located so as 

to minimize impacts on surrounding properties and public infrastructure. 
(2) No setbacks are required, however, utility (sub)stations shall not block 

visibility or create traffic hazards. 
(3) Minimum required masonry on all building elevations is 60%, 
(3) Utility (sub)stations shall be screened with landscaping consisting of shade 

trees and evergreen trees and shrubs. Such landscaped area shall be of 
sufficient width and density to provide an effective and aesthetically 
pleasing screen with trees and shrubs not less than five feet in height when 
planted.  In lieu of a landscape area, a masonry wall may be used as a 
screen. 

(4) Decorative fences within the front yard may exceed the maximum height 
specified in section 169.04 subject to the following: 
(a) Fence material shall be wrought iron or ornamental metal and shall 

have masonry columns spaced a maximum of 50 feet. 
(b) Maximum height is 10 feet. 
(c) Shall not be located within the corner visual clearance area. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



North Liberty – 2023  Ordinance Number 2023-26 
Page 18 
 

SECTION 11.  AMENDMENT OF ZONING ORDINANCE.  Paragraph 2(F&G) of Chapter 169.01 of 
the North Liberty Code of Ordinances is amended as follows: 
 
169.01   OFF-STREET PARKING AND LOADING. 
 

F. Setbacks. Off-street parking spaces and drive aisles within a parking lot or 
structure must be designed in accordance with the minimum dimensions in Table 
169.01-B Off-Street Parking and Loading Setbacks.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
G.  Single-Unit, Two-Unit Zero Lot Line, Duplex and Townhouse Dwellings. 

(1)  All required off-street parking spaces must have vehicular access from a 
driveway that connects to a street, alley or private drive isle. The width of 
the driveway shall be a minimum of 10 feet. 

(2)  Townhouse developments are generally prohibited from constructing 
individual driveway accesses to  a public street. Exceptions may be granted 
to lower-volume local streets and/or in areas where property boundaries 
make access from a private street impractical.  

(3)  Required off-street parking spaces may be designed so that the driver 
may back out into the street or alley. 

(4)  All off-street parking areas must be improved with a hard surfaced, all-
weather dustless material; pervious and non-pervious pavers may be used. 
Sealcoating and roto milling (the process of removing at least part of the 
surface of a paved area) and gravel is prohibited.  Thickness of surfacing 
must comply with the regulations of the Iowa Statewide Urban Design and 
Specifications, as amended. 

Table 169:01-B: Off-Street Parking and Loading Setbacks 

District 
Front/Corner 

Lot Line 
Side Lot Line Rear Lot Line 

ID, RS, RD 25 feet1 3 feet2 3 feet 
R-MH 10 feet3 5 feet 5 feet 

RM, C, I, P 10 feet 5 feet 5 feet 
O/RP 25 feet 10 feet 10 feet 

1. For residential uses off-street parking areas may be within the front or corner side 
yard, but shall not occupy greater than 50 percent of the required yard and shall not 
provide greater than one parking space in addition to that provided in the travel 
portion of the driveway. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the two required parking 
spaces for single and two-unit dwellings may be located within either the required 
front or corner side yard single if no garage exists and there is inadequate area to 
locate one of the parking spaces in the side or rear yard subject to the condition 
that driveway be a maximum 20 feet in width.  

2. No setback required on an interior side lot line for two-unit dwelling buildings. 
3. Off-street parking areas may be within the front yard. 
4. In any district where off-street joint access is provided, the required setback on an 

interior side lot line may be reduced if a joint access easement agreement is 
recorded between the two lots. 



North Liberty – 2023  Ordinance Number 2023-26 
Page 19 
 

SECTION 12.  AMENDMENT OF ZONING ORDINANCE.  Paragraph 6 of Chapter 169.04 and 
table 169.05 of the North Liberty Code of Ordinances are amended as follows: 

6. Height. 
The height of all fences and/or retaining walls located within a front, corner side yard, 
side, or rear yard shall not exceed those found in Table 169.04. 
 

Table 169.04 Maximum Fence and Wall Height 

District Front Yard Corner Side Yard Side Yard Rear Yard 

Residential Districts 4’ 4’ 6’ 6’ 

All Other Districts 4’ 4’ 16’ 16’ 

1. Fences shall not be located within the corner visual clearance. 
2. Chain link fences shall not be located within the required front or required corner side yard 

(see exception within number 4 below). 
3. Fences shall not exceed 8’ in height if the property abuts a residential district. 
4. With the exception of a reverse corner lot, a fence up to 6’ high may be erected on that 

portion of the corner lot at the rear of the house provided the fence is erected a minimum of 
15 feet from any sidewalk, driveway, or right-of-way line. Said fence shall comply in all other 
respects with the fence requirements. 

 
 
SECTION 13.  AMENDMENT OF ZONING ORDINANCE.  Paragraphs 1, 2 and 3 of Chapter 
169.05 of the North Liberty Code of Ordinances are amended as follows: 
 
169.05   ACCESSORY STRUCTURES AND USES.  
Accessory structures and uses shall occupy the same lot as the main use or building. No lot shall 
have an accessory structure or use without the principal use. No accessory structure shall be 
used as a dwelling unit. Accessory structures shall be constructed out of material intended for 
long-term exposure to the elements. Prohibited materials include, but are not limited to cloth, 
fabric, canvas, plastic sheets and tarps. Exceptions to the materials prohibition includes plastic 
for greenhouses and fabric and/or canvas for shade structures. Shipping containers are 
prohibited as an accessory structure.   
1. Yard Encroachment.  

No accessory building or use shall be located within any yard unless authorized by this 
Section and/or Section 169.08. 

2. Freestanding Garages, Storage Buildings, Greenhouses, Gazebos, Pergolas, and other 
Similar Structures greater than 200 Square Feet Gross Floor Area. 
A. RS, RD and ID districts shall be subject to the following: 

(1) A maximum of one garage, storage building, greenhouse, gazebo, pergola, 
or other similar structure greater than 200 square feet gross floor area. 

(2)   Freestanding garages. A maximum gross floor area of 850 square feet. RS 
district exception: on properties exceeding .5 acres but less than .75 acres, 
the maximum gross floor area shall be 1,000 square feet. On properties 
exceeding .75 acres but less than one acre, the maximum gross floor area 



North Liberty – 2023  Ordinance Number 2023-26 
Page 20 
 

shall be 1,200 square feet. On properties exceeding one acre, the 
maximum gross floor area shall be 1,400 square feet. Notwithstanding the 
foregoing, the gross floor area shall not exceed the total footprint of the 
residence. 

(3) All other structures besides freestanding garages. A maximum gross floor 
area of 600 square feet. 

(4)   May be located within the rear yard subject to a five foot side and rear 
setback. 

(5) May be located within a side yard subject to meeting the required side and 
rear yard setbacks for the main building. 

(6) Must be situated a minimum 20 feet from a public or private right-of-way 
or improved home. 

(7) May not be located within any utility, sewer, drainage, access or walkway 
easement, where such easement is dedicated to the City or to public use. 

(8) A maximum height of 15 feet. 
B. RM district. 

(1) No maximum number accessory structures, however, the aggregate floor 
area shall not exceed the aggregate footprint of the main buildings. 

(2) May be located within the rear yard subject to a 10-foot side and rear 
setback. 

(3) A minimum 20 feet from a public or private right-of-way or improved 
alley. 

(4) Not within any utility, sewer, drainage, access or walkway easement, where 
such easement is dedicated to the City or to public use. 

(5) A maximum height of 15 feet. 
3. Storage Buildings, Greenhouses, Gazebos, Pergolas and other Similar Structures 200 

Square Feet Gross Floor Area or Less.  
A.   RS, RD and ID districts shall be subject to the following: 

(1) A maximum two storage buildings, greenhouses, gazebos, pergolas, or 
structures designed for other similar use, or any combination thereof, may 
be located within the rear yard. 

(2) A minimum of five feet from the side and rear property line. 
(3) A minimum of 10 feet from a public or private right-of-way alley. 
(4) Not within any utility, sewer, drainage, access or walkway easement, where 

such easement is dedicated to the City or to public use. 
(5) Maximum building height of 10 feet. 

 

  



North Liberty – 2023  Ordinance Number 2023-26 
Page 21 
 

SECTION 14.  AMENDMENT OF ZONING ORDINANCE.  Paragraph 8(B) of Chapter 169.08 
and table 169.08 of the North Liberty Code of Ordinances are amended as follows: 

B. In districts where a maximum height is imposed, such height limitations 
shall not apply to certain appurtenances and structures and are indicated 
in Table 169-08: Permitted Encroachments into Required Yards and 
Exceeding Maximum Building Height. 

 
Table 169-08: Permitted Encroachments Into Required Yards  

and Exceeding Maximum Building Height 
Y= Permitted // N= Prohibited 

Max. = Maximum // Min. = Minimum 

 
Required 

Front/Corner 
Side Yard 

Required 
Side Yard 

Required 
Rear Yard 

Exceed Max. 
Building 
Height 

Accessibility Ramp Y Y Y N 
Air Conditioner Window Unit 
Max. projection of 18” from building wall 

Y Y Y N 

Arbor or Trellis Y Y Y N 
Awning or Sunshade 
Max. of 2’ 
Does not include awnings used as a 
sign (See Chapter 173) 

Y Y Y N 

Bay Window  
Max. of 2’ 
Min. of 24” above ground 

Y Y Y N 

Canopy 
Max. of 2’ 
Does not include canopies used as a 
sign  
(See Chapter 17.12) 

Y Y Y N 

Chimney 
Max. of 18” into required yard 

Y Y Y Y 

Elevator and Stairway Bulkheads N N N Y 
Emergency sirens and similar devices. N N N Y 
Deck (uncovered) 
Min 5’ from side lot line 
Min 10’ from rear lot line 

N Y Y N 

Dog House 
Min. of 4’ from any lot line. 

N N Y N 

Eaves, Gutters and Downspouts 
Max. of 4’ into required yard 

Y Y Y N 

Fire Escape 
Max. of 3’ into required yard 

N Y Y Y 

Fire Training Tower N N N Y 
     
Grain Elevator (and necessary 
mechanical appurtenances 

N N N Y 

Landscaping Y Y Y N 
Patio (uncovered) 
Min. 5’ from any lot line 

N Y Y N 

Pergola (attached) N Y Y N 



North Liberty – 2023  Ordinance Number 2023-26 
Page 22 
 

Table 169-08: Permitted Encroachments Into Required Yards  
and Exceeding Maximum Building Height 

Y= Permitted // N= Prohibited 
Max. = Maximum // Min. = Minimum 

 
Required 

Front/Corner 
Side Yard 

Required 
Side Yard 

Required 
Rear Yard 

Exceed Max. 
Building 
Height 

Min 5’ from side lot line 
Min 10’ from rear lot line 
Personal Recreation Game Court 
Min. of 5’ from any lot line 

N N Y N 

Playground Equipment 
Min. of 4’ from any lot line 

N N Y N 

Sidewalk 
Min. of 3’ from any lot line except front 
lot line. 

Y Y Y N 

Sills, Belt course, Cornices, and 
Ornamental features  
Max. of 2’ into required yard 

Y Y Y N 

Silos N N N Y 
Smokestack N N N Y 
Steeples, Spires and Belfries N N N Y 
Steps (providing access to an 
entryway) 

Y Y Y Y 

Stoop 
Max. of 4’ into required yard 

Y Y Y N 

Utility Equipment (Directly Connected 
to Structure being Served). 
Max. of ½ into Required Yard 

N Y Y Y 

Water Towers and Cooling Towers N N N Y 
Window Wells Y Y Y Y 

 
SECTION 15.  AMENDMENT OF ZONING ORDINANCE.  Chapter 173.06 of the North Liberty 
Code of Ordinances is amended as follows: 

 
173.06   SIGNS IN RESIDENTIAL ZONES.  
1.    Neighborhood or Development Signs. Residential developments or 

neighborhoods of four or more dwelling units shall be permitted one freestanding 
monument sign for each public street frontage or each entrance. Such signs may 
be placed in any location on private property provided the sign complies with the 
same height limitations specified for fences. Maximum sign area for each sign 
shall not exceed 50 square feet. 

2.    Non-residential Uses. Each non-residential principal use shall be permitted wall 
signs and one freestanding monument sign per public street frontage, subject to 
the following size requirements. 
A.    Maximum Wall Sign Area. The total area of wall signage shall not exceed 

one square foot for each lineal foot of building wall when viewed in 
elevation, not to exceed 50 square feet. 



North Liberty – 2023  Ordinance Number 2023-26 
Page 23 
 

B.    Maximum Freestanding Sign Area. One sign is permitted per public street 
access. The surface area for each sign shall not exceed 50 square feet and 
the height shall not exceed 5 feet. 

 
SECTION 16.  AMENDMENT OF ZONING ORDINANCE.  Paragraph 2 of Chapter 173.07 of the 
North Liberty Code of Ordinances is amended as follows: 

2. Business and Public Use Signs. Each enterprise, institution, or business shall be 
permitted wall signs, one canopy sign per street frontage, and one freestanding 
monument sign per public street frontage, subject to the following maximum size 
requirements. Multiple businesses in the same building shall apportion façade 
length, building wall, and street frontage such that any maximum size requirement 
is not exceeded for a particular property.   
A. Maximum Wall Sign Area. The total area of wall signage shall not exceed 

the following requirements for each building wall to which the signage is 
attached. 
(1) In the C-1-A and Public districts, one square foot for each lineal 

foot of building wall when viewed in elevation, not to exceed the 
following maximums: 
(a) 40 square feet for building walls up to 50 feet in length. 
(b) 80 square feet for building walls over 50 feet in length. 

(2) In the C-1-B, C-2 and C-3 zone districts, for buildings fewer than 
four-story in height, two square feet for each lineal foot of building 
wall when viewed in elevation, not to exceed 300 square feet. For 
buildings four-stories in height or greater, the total area of wall 
signage shall not exceed four square feet for each lineal foot of 
building wall the sign is attached to when viewed in elevation, not 
to exceed 400 square feet provided that the wall sign be mounted 
at or above the fourth-story. 

B. Maximum Freestanding Sign Area. 
(1) In the C-1-A and Public districts, one sign is permitted per public 

street access. The surface area for each sign shall not exceed 50 
square feet, except for development complexes as specified in 
section 173.07(1), and the height shall not exceed 20 feet. 

 (2) In the C-1-B, C-2 and C-3 zone districts, one sign is permitted per 
street frontage. The surface area for each sign shall not exceed 
100 square feet, except for development complexes as specified 
in section 173.07(1), and the height shall not exceed 24 feet. 

 

  



North Liberty – 2023  Ordinance Number 2023-26 
Page 24 
 

SECTION 17.  AMENDMENT.  The Official Zoning Map incorporated in Chapter 168.01(2) of the 
North Liberty Code of Ordinances is hereby amended such that each property currently 
designated as C-2-A Highway Commercial District is redesignated as C-2 Highway Commercial 
District. Each property currently designated as C-2-B Highway Commercial District is redesignated 
as C-2 Highway Commercial District. It is hereby authorized and directed that the Zoning Map of 
the City of North Liberty, Iowa, be changed to conform to this amendment upon final passage, 
approval and publication of this ordinance as provided by law. 

SECTION 18.  REPEALER.  All Ordinances and parts of Ordinances in conflict with the provisions 
of this Ordinance are hereby repealed. 

SECTION 19.  SCRIVENER’S ERROR.  The correction of typographical errors which do not affect 
the intent of the Ordinance may be authorized by the City Clerk or the Clerk’s designee without 
further public hearing. 

SECTION 20.  SEVERABILITY.  If any section, provision or part of this Ordinance shall be 
adjudged invalid or unconstitutional, such adjudication shall not affect the validity of the 
Ordinance as a whole or any section, provision or part thereof not adjudged invalid or 
unconstitutional. 

SECTION 21. WHEN EFFECTIVE. This ordinance shall be in effect from and after its final 
passage, approval and publication as provided by law.  
 
First reading on September 12, 2023. 
Second reading on ____________________, 2023. 
Third and final reading on ____________________, 2023. 
 
CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY: 
 
_______________________________ 
CHRIS HOFFMAN, MAYOR    
 
ATTEST: 
 
I, Tracey Mulcahey, City Clerk of the City of North Liberty, hereby certify that at a meeting of the 
City Council of said City, held on the above date, among other proceedings, the above was 
adopted. 
 
_______________________________ 
TRACEY MULCAHEY, CITY CLERK 
 



North Liberty – 2023  Ordinance Number 2023-26 
Page 25 
 

I certify that the forgoing was published as Ordinance No.                    in the Cedar Rapids Gazette 
on the _____ day of _________________, 2023.   
 
_______________________________      
TRACEY MULCAHEY, CITY CLERK 
 


	Legal Name of Applicant: Gregg Mirabito
	Name of Business DBA: Mirabito's Itailian
	Addresss of Business: 40 Sugar Creek Ln Unit 1
	Business Phone: 319-459-1342
	Email: mirabitositalian@gmail.com
	State of Iowa ABD License: BW0094637
	Name: Rob Thul
	Title: Environmental Health Manager
	Date: 8/30/22


